AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA

TUESDAY, AUGUST 8, 2017
2:00 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
¢ Provide reliable water supplies
¢ Ensure high quality drinking water
¢ Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
e Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
e Insure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long term needs.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

3. PUBLIC FORUM - Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter within
the jurisdictional authority of the District. Public members desiring to provide comments,
must be recognized by the Board President, and speak from the podium. Comments must be
directed only to the Board. The public should address the Board members during the public
meetings as President, Vice President, or Director, followed by the Board member’s
individual last name. The Board will hear communications on matters not on the agenda, but
no action will be taken.

No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in disruptive
conduct shall be grounds for summary termination, by the President, of that person's privilege
of address.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes
1. Amendments to Emergency Meeting of June 29, 2017
2. Special Meeting of June 29, 2017
3. Regular Meeting of July 11, 2017

B. Financial Reports
1. August 2017 — Payables
2. Month End Cash Disbursements Report
3. Month End Revenue and Expense Summary Report
4. Statement of Cash and Investment Balances

C. Approve Job Descriptions for Water Resource Manager and Management Analyst

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, August 8, 2017 Page 1 of 3



D.

Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Contracting and Apportionment of
Costs for a Sanitary Survey Update of the American River Watershed Area

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-19 approving the MOU regarding
contracting and apportionment of costs for the 2018 American River Watershed
Area Survey Update.

5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A
B
C.
D

E.

President’s Report

. Board Reports

General Manager’s Report

. Operation Manager’s Report

ALT Treatment Plant Update

6. NEW BUSINESS

A

Approve FY 2016/17 Budget Amendment

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-18 approving FY 2016/17 Budget
Amendment

Consider Ordinance 2017-02 to Transition to At-Large Elections within the Entire
District

Possible Board Action: Adopt Ordinance 2017-02 changing the method for electing
Directors to at-large within the entire District.

Policy for a Low-Income Assistance Program

Possible Board Action: Provide direction to Staff on the development of a LIRA
Program.

Professional Services Agreement with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP, for Finance
Management Services

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-17 authorizing the General Manager to
execute a Professional Services Agreement with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP.

Agreement for General Counsel Legal Services

Possible Board Action: Provide direction to Staff on how to move forward with services
for general counsel.

Request from Churchwell White, LLP, for Board Sponsorship of Barbara Brenner to
the ACWA Legal Affairs Committee and State Legislative Committee

Possible Board Action: Approve sponsorship of General Counsel, Barbara Brenner, to
the ACWA Legal Affairs Committee Legal and State Legislative Committee.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, August 8, 2017 Page2 of 3



7. PUBLIC HEARING — SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 2017-01
CERTIFYING ANNUAL DIRECT CHARGES, FEES AND ASSESSMENTS

Possible Board Action: Adopt Ordinance 2017-01 levying annual assessments and tax
liens for unpaid charges for water service, as of June 30, 2017.

8. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS, REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONS TO FUTURE MEETING
AGENDAS AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH TO BE COMPLETED
BY STAFF - Opportunity for Board members to discuss matters of interest to them and provide
input for future meetings as well as report on their District-related meeting attendance.

9. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT - Next regular meeting September 12, 2017,
at 2:00 PM, at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-
related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Steve Palmer by telephone
at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must be made as early as possible and at ieast one-full
business day before the start of the meeting. In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this
agenda was posted on the District’s bulletin board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at
6425 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on August 3, 2017.

(f/?)/// 7

Stéven Palmer], PE, General Manager Date’

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, August 8, 2017 Page 3 of 3



GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/2017
AGENDA ITEM #4A1

CONFORMED AGENDA - Amended 07/12/2017
EMERGENCY MEETING
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CA 95634

Thursday, June 29, 2017
4:30 PM

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:

e Provide reliable water supplies
Ensure high quality drinking water
Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health and quality of life
Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and
long term needs

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Directors Present: Jesse Hanschild, Carl Hoelscher, Lon Uso, Dane Wadle.
Director Absent: David Halpin
Staff Present: Steve Palmer, General Manager

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Motion by Director Hanschild to adopt the agenda. Second by Director Hoelscher.
The motion passed unanimously

3. PUBLIC FORUM — Any member of the public may address the Board on matters identified
on this agenda and within the jurisdictional authority of the District. Public members desiring
to provide comments must be recognized by the Board President, and speak from the
podium. Comments must be directed only to the Board. The public should address the
Board members during the public meetings as President, Vice President, or Director
followed by the Board members individual last name. The Board will only hear
communications on matters on the agenda.

No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in disruptive conduct
shall be grounds for summary termination, by the President, of that person's privilege of address.

No public comments.

GDPUD Emergency Meeting Agenda, June 29, 2017 Page 1 of 2



4. Review and adopt a resolution determining an emergency situation and authorizing
the General Manager to execute a contract with ERS Industrial Services Inc., in the
amount of $41,086.82 for the repair of a filter vessel at the Auburn Lake Trails Water
Treatment Plant.

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution

Motion by Director Hanschild to adopt Resolution 2017-09 and authorize the
General Manager to approve change orders for a total amount not to exceed
$50,000. Second by Director Hoelscher.

The motion passed unanimously.

5. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT —Next regular meeting: July 11, 2017, at
2:00 PM, at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Office

The meeting adjourned at 4:35 p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need
a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact
Steve Palmer, General Manager, by telephone at (530) 333-4356 or by fax at (630) 333-9442. In
accordance with Government Code Section 54956.5, notice was given by telephone to the
Mountain Democrat one hour prior to meeting time.

Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Emergency Meeting Agenda, June 29, 2017 Page 2 of 2



GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/2017
AGENDA ITEM #4A2

CONFORMED AGENDA
SPECIAL JOINT MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CA 95634

Thursday, June 29, 2017
10:00 AM

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:

Provide reliable water supplies

Ensure high quality drinking water

Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health and quality of life
Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
Insure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long
term needs

1.

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The special joint meeting of the Board of Directors and Finance Committee was called to order
at 10:00 AM. President Uso stated that since the Board was about to make some very
important decisions, he read the Board’s Mission Statement to serve as a guideline for making
these decisions.

PRESENT:

Board of Directors: David Halpin, Jesse Hanschild, Carl Hoelscher, Dane Wadle, and Lon Uso
Finance Committee: Dennis Goodenow, Donna Bruss, and Rick Gillespie

Legal Counsel: Kerry Fuller of Churchwell White

Staff- Steve Palmer, General Manager, and Gloria Omania, Board Assistant

ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Motion by Director Hoelscher to approve the agenda. Second by Director Hanschild.

Dennis Goodenow stated for the record that the Finance Committee, as an advisory
committee to the Board of Directors, does not have voting rights.

The motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC FORUM — Any member of the public may address the Board on matters identified on
this agenda and within the jurisdictional authority of the District. Public members desiring to
provide comments must be recognized by the Board President, and speak from the podium.

GDPUD Special Meeting Agenda, June 29, 2017 Page 1 of 5



Comments must be directed only to the Board. The public should address the Board members
during the public meetings as President, Vice President, or Director followed by the Board
members individual last name. The Board will only hear communications on matters on the
agenda.

No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in disruptive conduct
shall be grounds for summary termination, by the President, of that person's privilege of address.

No public comment.
4. Review and Approve Minutes of the Board Meeting of June 13, 2017
Possible Board Action: Approve the minutes of the Board meeting of June 13, 2017
Motion by Director Hoelscher to approve the minutes. Second by Director Hanschild.
Public Comment: None
The motion passed unanimously.
5. Review and Adopt Resolution 2017-07 Approving the 5-year Capital Improvement Plan
Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-07 approving the 5-year Capital Improvement Plan.

Motion by Director Hanschild to adopt Resolution 2017-07 approving the 5-year Capital
Improvement Plan. Second by Director Halpin.

General Manager Palmer reminded the Board that the 5-year Capital Improvement Plan is a budget
planning tool that does not allocate funds and requires updating each year. The first year of the plan
has been incorporated into the FY 2017-2018 budget; the remaining years are just a plan. He then
summarized the changes incorporated into the plan after having received direction from the Board.
He also provided some additional details on some of the projects.

As an example of why this document requires regular updating, Mr. Palmer told the Board that just
yesterday the District received a letter of Division of Dam Safety requiring a condition assessment of
the spillway at Stumpy by September. This is response to the Orville Dam catastrophe; they're trying
to identify high risk dams by September. This is not in the CIP and will be added.

Dennis Goodenow stated that when the Finance Committee reviewed the plan, there was some
confusion with the tank recoating and relining language. He suggested removing the word “annual”
and adding “program” to clarify.

Mr. Goodenow then asked the General Manager if the fairly comprehensive list of equipment and
assets being prepared by RCAC for the rate study would serve as a major driver to the Capital
Improvement Plan, or is there a need to do another assessment.

Mr. Palmer indicated that this is a good starting point, but an integrated asset management program
that is regularly updated and integrated into the Capital Improvement Program is needed.

Rick Gillespie stated he has been on the Finance Committee for almost six years and this is the first
time that he has seen a document that is this well written and has information for the Board to truly

GDPUD Special Meeting Agenda, June 29, 2017 Page 2 of 5



consider. He thanked the General Manager for putting it together. Expressions of agreement were
received from the others with Director Hanschild adding that the General Manager was just hired.

Director Hanschild amended his motion to require a correction to the CIP to clarify the tank
recoating project. Director Halpin agreed to the amendment.

The amended motion passed unanimously.
6. Review and Adopt Resolution No. 2017-09 Approving the FY 2017/18 Budget
Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-09 approving the FY 2017/18 Budget.

General Manager Steve Palmer presented the proposed budget with a slide presentation. This
generated Q&A and included lengthy discussion about the recommended organizational chart that
the General Manager stated was needed to create a functional organization for the District.

After a short break, the meeting was called back to session by Director Uso at 11:40 am.

Director Uso then asked the Finance Committee to have their own discussion and take their own vote
on the proposed budget. The following is a record of the Finance Committee’s discussion and action
on the FY 2017/18 Budget.

Finance Committee Chair Dennis Goodenow indicated that he wanted to take the budget
and the organizational chart separately. He stated that the proposed budget clearly
demonstrates a spending plan that is appropriate for the District and includes the level of
detail and a narrative that supports the need for the District to spend those dollars. Mr.
Goodenow entertained a motion for the Finance Committee to approve the budget as
presented.

Rick Gillespie concurred and stated that he is hopeful the District will be successful with a
Prop 218 rate increase to provide the required funds. He added that he feels the General
Manager looked at things and took suggestions from the Committee and the Board in
developing the budget. He stated he is confident that the General Manager and the Board
can move ahead with the budget.

Motion by Rick Gillespie to adopt the FY 2017-2018 Budget. Second by Donna
Bruss.

The motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Goodenow then directed the discussion to the organizational chart. He stated that it
thinks it is well done and presents a structure that is necessary to run the district in the next
year, but feels the process of not including the public in workshops and not having the level
of detail necessary to create that public confidence. Mr. Goodenow stated that the
organizational chart is a long-term commitment. He recommended against making any
changes until an independent or in-house analysis of staffing needs that includes additional
data and information to present to the public.

Rick Gillespie stated that after meeting with him, the General Manager made the suggested

changes. He indicated his support for the recommended organization chart with the
understanding that it can be changed.

GDPUD Special Meeting Agenda, June 29, 2017 Page 3 of 5



Donna Bruss shared her thoughts that recommended staffing for the current fiscal year has
been justified with the documentation presented, but feels additional positions requires
additional analysis (in-house or otherwise).

Mr. Palmer clarified that the color coding on the organizational chart shows the budgeted
and unbudgeted positions.

Motion by Rick Gillespie to support the organizational chart with the reclassification
of the Office Manager position and the addition of one Water Quality Manager
position. Second by Donna Bruss.

The motion passed unanimously.
The Board acknowledged the recommendations of the Finance Committee.

Director Wadle stated he agreed with the Finance Committee and understands why the General
Manager wants to show what needs to be done to meet the staffing needs. For the purposes of this
balance approve reclassification and additional Water Quality Manager.

Motion by Director Wadle to approve Resolution 2017-09 to adopt the FY 2017-201 8 budget
with the revised organizational chart reflecting a reclassification and one new position.
Second by Director Hanschild.

No public comment.

The motion passed unanimously.

7. Provide Direction to Staff on the Future of the Finance Committee.

Possible Board Action: Provide direction to Staff on whether to recruit new Committee
members, reappoint the three current members whose terms are expiring on June 30, 2017,
suspend the Committee, or other direction as appropriate.

Steve summarized the report that all members of the Finance Committee have terms have
expired or will be expired.

In response to the Board’s invitation, Rick Gillespie and Donna Bruss indicated they would be
willing to continue to serve on the committee. Director Uso expressed his gratitude.

The Board directed staff to recruit new members with an expanded outreach (i.e. placing ads).

It was determined that the committee will not meet until additional members can be recruited
at which time the committee will be reconstituted.

8. Authorize the General Manager to submit written comments to the State Water Resources
Control Board on its preparation of a plan for a Low-Income Water Rate Assistance Program,
established through Assembly Bill 401 (Dodd, 2015), the Low-Income Water Rate Assistance
Act.

GDPUD Special Meeting Agenda, June 29, 2017 Page 4 of 5



Possible Board Action: Authorize General Manager to submit written comments to the
SWRCB on its plan for a Low-Income Water Rate Assistance Program.

Mr. Palmer stated he learned about this matter at the ACWA Conference. ACWA has
prepared talking points for its members to weigh in during the public comment period. .

Motion by Director Hanschiid to authorize the General Manager to submit written
comments to the SWRCB on its plan for a Low-Income Water Assistance Program.
Second by Director Hoelscher.

The motion passed unanimously.

9. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT —Next regular meeting: July 11, 2017, at 2:00
PM, at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Office

The meeting adjourned at 12:27 p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Steve
Palmer, General Manager, by telephone at (530) 333-4356 or by fax at (530) 333-9442. Requests must
be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. In
accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted in the District’s bulletin
board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at 6425 Main Street, Georgetown,
California, on June 26, 2017.

Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Special Meeting Agenda, June 29, 2017 Page 5 of 5



GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/2017
AGENDA ITEM #4A3

CONFORMED AMENDED AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA

TUESDAY, JULY 11, 2017
2:00 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
¢ Provide reliable water supplies
» Ensure high quality drinking water
» Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
 Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
« Insure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long term needs.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The meeting was called to order at 2:00 PM.

Present: Board of Directors: David Halpin, Jesse Hanschild, Carl Hoelscher, Lon Uso, and
Dane Wadle. Legal Counsel: Barbara Brenner, Churchwell White. Staff: General Manager
Steve Palmer, Operations Manager Darrell Creeks, Engineering Consultant George Sanders;
Board Assistant Gloria Omania

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Director Wadle stated that he wanted to pull Item 6E since he has learned the bill will be
amended and there is no longer a need for Board action.

Motion by Director Hoelscher to pull Item 6E from the agenda. Second by Director
Wadle.

No public comment.
The motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC FORUM - Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter within
the jurisdictional authority of the District. Public members desiring to provide comments,
must be recognized by the Board President, and speak from the podium. Comments must be
directed only to the Board. The public should address the Board members during the public
meetings as President, Vice President, or Director, followed by the Board member’s
individual last name. The Board will hear communications on matters not on the agenda, but
no action will be taken.

No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in disruptive
conduct shall be grounds for summary termination, by the President, of that person'’s privilege
of address.

Bill Johnson of Greenwood addressed the Board about the need for road maintenance on
Chipiona Way. He said he attempted to make the repairs himself, but doesn’t have the proper

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, July 11, 2017 Page 1 of 8



equipment. He pointed out that there are three excavators and commented he has observed
a couple guys driving around in the truck. He commented that he knows how hard the District
crew works, but thinks it would just take half a day to make these repairs.

Director Uso thanked Mr. Johnson for bringing this to the District’s attention.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Approval of Minutes — Emergency Meeting of June 29, 2017

B. Financial Reports
1. July 2017 — Payables
2. Month End Cash Disbursements Report
3. Month End Revenue and Expense Summary Report
4. Statement of Cash and Investment Balances

C. Notice of Completion for Walton Treatment Plant Tank 1 Recoating

Possible Board Action — Approve Consent Calendar.

In response to Director Wadle’s inquiry, Mr. Palmer indicated the minutes of the Special
Meeting of July 29 will be on the next agenda.

Motion by Director Halpin to approve the Consent Calendar. Second by Director
Wadle.

No public comment.

The motion passed unanimously.
5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. President’s Report

Director Uso described the emergency last week which required the closure of a portion of
the ALT plant resulting in the production of less water and the need to immediately alert
customers to conserve water over the 4" of July weekend.

Director Uso stated that it quickly became apparent that there is no viable mechanism for
alerting customers of an emergency. He and the General Manager discussed the
importance of implementing a system that gives the District the capability to reach out to
customers at a moment’s notice. He stated that he believes this matter falls under the
General Manager’s signatory authority and he should move forward to resolve this problem.
Director Uso stated that he strongly feels that the Board needs to allow the General
Manager to move forward to resolve this problem.

Director Uso also reported that he and the General Manager met with Supervisor Ranalli
and took him on a tour of the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant project and other
District facilities. He thought the Supervisor was pleased with what he saw and learned,
and was complimentary of the Board’s work to get to this point and to accomplish this goal.

B. Board Reports

Director Hoelscher began by stating that his comments go along with what Bill Johnson
said earlier. He reported that a friend of his informed him that a neighbor whose property

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, July 11, 2017 Page 2 of 8



overlooks the ALT Water Treatment Plant asked him why there are always three trucks at
the plant. After comparing pay increases, Director Hoelscher commented that we're going
for a rate increase and the optics of this is not good.

Steve Palmer responded that this is something that Staff has been discussing internally—
how can we show the public the good work that the employees are doing. He stated that
the District is working on tools to allow us to track, with better metrics, and report to the
Board on what is being done each day.

Director Uso agreed that optics is important stating that he just wants to make sure it doesn't
go beyond optics. It should be clearly established that the three trucks are there for a
specific purpose that must do with the work of the District.

Operations Manager Darrell Creeks stated that the ALT Water Treatment Plant serves as
a “hub” for the District. There are numerous trucks that go in and out of the plant every day
for specific purposes-— the operator truck is there every day, the Zone guy goes there for
supplies daily, the distribution crew goes in and out everyday, the ditch tenders
communicate from there--so there are trucks in and out of there every day because it's a
common hub.

Director Uso stated we all need to make sure we explain to our ratepayers what work is
being done; that trucks are there for a specific purpose.

C. General Manager’s Report

General Manager Steve Palmer stated he did not have a written report this time, but wanted
to report that he attended the State public hearing on the Low-Income Assistance Program.
This is now law and the legislature is directing the State Water Resources Control Board to
come up with a program to make sure water is affordable to everyone in the state. They
basically gave the same presentation as the one at the ACWA Conference.

A lot of work still needs to be done—they don't know yet how they’re going to fund this
program and how to distribute the assistance to eligible recipients. ACWA representatives
was there and did a good job representing the interest of the water agencies. They really
emphasized that this has not been a collaborative process with the water board directing
and dictating and not really listening to the stakeholder groups ACWA represents. The
public could be better served by people who know how to run these programs and not water
board staff from their offices.

Mr. Palmer stated that he didn’t feel it was a very open meeting. Listening to comments
and the state presenter’s responses, it didnt appear they were really listening to
stakeholders. They were dismissive and closed minded; it was discouraging, Mr. Palmer
stated. The report from the SWRCB is due to the legislature in February 2018.

D. Operations Report
Operations Manager Darrell Creeks summarized his written report stating that things are

going smoothly right now, today. Despite the wet year, customers are still conserving a lot
of water and 20% conservation seems to be the new normal. The lake is still 98% full.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, July 11, 2017 Page 3 of 8



Mr. Creeks reported that the emergency repairs to the ALT filters was completed in four
days and is working great. Some additional work was necessary and Staff is negotiating
the additional cost with the contractor. Staff will bring this back to the Board if the additional
costs exceeds the amount the Board approved.

Mr. Creeks described the issues with the filters and discussed the need for a maintenance
plan—the importance of inspections every ten years or so to avoid these emergency
situations. He indicated that he and the General Manager have had ongoing discussions
about this.

The Operations Manager reported that the crews have been busy repairing leaks every
day. The ground has really dried out and causing problems, most are minor, but still require
attention. Staff is focusing first on areas where it is impacting private property before moving
on to routine maintenaiice.

Ad(ditionally, the increased plant growth requires regular excavation to keep the water levels
down in the ditches to prevent leaks. Mr. Creeks added that there has been so much
excavation work that the excavator tracks have worn down.

Director Wadle commented that he appreciated the great work by the District crews, but a
lot of maintenance have been deferred for way too long and now we’re playing catch-up.

Director Uso stated that this is an important point to make to our constituent--that were
finally trying to get a grip on all this deferred maintenance.

E. ALT Treatment Plant Update

Engineering Consultant George Sanders provided a slide presentation of the progress at
the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant project, providing some detail on the
activities at the work site.

Mr. Sanders summarized his written report describing the current activities of the
consultants and contractor working on the project. He reported that the project is on
schedule and on budget.

Mr. Sanders also updated the Board that Staff is preparing the final payment request on
the EPA grant, and has been successful in the prompt processing of disbursement claims
on the State Revolving Fund loan.

6. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consider Rejecting all Bids for Automated Meter Reading and Meter Replacement
Project

Possible Board Action - Adopt a resolution rejecting the bid

The General Manager described the Automated Meter Reading and Meter Replacement
Project. He stated that it was the Grand Jury’s recommendation to move forward with this
project, but the District is not able to fund it; and does not qualify for a loan now.

In response to Director Uso’s question, Mr. Palmer stated this has not been a waste of time.

The cost to re-bid the project will now be minimal since much of the work has already been
done.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, July 11, 2017 Page 4 of 8



Motion by Director Hoelscher to adopt Resolution 2017-11 rejecting all bids for the
meter replacement project. Second by Director Hanschild.

No public comments.
The motion passed unanimously.

B. Professional Services Agreement for Auburn Lake Trails Community Disposal
System Engineering Evaluation and Associated Budget Increase

Possible Board Action — Adopt a Resolution authorizing a budget increase of
$35,680 from Wastewater Operating Fund 40 (ALT Zone) reserves to Account 40-
5080-6700, and authorizing the General Manager to execute a Professional
Services Agreement with Bennett Engineering Services for an amount not to
exceed $85,680 for the Engineering Evaluation of the Auburn Lake Trails
Community Disposal System.

Mr. Palmer described the RFP and selection process, the scope of work, as well as the
State requirements and its deadline for completion. He stated the initial estimate was for
$85,680, and was able to negotiate it down to approximately $69K. Mr. Palmer further
reported that the State is open to providing an extension for completing the project. He
asked for authorization to move forward with the agreement with Bennett Engineering
Services.

Director Uso expressed his appreciation at the General Manager’s successful efforts to
negotiate a lower amount.

Motion by Director Hoelscher to adopt the corrected Resolution 2017-12 that
reduces the not-to-exceed amount from $85,680 to $70,000. Second by Director
Hanschild.

There was no public comment.

The motion passed unanimously.

C. First Reading of an Ordinance Certifying Annual Direct Charges-Fees and
Assessments

Possible Board Action - Introduce, read by title only, and waive first reading of an
ordinance levying annual assessments and tax liens for unpaid charges

Mr. Palmer presented red-line changes to the version of the Ordinance that was included
in the agenda packet. He stated that changes can be made between the first and second
reading of the Ordinance. There is still opportunity for customers to make payment on a
delinquent bill before the second reading at the next meeting.

Motion to Director Hoelscher to introduce Ordinance 2017-01, read by title only,
and waive first reading of Ordinance 2017-01 levying annual assessments and tax
liens for unpaid charges. Second by Director Hanschild.

There was no public comment.

The motion passed unanimously.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, July 11, 2017 Page 5 of 8



D. Review and Approve Professional Services Agreement for ECORP Consulting, Inc.

Possible Board Action - Adopt a Resolution authorizing the General Manager to
execute a Professional Services Agreement with ECORP in the amount of $26,165
for Reservoir and Stream Gauging Improvements

The General Manager described the services that will be provided by this agreement as
mandated by Senate Bill 88 (2015) which requires additional monitoring, measuring and
reporting of all the diversions into Stumpy Meadows Reservoir. Because of the cost of
all that is required, the work is being done in phases. The first phase is to prepare a work
plan outlining how State requirements will be met, as well as the installation of the gauge
at Stumpy to make that data available as soon as possible.

Director Uso stated that the public is not aware that the District is faced with more and
more unfunded mandates from the State every year that causes our finances to blow up.
This is information that | need to communicate with my constituents, he added.

Motion by Director Hanschild to adopt Resolution 2017-13 authorizing the General
Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with ECORP in the amount
of $26,165 for Reservoir and Stream Gauging Improvements. Second by Director
Hoelscher.

No public comment.
The motion passed unanimously.

E. Review California Assembly Bill 1479 establishing civil penalties in processing
California Public Records Act requests and mandating that every local agency
assign an individual as the custodian of records

Possible Board Action — Authorize the General Manager to submit comments on
State Assembly Bill 1479

This item was pulled from the agenda.

F. Review and provide direction on revisions to the method at which Board members
are elected

Possible Board Action — Provide direction

General Manager Steve Palmer described the current election method and the possible
alternatives the Board could consider.

Director Uso stated that he brought this to the Board at the last meeting and provided
information on the Ordinance adopted by the South Tahoe Public Utility District to change
the method by which their Directors are elected at large. Director Uso explained it made
a lot more sense to have the top vote getters be elected rather than having candidates
chasing individual seats that are not tied to any geographic zone or area. You would then
have the best candidates elected, in the opinion of the voters. The way we do it now just
doesn’t make sense, stated Director Uso.

Director Halpin stated that he ran for Seat 5, but had no understanding of the logic behind
picking a number and then running at large.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, July 11, 2017 Page 6 of 8



Legal Counsel Barbara Brenner agreed that it doesn’t make sense -- either you're elected
at large or you're not. If youre not elected at large, you usually have a territory to
represent, like the Board of Supervisors. Those are the two ways to do it.

Director Uso stated that the district is too small to designate areas of representation. We
want the best to be running and willing to represent every one wherever they live, he
added.

Director Halpin stated that when you have designated seats, youre setting up a
partisanship that’s not helpful.

Acknowledging that there is a movement toward districts having districts, Director Wadle
commented that having designated seats and running at large doesn’t make sense under
the current scenario. He added that this should be straight forward for the county and
cheaper than having to create districts.

Board President Uso acknowledged requests to comment from the public.

Bill Johnson pointed out that a majority of the Board members are from Auburn Lake
Trails. He stated that the ALT has the population to pull all the votes and it is not fair for
people outside ALT.

Mr. Johnson pointed to the approval of Resolution 2017-12 as an example of how Board
action has benefitted the Auburn Lake Trails. Director Uso clarified that the funds for this
State-required project comes from the Zone account which is paid 100% by ALT
customers.

It was also clarified for Mr. Johnson that the ALT Water Treatment Plant serves areas
beyond the ALT; i.e. Cool, part of Garden Valley, Pilot Hill.

In response to Director Hanschild’s inquiry, Operations Manager Darrell Creeks stated
that the percentage of water treated at ALT and Walton is about 50-50.

Mr. Johnson acknowledged the clarifications provided by the Board and Staff and stated
that he stands corrected.

Director Uso thanked Mr. Johnson for speaking up and allowing the Board and Staff to
correct misinformation; he encouraged Mr. Johnson to share this information with others.

The matter of renaming the two plants (Walton and Auburn Lake Trails) was also raised.
Director Uso stated that at some point in time the Board should consider changing the
designation of the two plants.

Mike Saunders of Cool indicated he agreed with the South Tahoe Ordinance and feels at
large seats is probably the best way to go.

The Board directed the General Manager to have Legal Counsel draft an Ordinance for
the Board's consideration.

Director Hoelscher acknowledged the excellent arguments have been raised, but feels
strongly that the election method can be done more equitably by precincts, and it would
not be difficult for the Elections Board. He reminded the Board that he was the first one
to bring this up back in February.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, July 11, 2017 Page 7 of 8



G. Review status of emergency at Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant and
consider continuation or_termination of the finding of an existing emergency

situation that requires action.

Possible Board Action — By a 4/5 vote of the Board determine whether to continue the
finding of an emergency situation that requires action or terminate the finding of

emergency situation that requires action

The General Manager reported on the need to officially terminate the emergency situation
with the adoption of Resolution 2017-14. Mr. Palmer and the Operations Manager
provided additional details on the filter repair work and explained the additional costs that
is now being negotiated with the contractor.

Director Uso stated that he liked the fact that the General Manager is a negotiator to get
the best deal on behalf of the District.

Motion by Director Hoelscher to adopt Resolution 2017-14 terminating the
emergency. Second by Director Hanschild.

Public Comment: Ed Rau stated that he has worked in water district industry for years,
explained his understanding of the situation, and asked if Staff had looked at the other
two sections of the filter. Staff responded affirmatively.

The motion passed unanimously.

7. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS, REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONS TO FUTURE MEETING
AGENDAS AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH TO BE COMPLETED
BY STAFF — Opportunity for Board members to discuss matters of interest to them and provide
input for future meetings as well as report on their District-related meeting attendance.

None.

8. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT — Next regular meeting August 8, 2017, at
2:00 PM, at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office.

Meeting adjourned at 3:20 p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Steve
Palmer by telephone at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must be made as early
as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. In accordance with
Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted on the District’s bulletin board at the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on July
7, 2017.

Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, July 11, 2017 Page 8 of 8



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Accounts Payable - August 2017

GDPUD Board Mtg of 8/8/17
AGENDA ITEM #4B1

Name Description Amount Account Amount
All Cycles $761.91 5146 $135.14
5246 $135.14
5346 $212.85
5446 $241.26
5238 $37.52
American Messaging $10.73 5244 $10.73
Aqua Sierra Controls, Inc. $5,583.16 6780 $5,583.16
AT&T-Monthly Service $852.91 5344 $270.58
5544 $219.65
5644 $193.95
6744 $101.84
30-1226 $66.89
BJ Pest Control $300.00 5676 $300.00
Caltronics-Copier contract-copy charges $377.67 5640 $377.67
Churchwell White $9,034.60 5636 $9,034.60
Corbin Willits Service $573.20 5580 $573.20
Customer refunds $148.33 2010 $148.33
De Lang-Copier Lease $228.20 5640 $228.20
De Lang-Formax Machine Lease $185.65 5640 $185.65
Diamond Well Drilling $545.00 5384 $80.00
5484 $465.00
D&S Sales, INC $3,278.93 5438 $270.99
5439 $3,007.94

Director Payments:
Halpin, Dave July 2017 Stipend $400.00 5670 $400.00
Hanschild, Jesse- July 2017 Stipend $400.00 5670 $400.00
Hoelscher, Carl- July 2017 Stipend $400.00 5670 $400.00
Uso, Lon- July 2017 Stipend $400.00 5670 $400.00
Wadle, Dane- July 2017 Stipend $400.00 5670 $400.00
Ditch Witch Norther CA $1,048.42 5438 $1,048.42
Divide Auto Parts $494.93 5138 $51.38
5338 $84.64
5438 $180.84
5638 $96.44
6738 $81.63
Divide Supply, Inc $558.93 5338 $276.10
5438 $223.84
5638 $58.99
Ecorp Consulting, Inc $3,132.37 5128 $3,132.37
El Dorado County $118.00 5284 $118.00
E! Dorado Disposal $313.92 5344 $210.34
5644 $103.58
ERS Industrial Services, Inc $39,032.48 5380 $39,032.48
Fechter & Co CPA $4,233.00 5627 $4,233.00
Garden Valley Feed & Hardware $274.30 5438 $274.30

1of4




GCR $869.85 5438 $413.61
5480 $456.24

GEI Consultants $632.50 5180 $632.50
George Sanders $240.00 09-1650 $240.00
Georgetown Ace Hardware $107.13 5138 $107.13
GDPUD-Petty Cash $115.79 $115.79
Goodyear $657.67 5146 $164.41
5246 5164.42

5346 $164.42

5446 $164.42

Grainger $686.40 5438 $686.40
Harston Chiropractic $100.00 5284 $100.00
Home Depot $438.97 5338 $275.88
5638 $126.99

6738 $36.10

Medical Eye Services $309.18 5118 $18.74
5218 $46.85

5318 $18.74

5418 $28.11

5518 $18.74

5618 $168.63

6718 $9.37

MJT Enterprises, Inc-Temporary Labor $9,712.79 5111 $2,462.40
5211 $2,553.60

5511 $3,540.39

5611-010 $999.60

09-5611 $117.60

5611 $39.20

Mobile Mini-Storage Rental $184.39 5639 $184.39
Morris Electric $752.00 5380 §752.00
NTU Technologies, Inc $6,764.79 5338 $7,255.24
2132 -$490.45

Palmer, Steve $58.16 5641 $58.16
Pape $1,860.84 5239 $1,860.84
PG&E-Utilities Electric $18,381.43 5344 $15,993.49
5444 $530.47

5644 $1,179.44

6744 $678.03

Powernet Global $148.75 5644 $148.75
Premier Access Dental $2,482.54 5118 $111.56
5218 $223.12

5318 $55.78

5418 $223.12

5518 $111.56

5618 $1,645.84

6718 $111.56

Proline Cleaning Services, Inc $250.00 5676 $250.00
Robinson Enterprise-Gasoline & Diesel $4,123.92 5148 $471.20
5248 $1,364.00

20of4




5348 $367.02
5448 $1,791.85
6748 $129.85
Robinson Sand & Gravel $608.64 5438 $608.64
Rocklin Saw Works $472.50 5180 $236.25
5280 $236.25
W. Rosenau Motor Rewinding, INC. $3,260.88 5380 $1,150.00
5338 $2,110.88
Santander $1,230.88 2113 $1,099.85
5610 $131.03
Sierra Chemical Company $4,285.22 5338 $4,285.22
Sierra Heavy Equipment Repair $240.00 5146 $80.00
5246 $80.00
5446 $80.00
Sierra Safety Company $703.55 5138 $132.14
5238 $307.14
5438 $264.27
Siren & Associates $1,901.50 5680 $1,376.50
6780 $525.00
USA Blue Book $528.89 5238 $68.00
5338 $324.89
5438 $68.00
6738 $68.00
USA North $528.94 5489 $528.94
Lon Uso $120.38 5642 $120.38
Vaughn Johnson, CPA $3,000.00 5680 $3,000.00
Vavrinek,Trine, Day & Co $4,567.50 5680 $4,567.50
Verizon Wireless $294.45 5344 $27.26
5444 $106.98
5644 $133.47
6744 $26.74
Total General Fund $143,707.07 $143,707.07
RETIREE FUND
AARP Medicare Rx - M. Davis $33.40 12-5668 $33.40
Anthem Blue Cross-Retiree Insurance Prem. 8/1/17-8/31/17 $265.19 12-1157 $265.19
Anthem Blue Cross-Retiree Insurance Prem. 8/1/17-8/31/17 $265.19 12-5668 $265.19
Anthem Blue Cross-Retiree Insurance Prem. 8/1/17-8/31/17 $227.97 12-5668 $227.97
Anthem Blue Cross-Retiree Insurance Prem. 8/1/17-8/31/17 $292.50 12-5668 $292.50
Anthem Blue Cross-Retiree Insurance Prem. -$319.83 12-5668 -$319.83
Blue Shield of CA-J. St Dennis 6/1/17-6/30/17 $169.00 12-5668 $169.00
Blue Shield of CA-E. Leu 8/1/17-10/31/17 $800.00 12-5668 $800.00
Blue Shield of CA-J. Leu 8/1/17-10/31/17 $639.00 12-5668 $639.00
Total Retiree Fund $2,372.42 FUND #12 $2,372.42
STUMPY MEADOWS EMERGENCY RESERVE FUND (SMERF)
Wells Farge SRF $2,296.95 1115 $2,296.95
Total SMERF Fund $2,296.95 FUND#29 $2,296.95

30f4




ALT WTP RETROFIT PROJECT

George Sanders $5,883.20 7124 $5,883.20
MIT Enterprises, Inc-Temporary Labor $548.80 5611 $548.80
Myers & Sons Construction LP $439,850.00 5323 $439,850.00
Psomas $29,155.50 5324 $29,155.50
Rive City Rentals $500.00 5325 $500.00
Youngdahl $5,328.00 7124 $5,328.00
$481,265.50 | FUND# 35/20/24 | $481,265.50
Capital Reserve Fund
Coleman Roofing $500.00 5680 $500.00
Community Development Agency $1,462.63 5284 $1,462.63
Olympus & Associates, Inc $114,645.76 5323 $114,645.76
Total Capital Reserve Fund $116,608.39 Fund #43 $116,608.39
KELSEY SOUTH DEBT SERVICE FUND
Department of Water Resources $179,541.59 2115 $177,518.27
2138 $2,023.32
Total Kelsey South Debt Service Fund $179,541.59 Fund #52 $179,541.59

iTOTAL ALL FUNDS IN GENERAL ACCOUNT

|$925,791.92 |

| $925,791.92]

Approved for Payment:

Treasurer

40f4

General Manager



Check
Number

27999
28000
28001
28002
28003
28004
28005
28006
28007
28008
28009
28010
28011
28012
28013
28014
28015
28016
28017
28018
28019
28020
28021
28022
28024
28025
28026
28027
28028
28029
28030
28031
28032
28033
28034
28035
28036
28037
28038
28039

Georgetown Divide PUD
Check Register August AP

Check
Date Vendor # (Name)

7/19/17 CAL18 (California State Disbursement Unit)
7/19/17 1ICMO2 (ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee))

7/19/17 U001 (IUOE, LOCAL 39)

7/19/17 1UO02 (PEU LOCAL #1)

7/18/17 AARO1 (AARP MEDICARERX SAVER PLUS, PDP)
7/18/17 BLUO1 (ANTHEM BLUE CROSS)

7/18/17 BLUO4 (BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA)
7/18/17 BLUQO7 (BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA)
7/18/17 DELO5 (DELAGE LANDEN, INC)

Amount

$366.92
$1,179.75
$307.41
$99.73
$33.40
$731.02
$169.00
$1,439.00
$413.85

7/18/17 EDCO1 (EL DORADO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DIVISIOI$118.00

7/18/17 MEDO1 (MEDICAL EYE SERVICES)
7/18/17 MOBO1 (MOBILE MINI, LLC-CA)
7/18/17 OLY02 {OLYMPUS AND ASSOCIATES, INC)
7/18/17 PREO1 (PREMIER ACCESS INS CO)
7/18/17 ROBO2 (ROBINSON ENTERPRISES)
7/19/17 MADO1 (KYLE MADISON)
7/19/17 CRO02 {CHRISTINA CROSS)
7/19/17 MADO1 (KYLE MADISON)
7/25/17 DWRO1 (DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES)
8/1/17 AFLO1 {AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS)
8/1/17 CAL18 (California State Disbursement Unit)
8/1/17 ICMO2 (ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee))
8/1/17 1UOO01 {IUOE, LOCAL 39)
8/1/17 U002 (PEU LOCAL #1)
8/8/17 ALLO1 (ALLEN KRAUSE)
8/8/17 AMEO8 {(AMERICAN MESSAGING)
8/8/17 AQUO1 (AQUA SIERRA CONTROLS INC.)
8/8/17 ATTO2 (AT&T )
8/8/17 BJPO1 (BJ PEST CONTROL)
8/8/17 CAL16 (CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS CORP.)
8/8/17 CHUO2 (CHURCHWELL WHITE, LLP)
8/8/17 COLO4 (COLEMAN ROOFING)
8/8/17 COMO2 (COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY)
8/8/17 CWS01 (CORBIN WILLITS SYS. INC.)
8/8/17 D&S01 (VERNON DETTMAN)
8/8/17 DIAO2 (DIAMOND WELL DRILLING COMPANY, INC)
8/8/17 DITO1 (DITCH WITCH EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC)
8/8/17 DIVO5 {PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC)
8/8/17 ECO01 (ECORP CONSULTING, INC.)
8/8/17 ELD16 (EL DORADO DISPOSAL)

$309.18
$184.39
$114,645.76
$2,482.54
$1,986.79
$391.39
$49.86
$134.03
$179,541.59
$1,345.58
$366.92
$1,179.75
$307.41
$99.73
$761.91
$10.73
$5,583.16
$852.91
$300.00
$377.67
$9,034.60
$500.00
$1,462.63
$573.20
$3,278.93
$545.00
$1,048.42
$494.93
$3,132.37
$313.92



28040
28041
28042
28043
28044
28045
28046
28047
28048
28049
28050
28051
28052
28053
28054
28055
28056
28057
28058
28059
28060
28061
28062
28063
28064
28065
28066
28067
28068
28069
28070
28071
28072
28073
28074
28075
28076
28077
28078
28079
28080
28081
28082
28083

8/8/17 ERSO1 (ERS INDUSTRIAL SVCS, INC.)
8/8/17 FECO1 (FECHTER & COMPANY)

8/8/17 GAR02 (GARDEN VALLEY FEED & HDW.)
8/8/17 GCRO1 (GCR TIRE CENTER #1190)
8/8/17 GEI02 (GEI Consultants, Inc.)

8/8/17 GEOO1 (GEORGETOWN ACE HDW)
8/8/17 GEOO3 {STEPHANIE BECK)

8/8/17 GEOO04 (DIVIDE SUPPLY INC.)

8/8/17 GEO12 (GEORGE SANDERS)

8/8/17 GOOO1 (THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY)

8/8/17 GRAO1 (GRAINGER, INC.)

8/8/17 HARO8 (KEITH HARSTON, DC)

8/8/17 HOMO1 (HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE)
8/8/17 MITO1 (MJT ENTERPRISES, INC.)

8/8/17 MORO1 (MORRIS ELECTRIC)

8/8/17 MYEO1 (Myers and Sons)

8/8/17 NTUO1 (NTU TECHNOLOGIES, INC.)
8/8/17 PACO2 (PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC)
8/8/17 PALO1 (STEVE PALMER)

8/8/17 PAPO2 (PAPE' MATERIAL HANDLING)
8/8/17 POWO1 (POWERNET GLOBAL COMM.)
8/8/17 PRO04 (PAUL FUNK)

8/8/17 PSO01 {PSOMAS)

8/8/17 RiIV0O2 (RIVER CITY RENTALS)

8/8/17 ROBO1 (DON ROBINSON)

8/8/17 ROB02 (ROBINSON ENTERPRISES)
8/8/17 ROCO2 (KENNETH D. WELSH)

8/8/17 ROS03 {WOLFGANG ROSENAU)

8/8/17 SANO2 (Santander Leasing)

8/8/17 SIE06 (SIERRA CHEMICAL CO.)

8/8/17 SIE10 (SIERRA SAFETY)

8/8/17 SIE12 (MICHAELS. SALLAC)

8/8/17 SIRO1 (REBECCA SIREN)

8/8/17 USAO1 {UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT)
8/8/17 USA03 {USA BLUE BOOK)

8/8/17 USOO1 (LONDRES USO)

8/8/17 VAUO1 (VAUGHN JOHNSON)

8/8/17 VAVO1 (VAVRINEK, TRINE, DAY & CO., LLP)
8/8/17 VERO1 (VERIZON WIRELESS)

8/8/17 WELO2 (WELLS FARGO BANK, NA)
8/8/17 YOUO1 (YOUNGDAHL CONSULTING GRP.)
8/8/17 \B0O2 (BARNETT, WILLIAM/GWEN
8/8/17 \LOO2 {LYNCH, ANDREW AND KATRINA
8/8/17 \M004 (MORONO, RICHARD/DIANE

)

)
)

$39,032.48
$4,233.00
$274.30
$869.85
$632.50
$107.13
$115.79
$558.93
$6,123.20
$657.67
$686.40
$100.00
$438.97
$10,261.59
$752.00
$439,850.00
$6,764.79
$18,381.43
$58.16
$1,860.84
$148.75
$250.00
$29,155.50
$500.00
$608.64
$2,137.13
$472.50
$3,260.88
$1,230.88
$4,285.22
$703.55
$240.00
$1,901.50
$528.94
$528.89
$120.38
$3,000.00
$4,567.50
$294.45
$2,296.95
$5,328.00
$11.26
$40.72
$96.35



Check Number
27839
27840
27841
27842
27843
27844
27845
27846
27847
27848
27849
27850
27851
27852
27853
27854
27855
27856
27857
27858
27859
27860
27861
27862
27863
27864
27865
27866
27867
27868
27869
27870
27871
27872
27873
27874
27875
27876
27877
27878
27879

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Cash Disbursements
Jun-17

Check Date Vendor # (Name)

6/2/2017 OSWO1 (GARRISON OSWALD)

6/2/2017 OSWO01 (GARRISON OSWALD)

6/6/2017 HOMO1 (HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE)
6/6/2017 POWO1 (POWERNET GLOBAL COMM.)
6/6/2017 VERO1 (VERIZON WIRELESS)

6/7/2017 AFLO1 (AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS)

6/7/2017 CAL18 (California State Disbursement Unit)

6/7/2017 ICM02 (ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee))

6/7/2017 1UOO1 (IUOE, LOCAL 39)

6/7/2017 1U002 (PEU LOCAL #1)

6/7/2017 PERO1 (P.E.R.S)

6/7/2017 PERO1 (P.E.R.S)
6/13/2017 ACWOS (ACWA/IPIA HEALTH)
6/13/2017 ADTO1 (ADT SECURITY SERVICES)
6/13/2017 ADTO1 (ADT SECURITY SERVICES)
6/13/2017 ALLO1 (ALLEN KRAUSE)
6/13/2017 AMEOS (AMERICAN MESSAGING)
6/13/2017 ARCO2 (ARC )
6/13/2017 BACO1 (B.A.C.C.S)
6/13/2017 BECO1 (STEPHANIE BECK)
6/13/2017 CAROS8 (CSI )
6/13/2017 CCSO1 (CCSINTERACTIVE)
6/13/2017 CLSO1 {CLS LABS)
6/13/2017 DIAO1 (DIAMOND PACIFIC - AUBURN)
6/13/2017 DIVO5 (PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC)
6/13/2017 ECO01 (ECORP CONSULTING, INC.)
6/13/2017 EDCO4 (EDC ENVIRONMENTAL MGMT)
6/13/2017 EDLO1 (ISAAC EDELMAN)
6/13/2017 ELD16 (EL DORADO DISPOSAL)
6/13/2017 EN201 (EN2 RESOURCES, INC)
6/13/2017 FERO2 (FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC)
6/13/2017 FOO01 (FOOTHILL ASSOCIATES)
6/13/2017 GARO2 (GARDEN VALLEY FEED & HDW.)
6/13/2017 GEOO1 (GEORGETOWN ACE HDW)
6/13/2017 GEOO2 (GEORGETOWN GAZETTE)
6/13/2017 GEOO3 (STEPHANIE BECK)
6/13/2017 GEOO4 (DIVIDE SUPPLY INC.)
6/13/2017 GEO12 (GEORGE SANDERS)
6/13/2017 GOLO1 (BEVERLY HOWARD)
6/13/2017 GRAO1 (GRAINGER, INC.)
6/13/2017 HOLO2 (HOLDREGE & KULL)

GDPUD Board Mtg of 8/9/17
AGENDA ITEM #4B2

Amount
977.71
954.81

2,247.96
166.43
382.28

1,345.58
366.92

1,179.75
316.73

97.4
8,014.50
34,049.54
31,614.36
39.89
147.39
744.3
138.73
184.45
19,110.00
19.21

59

69

3,993.00
104.79
575.31

1,909.86

281

200
310.74
3,567.48
11,657.39
6,508.37
384
142.89
40.9
146.85
368.44

7,560.20
254.18

1,204.42

2,000.00



27880
27881
27882
27883
27884
27885
27886
27887
27888
27889
27890
27891
27892
27893
27894
27895
27896
27897
27898
27899
27500
27901
27902
27903
27904
27905
27906
27907
27908
27909
27910
27911
27912
27913
27914
27915
27916
27917
27918
27919
27920
27921
27922
27923

6/13/2017 INSO1 (INSTRUMENT & VALVE SERVICES COMPANY)
6/13/2017 KWBO01 {K&W Backflow)

6/13/2017 MADO1 (KYLE MADISON})

6/13/2017 MEDO1 (MEDICAL EYE SERVICES)

6/13/2017 MJTO1 (MJT ENTERPRISES, INC.)

6/13/2017 NOR0O6 (NORTHERN SAFETY CO.)

6/13/2017 PACO2 (PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC)

6/13/2017 PALO1 (STEVE PALMER)

6/13/2017 PICO2 (PICOVALE SERVICES, INC.)

6/13/2017 PSQ01 (PSOMAS)

6/13/2017 RIEO1 (RIEBES AUTO PARTS,LLC)

6/13/2017 ROAO1 (JOHN AND CHRISTINA ROACH)
6/13/2017 ROB0O2 {(ROBINSON ENTERPRISES)
6/13/2017 ROYO1 (KENNETH ROYAL)

6/13/2017 SIE10 (SIERRA SAFETY)

6/13/2017 SIE13 (SIERRA TRENCH PROTECTION)
6/13/2017 SIRO1 (REBECCA SIREN)

6/13/2017 UNIO6 (UNITEDHEALTHCARE INSURANCE CO)
6/13/2017 USAO03 {USA BLUE BOOK)

6/13/2017 USBOS (U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEM)
6/13/2017 USPO1 (POSTMASTER)

6/13/2017 VAUO1 (VAUGHN JOHNSON)

6/13/2017 VAVO1 (VAVRINEK, TRINE, DAY & CO., LLP)
6/13/2017 WALO2 (WALKER'S OFFICE SUPPLY)
6/13/2017 WELO2 (WELLS FARGO BANK, NA)

6/13/2017 WHI02 (WHITE CAP CONST. SUPPLY)
6/13/2017 YOUO1 (YOUNGDAHL CONSULTING GRP.)
6/13/2017 \C007 (COOPER, MICHAEL )
6/20/2017 CAL18 (California State Disbursement Unit)
6/20/2017 ICMO2 (ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee))

6/20/2017 1V0OO01 (IUOE, LOCAL 39)

6/20/2017 1UO02 (PEU LOCAL #1)

6/20/2017 PERO1 (P.E.R.S)

6/20/2017 PERO1 (P.E.R.S)

6/20/2017 AARO1 (AARP MEDICARERX SAVER PLUS, PDP)
6/20/2017 BLUO1 (ANTHEM BLUE CROSS)

6/20/2017 BLUO4 (BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA)
6/20/2017 CAL16 (CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS CORP.)
6/20/2017 DELO5 (DELAGE LANDEN, INC)

6/20/2017 HACO1 (HACH COMPANY)

6/20/2017 MOBO1 (MOBILE MINI, LLC-CA)

6/20/2017 PREO1 (PREMIER ACCESS INS CO)

6/20/2017 PRO0O4 (PAUL FUNK)

6/20/2017 ROBO2 (ROBINSON ENTERPRISES)

Total for Bank

885.05
14,000.00
264.32
275.46
16,241.36
117.53
13,533.15
37.02
530.02
30,505.50
196.7
100
2,244.70
1,010.00
318.69
122
4,643.00
145
861.62
2,863.16
274
3,900.00
1,927.50
248.56
2,296.95
382.88
830

6.85
366.92
1,179.75
303.57
97.4
7,967.09
0.99
334
845.24
169
457.77
413.85
800.62
184.39
2,342.94
250
2,008.77

259,272.88



Period

17-Jun

Check
Number

27839
27840
27841
27842
27843
27844
27845
27846
27847
27848
27849
27850
27851
27852
27853
27854
27855
27856
27857
27858
27859
27860
27861
27862
27863
27864
27865
27866
27867
27868
27869
27870
27871
27872
27873
27874
27875
27876
27877
27878

Georgetown Divide PUD
June/July Cash Disbursements Report

Check
Date

Vendor # (Name)

6/2/17 OSWO01 (GARRISON OSWALD)

6/2/17 OSWO1 (GARRISON OSWALD)

6/6/17 HOMO1 (HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE)
6/6/17 POW01 (POWERNET GLOBAL COMM.)
6/6/17 VERO1 (VERIZON WIRELESS)

6/7/17 AFLO1 (AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS)

GDPUD Board Mtg of 8/8/17
AGENDA ITEM #4B3

Net Amount

$977.71
$954.81
$2,247.96
$166.43
$382.28
$1,345.58

6/7/17 CAL18 (California State Disbursement Unit) $366.92

6/7/17 ICMO02 (ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee))

6/7/17 U001 (IUOE, LOCAL 39)

6/7/17 1UO02 (PEU LOCAL #1)

6/7/17 PERO1 (P.E.R.S)

6/7/17 PERO1 (P.E.R.S)
6/13/17 ACWOS (ACWA/IPIA HEALTH)
6/13/17 ADTO1 (ADT SECURITY SERVICES)
6/13/17 ADTO1 (ADT SECURITY SERVICES)
6/13/17 ALLO1 (ALLEN KRAUSE)
6/13/17 AMEOS (AMERICAN MESSAGING)
6/13/17 ARCO2 (ARC )
6/13/17 BACO1 (B.A.C.C.S)
6/13/17 BECO1 (STEPHANIE BECK)
6/13/17 CAROS (CSI )
6/13/17 CCSO1 {CCSINTERACTIVE)
6/13/17 CLSO1 (CLS LABS)
6/13/17 DIAO1 (DIAMOND PACIFIC - AUBURN)
6/13/17 DIVOS (PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC)
6/13/17 ECOO1 (ECORP CONSULTING, INC.)
6/13/17 EDCO4 (EDC ENVIRONMENTAL MGMT)
6/13/17 EDLO1 {ISAAC EDELMAN)
6/13/17 ELD16 (EL DORADO DISPOSAL)
6/13/17 EN201 (EN2 RESOURCES, INC)
6/13/17 FERO2 (FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC)
6/13/17 FOOO1 (FOOTHILL ASSOCIATES)
6/13/17 GARO2 (GARDEN VALLEY FEED & HDW.)
6/13/17 GEOO1 (GEORGETOWN ACE HDW)
6/13/17 GEOO2 (GEORGETOWN GAZETTE)
6/13/17 GEOO3 (STEPHANIE BECK)
6/13/17 GEOO4 (DIVIDE SUPPLY INC.)
6/13/17 GEO12 (GEORGE SANDERS)
6/13/17 GOLO1 (BEVERLY HOWARD)
6/13/17 GRAO1 (GRAINGER, INC.)

$1,179.75
$316.73
$97.40
$8,014.50
$34,049.54
$31,614.36
$39.89
$147.39
$744.30
$138.73
$184.45
$19,110.00
$19.21
$59.00
$69.00
$3,993.00
$104.79
$575.31
$1,909.86
$281.00
$200.00
$310.74
$3,567.48
$11,657.39
$6,508.37
$38.40
$142.89
$40.90
$146.85
$368.44
$7,560.20
$254.18
$1,204.42




17-jul

27879
27880
27881
27882
27883
27884
27885
27886
27887
27888
27889
27890
27891
27892
27893
27894
27895
27896
27897
27898
27899
27900
27901
27902
27903
27904
27905
27906
27907
27908
27909
27910
27911
27912
27913
27914
27915
27916
27917
27918
27919
27920
27921
27922
27923
27925
27926

6/13/17 HOLO2 (HOLDREGE & KULL) $2,000.00
6/13/17 INSO1 (INSTRUMENT & VALVE SERVICES CO $885.05

6/13/17 KWBO1 (K&W Backflow) $14,000.00
6/13/17 MADO1 (KYLE MADISON) $264.32
6/13/17 MEDO1 (MEDICAL EYE SERVICES) $275.46
6/13/17 MJTO1 (MJT ENTERPRISES, INC.) $16,241.36
6/13/17 NORO6 (NORTHERN SAFETY CO.) $117.53
6/13/17 PACO2 (PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC) $13,533.15
6/13/17 PALO1 (STEVE PALMER) $37.02
6/13/17 PICO2 (PICOVALE SERVICES, INC.) $530.02
6/13/17 PSQ01 (PSOMAS) $30,505.50
6/13/17 RIEO1 (RIEBES AUTO PARTS,LLC) $196.70
6/13/17 ROAO1 (JOHN AND CHRISTINA ROACH) $100.00
6/13/17 ROBO2 (ROBINSON ENTERPRISES) $2,244.70
6/13/17 ROYO1 (KENNETH ROYAL) $1,010.00
6/13/17 SIE10 (SIERRA SAFETY) $318.69
6/13/17 SIE13 (SIERRA TRENCH PROTECTION) $122.00
6/13/17 SIRO1 (REBECCA SIREN) $4,643.00
6/13/17 UNIO6 (UNITEDHEALTHCARE INSURANCE C( $145.00
6/13/17 USAQ3 (USA BLUE BOOK) $861.62
6/13/17 USBOS (U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT §' $2,863.16
6/13/17 USPO1 (POSTMASTER) $274.00
6/13/17 VAUO1 (VAUGHN JOHNSON) $3,900.00
6/13/17 VAVO1 (VAVRINEK, TRINE, DAY & CO., LLP) $1,927.50
6/13/17 WALO2 (WALKER'S OFFICE SUPPLY) $248.56
6/13/17 WELO2 (WELLS FARGO BANK, NA) $2,296.95
6/13/17 WHI02 (WHITE CAP CONST. SUPPLY) $382.88
6/13/17 YOUO1 (YOUNGDAHL CONSULTING GRP.) $830.00
6/13/17 \C007 (COOPER, MICHAEL J $6.85
6/20/17 CAL18 (California State Disbursement Unit) $366.92
6/20/17 ICM02 (ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee)) $1,179.75
6/20/17 1UO01 (IUOE, LOCAL 39) $303.57
6/20/17 1UO02 (PEU LOCAL #1) $97.40
6/20/17 PERO1 (P.E.R.S) $7,967.09
6/20/17 PERO1 (P.E.R.S) $0.99
6/20/17 AARO1 (AARP MEDICARERX SAVER PLUS, PC $33.40
6/20/17 BLUO1 (ANTHEM BLUE CROSS) $845.24
6/20/17 BLUO4 (BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA) $169.00
6/20/17 CAL16 (CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS CO $457.77
6/20/17 DELO5 (DELAGE LANDEN, INC) $413.85
6/20/17 HACO1 (HACH COMPANY) $800.62
6/20/17 MOBO1 (MOBILE MINI, LLC-CA) $184.39
6/20/17 PREO1 (PREMIER ACCESS INS CO) $2,342.94
6/20/17 PRO04 (PAUL FUNK) $250.00
6/20/17 ROBO2 (ROBINSON ENTERPRISES) $2,008.77
7/5/2017 AFLO1 (AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS) $1,345.58

7/5/2017 CAL18 (California State Disbursement Unit) $366.92



27927
27928
27929
27930
27931
27932
27933
27934
27935
27936
27937
27938
27939
27940
27941
27942
27943
27944
27945
27946
27947
27948
27949
27950
27951
27952
27953
27954
27955
27956
27957
27958
27959
27960
27961
27962
27963
27964
27965
27966
27967
27968
27969
27970
27971
27972
27973

7/5/2017 ICMO02 (ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee))
7/5/2017 1UCO1 (IUOE, LOCAL 39)
7/5/2017 1UOO02 (PEU LOCAL #1)
7/5/2017 ATTO2 (AT&T )
7/5/2017 CHUO2 (CHURCHWELL WHITE, LLP)
7/5/2017 CWSO01 (CORBIN WILLITS SYS. INC.)
7/5/2017 MOUO3 (MOUNTAIN COUNTIES WRA)
7/5/2017 MYEO1 (Myers and Sons)
7/5/2017 PACO2 (PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC)
7/5/2017 POWO01 (POWERNET GLOBAL COMM.)
7/5/2017 ROBO2 (ROBINSON ENTERPRISES)
7/11/17 ACWO01 (ACWA/JPIA)
7/11/17 ACWOS (ACWA/JPIA HEALTH)
7/11/17 ADTO1 (ADT SECURITY SERVICES)
7/11/17 ADTO1 (ADT SECURITY SERVICES)
7/11/17 ALLO1 (ALLEN KRAUSE)
7/11/17 AMEQS (AMERICAN MESSAGING)
7/11/17 ANDO1 (ANDERSON'S SIERRA PIPE CO)
7/11/17 ATEO1 (A T.E.E.M. ELECTRICAL)
7/11/17 BEAO1 (BUTTE EQUIPMENT RENTALS)
7/11/17 CARO5 (CRAIG CARLYON)
7/11/17 CARO8 (CSI )
7/11/17 CCSO1 (CCSINTERACTIVE)

$1,179.75
$299.85
$97.40
$853.51
$7,488.91
$573.20
$4,125.00
$619,979.50
$15,294.94
$172.49
$2,133.71
$12,257.21
$35,956.00
$39.89
$147.39
$1,342.55
$57.00
$123.53
$3,566.25
$675.00
$300.00
$59.00
$69.00

7/11/17 CSDOO (CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSC $6,854.00

7/11/17 DEPO3 (DEPT OF FORESTRY AND)
7/11/17 DIVO5 (PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC)
7/11/17 ECO01 (ECORP CONSULTING, INC.)
7/11/17 ELDO5 (EDC AUDITOR-CONTROLLER)
7/11/17 ELD16 (EL DORADO DISPOSAL)
7/11/17 EN201 (EN2 RESOURCES, INC)
7/11/17 FERO2 (FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC)
7/11/17 FOO01 (FOOTHILL ASSOCIATES)
7/11/17 GARO2 (GARDEN VALLEY FEED & HDW.)
7/11/17 GEOO1 (GEORGETOWN ACE HDW)
7/11/17 GEOO4 {D!VIDE SUPPLY INC.)

7/11/17 GEO12 (GEORGE SANDERS)

7/11/17 HACO1 (HACH COMPANY)

7/11/17 HARO3 (HARRIS INDUSTRIAL GASES)
7/11/17 HOLO3 (HOLT OF CALIFORNIA)
7/11/17 MITO1 (MJT ENTERPRISES, INC.)
7/11/17 NATO4 (NATIONAL DOCUMENT)
7/11/17 NBSO1 (NBS )

7/11/17 NEXO0O (NEXGEN)

7/11/17 PAC02 (PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC)
7/11/17 PACO5 (PACIFIC CORRUGATED PIPE)
7/11/17 PSOO01 (PSOMAS)

7/11/17 PULO1 (PULFER, JEFF)

$5,601.19
$97.79
$1,909.86
$2,573.07
$310.74
$3,821.75
$5,472.29
$226.25
$78.23
$95.18
$227.44
$5,296.30
$1,793.92
$40.00
$406.34
$13,526.12
$3,185.58
$2,043.06
$51,485.00
$3,520.88
$261.31
$27,144.00
$216.34



27974
27975
27976
27977
27978
27979
27980
27981
27982
27983
27984
27985
27986
27987
27988
27989
27990
27991
27992
27993
27994
27995
27996
27997
27998

7/11/17 ROBO1 (DON ROBINSON) $694.44

7/11/17 ROCO02 (KENNETH D. WELSH) $405.00
7/11/17 SANO2 (Santander Leasing) $1,230.88
7/11/17 SHI01 (SHINGLE SPRINGS HEATING) $140.00
7/11/17 SIE06 (SIERRA CHEMICAL CO.) $4,832.62
7/11/17 SIMO02 (SIMONS, JOHN F.) $200.00
7/11/17 SIRO1 (REBECCA SIREN) $1,849.00
7/11/17 TEI01 (A. TEICHERT & SON, INC) $1,257.74
7/11/17 TILO1 (NATHAN TILMAN) $300.00
7/11/17 UNIO6 (UNITEDHEALTHCARE INSURANCE C( $145.00
7/11/17 USAO03 (USA BLUE BOOK) $153.04
7/11/17 USBO5 (U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT S $1,183.64
7/11/17 USOO01 (LONDRES USO) $120.38
7/11/17 USPO1 (POSTMASTER) $2,500.00
7/11/17 VAUO1 (VAUGHN JOHNSON) $2,250.00
7/11/17 VAVO1 (VAVRINEK, TRINE, DAY & CO., LLP) $2,975.00
7/11/17 VERO1 (VERIZON WIRELESS) $294.20
7/11/17 WALO2 (WALKER'S OFFICE SUPPLY) $218.54
7/11/17 WALO3 (JACOB WALSH) $172.39
7/11/17 WELO2 (WELLS FARGO BANK, NA) $2,296.95
7/11/17 YOUO1 (YOUNGDAHL CONSULTING GRP.) $3,094.00
7/11/17 \M001 (MARSHALL, EARL/KIMBERLY '$75.88
7/11/17 \MO0O03 (BACCO, PETER ) $86.83

7/11/17 \R0OO4 (ROBINSON, MARK/KATHERINE $400.00
7/11/17 \S017 (SPADARO, RICHARD ) $47.14



GDPUD Board Mtg of 8/8/17

AGENDA ITEM 4B4

SiX°Z10Z 01 910T Jw3 yseQyualwsiers ysed\:d

2e°201'CLL0LS

%260 LS'¥81'GE6'9
%00°2
00'0 25'eL0'ee
%¥1'0 ZY'826'2€0'E
%E€0°0 18°029'0L}
:uoreuLoju| sjey
2eL01°2L L0k 000 (£8°121e8r) £2°990'G6E"' L 91’291 '661'6

IEj0] puels
pun4 jusuyseau; Aousby [eoo
susodaq swn] pasayo.g obie s|lea
SJUNo2DY jqa pund Buinjoaay ajels obie §||9p
sBuineg yueq sbuires opesoq |3
Buppay) yueg sbuiaes opeloq 3

‘Junoooy jo adA) Aq siejol

:(v._.-

£z Sm 29 .I.I.I. €216E79,

%-EE%SU OAIBseY SAD L1V

ﬁwﬁ&mo%mx YUl 17V

meo%m E%o nEs LW

%m_u,_o Aupe jeyded

EBEn. _mEoE_..Escm

1Y

6¢
Zs

¥s

14

6}
Ll

SC
143
cl
ol

00°0 mw o] ucuﬂuw:_v_oI uoisuajx3 auljed|d

20005609 29°1€8°C S#'899909 pund 0ipAH jjews

: : —  punjbBuinoAeY €IS

) yinog Aesie)

YUON Aesiey

yinosg [iiH joiid

i _YHON |tH 101id

L6'898 8 61'GE6 62, Or'v08'1.8 ::mQO YSBD oAissey jejiae)

(4&3NS) pundg aniesay

90°€619p0’L 90°C6L9¥0°L Au:wm..oEm smopesyy Adwmg

e AR uGoleA8(] Jeje A

s . QLUSHOSS ..05@_5 peoy euieg

81 31 190 08 S

$9°GG1 61G 81°828°C. 9/°6¥8°C 90'PEL 228 8o.16

25152882 L (00°'826'85) (5£°990°6¥2) 2. ¥88'S0¢C GL'LOEOVE' | pun [ei6ue

Greigst) ©r799°c) 0F ¥95 0F (2£°00822) JueI Agvo

00'690%2€ 00°690°+2¢ pbund gnNNS
AONVYIVE {LNO) NI SININ3ISUNG S1d1303y JONVIVE

ONIGN3 SYIJISNVYL -SIQ HSVD HSVYD ONINNIDA8

210Z ‘0 INNF STONVIVE LNIWLSIANI ANV HSVO 40 INIFWILVLS

1O1M1SIa ALMILN JI78Nd 3AIAIQ NMOLIOHO03D



uopeoaidaQ paleinWNIdY %08
000'G$ e 1es Junowy

asuadxs suonelado Yuow om|
JUNOWE [ENJOY

Junowe [enjoy

sunowe |enjoy

uoneaidaq pejejnwinsoy %0S

soleg 191eM %01
esuedxa suoljesdo Yjuow om|

SX'210Z 0} 9L0T WIS YSBDYUSWSIEIS USBD\:d

Jabeueyy |e1ausc) Jainseas}
:panciddy
8.10°G65 LS Z10Z ‘0C ounp JO SE SIAIaSal [B]0) [en}oy
LY LZY'8s €102 ‘0S 2uUnp JO S SaAI9SAL |2}0} {enjoy
T9e'szL'es 10Z ‘0S 2ung JO Se ssAlasel |ejo} |enoy
8189l ‘6% G10Z ‘0S SuN( JO SE S3AIASAI [B)O) [ENJOY
00°206'cr2 0} 00'€29°918°0L Ly 260°0LL°8
681°10¢ 000°20¢ S6E9VL°L BUOZ/I9]eM3ISEAA - [BJ0L QNG
Lz'ose 000052 82£°eSZ [ended - weysAg [esodsiq AjuNWWoD
000°'s 000°s jendes - auoz
8L6°Sk 000°2S 190'€68 suopesed( - JoJeMBISEAN
612°19v 161'70S 005'609 2U108}00IPAH
s9L'12Y « GEZ'129 96.'6LS YesH sauay
Lee‘osy Ziv'icy 9zZ'cey aoIneS 1ged
8.°826'8 G£8°256'8 1ZZve's JoleM - [BJ0L qng
01G'4.28'2 Ge8'col's €v5'68s seAIasal Joyl0
L6E'L9. (vasn Aq painbai) artessy juswade|day
Zre'e0L’) sabieyn Aoe4 jende)
£61'9%0'L pund aanssay Aouabiawg smopeayy Adwms
lenden - us1epA
tAAAV L) 000°602 MO|4 yseD - 1B
000°0LS 000085 z52'8ET L suogeledo - Jelem
psipPnY G1-¥102 "19bpng £1-910Z :dedey spun Adij0d @A1esay/spun4 pejeubisaq uIsig
wol} paje|nojed pajewns3
z€201'2LL'0L$
vEL68'LLLY papeys ele spung pejollsay
9F ¥96'G60% soyey| uj ase spund pajeublsaq

T5'162'8ET 1S

spun4 psjeubisepupn peowisaiun

:decsy spund pojoujssy pue pajeubisaq ‘pajouisaiuf siseg Gugunodoy

2102 ‘0€ INNF SIFONYTVE INJWLSIANI ANV HSVD 40 LNIWILVILS

LOIM1S1a ALLLN O118Nd 3AIAID NMOL3DU03D




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS I

BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 8, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4C .

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT CALENDAR

SUBJECT: Approve Job Descriptions for Water Resources Manager and
Management Analyst
PREPARED BY: Gloria Omania, Board Assistant W
&
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager ‘?g)

BACKGROUND

The Draft FY 2017-2018 Operating Budget presented to the Board on June 13, 2017, included a new
organizational chart reflecting several new positions required for a functional organization. The current
revenue is not sufficient to support this functional organizational chart, so only two new positions were
approved and budgeted for this fiscal year as part of the June 29, 2017 Board approval of the FY 2017-
2018 Operating Budget: Water Quality Manager and Management Analyst.

The Water Quality Manager is truly a new position that was not budgeted in 2016-2017, and that position
will focus on drinking water quality oversight and reporting, water rights monitoring, wastewater
permitting and reporting, storm water permitting, and dam permitting. During the preparation of the job
description and discussion with the District’s legal counsel, the job title was changed from Water Quality
Manager to Water Resources Manager in order to better reflect the broad scope of practice required by
the position.

The Management Analyst position is a reclassification of the Office Manager position that was budgeted
in FY 2016-2017. This reclassified Management Analyst will focus on financial oversight and
management, comprehensive research and reports on District policies, contract administration, and
records management.

DISCUSSION

Pursuant to California Code Section 3505, communication has been exchanged between the District
and the Public Employees Local One regarding the addition of these two new positions and the approval
of the job descriptions. Local One has agreed to the new positions and job descriptions. The signed
agreements, with the job descriptions attached thereto, are included with this report as Attachments 1
and 2.

FISCAL IMPACT
The Water Resources Manager and Management Analyst positions are included in the FY 2017-2018
operating budget. A budget adjustment is not required by this action.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 ¢ gd-pud.org



Approval of Job Descriptions: Water Resources Manager

and Management Analyst Page 2
Board Meeting of August 8, 2017

Agenda ltem #4C

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD)
adopt the attached Resolutions approving the job descriptions for the positions of Water Resources
Manager and Management Analyst.

ALTERNATIVES
(a) Request substantive changes to the Resolution for staff to implement;
(b) Reject the Resolution.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Agreement with Public Employees’ Union, Local One, Water Resources Manager
2.  Agreement with Public Employees’ Union, Local One, Management Analyst

3. Resolution 2017-15 Approval of the Water Resources Manager Job Description

4 Resolution 2017-16 Approval of the Management Analyst Job Description



GDPUD Board Mtg of 8/8/17
AGENDA ITEM #4C
Attachment 1

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
~ Date: July 24, 2017

To:  Public Employees” Union, Local One

From: Steve Palmer, Georgetown Divide Public Utility District General Manager

RE: Addition of a Water Resources Manager Position

Background:

On July 14, 2017, the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (the “District”) sent a
correspondence to the Public Employees’ Union, Local One (the “Union™) steward, Darrell
Creeks, requesting to meet and confer over the addition of a job position, Water Resources
Manager, pursuant to the California Government Code section 3505.

On July 18, 2017, the Union’s business agent, Jere Copeland, contacted the District indicating that
unless the District wants to schedule a time to meet in person, they would be willing to agree to
the new position and its job description.

District’s Proposal:

The District would like to add a Water Resources Manager position, which will be a position
represented by the Union. The job description is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

By signing below, I understand that the District and Local One met and conferred in good
faith over this matter as required by Government Code section 3500, ef seq., and that this
tentative agreement shall not become final or binding until ratified by Local One and
approved by the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Board of Directors.

Steve Palmer, General Manager J *r Copeland, Business Agent
Georgetown Divide Public Utility Pwblic Employees’ Union, Local One
Services District

Dated: Dated: Z//Q 7// /7

{CW044988.1}



July 2017

WATER RESOURCES/QUALITY MANAGER

Employee Name: Reports to: General Manager
Grade: Salary Range: $36.24 to $44.05 / hour
Status:Exempt, Full-Time Date:

Supervises: Wastewater Operator
Other: Safety Sensitive

Definition/Summary

Under the general supervision of the General Manager, positions in this
classification manage water rights and water quality monitoring, analysis,
permitting, and reporting; wastewater quality monitoring, analysis, permitting, and
reporting; prepare comprehensive research reports and recommendations; and
provide information to District management and other agencies.

Essential Functions

« Plans, organizes, directs and coordinates the District's water rights
monitoring, reporting, and permitting; water quality testing program;
wastewater monitoring, reporting, permitting, and management; dam safety
compliance; and storm water permit compliance.

« Provides general management and administration of the District's dams,
reservoirs, wastewater disposal systems, and laboratory services.

« Oversees the proper functioning of the dams, reservoirs, and wastewater
disposal systems; coordinating inspections, repairs and maintenance, and
operations personnel and management.

e Ensures District compliance with all relevant California Division of Safety of
Dams regulations, water rights and permit requirements, water quality
regulations, and wastewater discharge requirements.

« Provides hands-on coverage as needed for the District’s onsite wastewater
management zone and laboratory.

» Provides supervision, training, and work evaluation for assigned personnel.

» Develops recommendations and assists the General Manager with long-
range planning for system improvements and service requirements.

» Develops appropriate budgets and controls costs.

e Makes spot inspections of plants and wastewater disposal systems to ensure
proper utilization of staff and equipment.

» Provides on-going feedback regarding effectiveness and performance to
employees under supervision.

{CW044535.2}



*

Prepares and executes plans for expansion, reduction, and shifting of system
operations and functions.

Provides input and review for the development and administration of new plant and
system construction contracts.

Performs special projects as delegated by the General Manager.

Represents District water treatment and wastewater management functions with the
public, contractors, and representatives of other government agencies.

Other Duties

May provide direction and coordination for other District staff assigned to assist with data
gathering and analytical studies.

Represents District studies, services and programs with the public, community groups,
and other organizations.

Performs related duties as assigned.

Job Standards/Specifications

Knowledge of:

Principles, methods, and practices used in reservoir operations, water treatment and
distribution, wastewater treatment and disposal, water quality laboratory analysis for
drinking water and wastewater systems.

Principles, methods, and practices used in operation, maintenance, and repair of water
and wastewater systems.

Chemical and quality testing of water conditions and the operation of a water quality-
testing laboratory.

Rules, regulations, permits, and codes applicable to District dams, reservoirs, water
treatment and distribution functions, wastewater treatment and disposal functions, non-
storm water discharge, and water quality laboratory testing and certification.

District policies, rules, regulations, and procedures.

Work safety standards and requirements.

Principles of budget development and expenditure control.

Principles of supervision, training, and management.

Ability to:

Plan, organize, manage, and administer the District dam and reservoir inspections and
operations, water rights and permits, wastewater collection and disposal system, storm
water management, and water quality testing functions.

Oversee the establishment and maintenance of applicable certification, training, and
work safety programs.

Perform comprehensive administrative reviews of work activities, costs, staffing
requirements, plant uses, and time requirements.

insure the proper maintenance, construction, operation, and repair of District
wastewater disposal systems within the framework of the Onsite Wastewater Disposal
Zone.

Develop and control budgets.

{CW044535.2}



. Effectively represent District water treatment and wastewater management functions
with the public, contractors, and other organizations and regulatory agencies.
. Establish and maintain cooperative working relationships.

Typical Physical Activities

. Travels regularly by vehicle to inspect District facilities and operations.

. Must be able to carry, push, pull, reach, and lift equipment and parts weighing up to fifty
(50) Ibs.

. Stoops, kneels, crouches, crawls and climbs during plant maintenance and repair work.

° Frequently works in an outdoor environment.

) Works frequently works in an environment with exposure to dust, dirt, heat and
chemicals.

. Uses chemical laboratory equipment and performs chemical analysis requiring constant
and close attention to details.

. Communicates orally with District Board members, co-workers, and the public in face-

to-face and group settings.

Regularly uses a telephone for communication.

Uses office equipment such as computer terminals, copiers, and fax machines.
Walks on uneven terrain.

Sits for extended time periods.

Hearing and vision within normal ranges.

Environmental Factors
1. Exposure to the sun: 10% or less work time spent outside a building and exposed to
the sun.
2. lrregular or extended work hours: Occasionally required to change working hours or
work overtime.

Desirable Qualifications

Any combination of education, experience, and certification, which would likely provide the
necessary knowledge and abilities, is qualifying.

A typical way to obtain the knowledge and abilities would be:

Education - Completion of Bachelor's degree in engineering, environmental health,
environmental engineering, biology, chemistry or a closely related science.

Experience - Experience in water quality laboratory with chemical, biological, and microbiological
testing and control; or

Experience or education/training in the permitting, design, construction and management of water
treatment and/or distribution facilities; and/or wastewater collection and disposal

{CW044535.2}



License Certificate Registration Requirement

Driver License: Possession of a valid California Class C Driver License may be required at the
time of appointment. Possession and proof of a good driving record as evidenced by freedom
from multiple or serious traffic violations or accidents for at least two (2) years duration. The
driving record will not contribute to an increase in the District’s automobile rates.

Failure to obtain or maintain such required license(s) may be cause for disciplinary action.
Individuals who do not meet this requirement due to a physical disability will be considered for
accommodation on a case-by-case basis.

Registration as a professional engineer or environmental health specialist is desired but not
required.

| have reviewed this Job Description with my Supervisor and agree with its contents.

Employee Signature Date

Supervisor Signature Date

The specific statements shown in each section of this job description are not
intended to be all-inclusive. They represent typical elements and criteria
necessary to successfully perform the job.

REMOVE BEFORE USE: The following Job Description is intended as a model or template for use within an organization. It is not intended as a
final document. The individual districts that download and utilize this template should edit and modify the document to fit their own district and job
specific duties. The JPIA is not engaged in rendering legal advice or professional legal services. Anyone creating a job description using this
document should consult a qualified labor attorney or consultant before relying on it.

{CW044535.2}



GDPUD Board Mtg of 8/8/17
AGENDA ITEM #4C
Attachment 2

® GEORGETOWN DIVIDE
[ snree_| Public Utility District

. PO. BOX 4240 PHONE (530) 333-4356
GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA 95634-4240 FAX (530) 333-9442
gd-pud.org
DATE: July 31, 2017 (transmitted by email)
TO: Jere Copeland, Business Agent

Public Employees’ Union, Local One

FROM:, Steve Palmer, General Manager
SUBJECT: AGREEMENT TO ADDITION OF MANAGEMENT ANALYST POSITION

Pursuant to California Code Section 3505, this correspondence serves as a request from the Georgetown
Public Utility District to meet and confer with Public Employees’ Union, Local One, regarding the
addition of the position of Management Analyst to the District’s organizational chart and approval of the
job description.

This new position of Management Analyst is included in the FY 2017-2018 Operating Budget which was
adopted by the GDPUD Board of Directors on June 29, 2017. The job description is attached for your
review.

Please let me know if you have questions or need additional information. Ilook forward to discussing
this further. If you are willing to forego a meeting in person, please indicate your willingness to agree to
the new position and job description by signing below.

SP: gro

Attachment: Management Analyst Job Description

AGREEMENT

By signing below, I understand that the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District and
Public Employees’ Union, Local One met and conferred in good faith over this matter as
required by Government Code section 3500, ef seq., and that this tentative agreement
shall not become final or binding until ratified by Local One and approved by the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Board of Directors.

e :;
Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Jere Copeland, Business Agent
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Public Employees’ Union, Local One

Dated; e ‘ ( { ( = Dated:



July 2017

MANAGEMENT ANALYST
Employee Name: Reports to: General Manager
Grade: Salary Range: $31.74 to $38.59/ hour
Status: Exempt, Full-Time Date:
Supervises: None
Other:

Definition/Summary

Under general supervision, positions in the Management Analyst classification manage,
organize and analyze data related to organizational, functional, and fiscal studies of District
activities, programs, and services; prepare budget proposals; prepare comprehensive research
reports and recommendations; and provide information to District management and other
agencies. This position will also prepare and distribute Board agenda and maintain official
records of Board proceedings and actions, on an as needed basis. The Management Analyst
will serve as backup to the primary Board Assistant.

Essential Functions

. Investigates, studies, analyzes, and develops reports on District programs, services,
operating procedures, and administrative problems.

. Collects, assembles, analyzes, and interprets data related to departmental and inter-
departmental operations, including functions, organizational structure, staffing,
policies, procedures, and space and physical layout.

. Manages and participates in District financial management and reporting, ensuring
accuracy and compliance with District policies, procedures, and best management
practices.

. Prepare and review District financial reports.

) Assists with budget and fiscal analysis.

. Assists with the establishment of District operating policies and procedures.

. Prepares detailed written, oral, and graphic reports related to studies performed.

. Reviews legislation and literature, preparing summary briefs and analysis for District
management.

. Compiles material and other information relating to the Board agenda packet,
prepares and distributes the Board agenda under the direction of the General
Manager.

. Attends Board meetings, develops and maintains minutes, distributes resolutions and
dissemination of Board actions before, during, and after the Board meeting.

) Maintains official records of Board proceedings and actions under the direction of the
General Manager.

. Serves as the District’s Elections Official; plans, organizes and directs the conduct of
District elections, in accordance with State and local laws, including initiative,
referendum or recall elections;

. Serves as the Filing Officer/Filing Official under the provisions of the Political Reform
Act and the Fair Political Practices Commission, as it pertains to the filing of campaign
statements and Statements of Economic Interests for all elected officials and
designated employees;

{CH044387 .4}



Serves as the custodian of official District records, including Board minutes,
resolutions, ordinances, agreements, contracts, deeds, and bonds;

Regular attendance and adherence to prescribed work schedule to conduct job
responsibilities.

Establishes and maintains cooperative working relationships with co-workers, outside
agencies, and the pubilic.

Other Duties

May provide some direction and coordination for other District staff assigned to assist
with data gathering and analytical studies.

Presents District studies, services and programs with the public, community groups,
and other organizations.

Performs related duties as assigned.

Job Standards/Specifications

Knowledge of:

Research principles and methods.

Development of survey research and evaluative principles and techniques.
Statistical analysis methods and procedures.

Methods and techniques of report development and presentation.

Fiscal analysis, budget development, and fiscal controls.

Agenda preparation and distribution requirements for the Board.

Notification and publication requirements for Board actions, ordinances, and
resolutions.

Computer systems and software applications related to District executive
management, including word processing, spreadsheet, and presentation software.
Correct English usage, spelling, grammar, and punctuation.

Ability to:

-

{TWo44887.

Clearly define problem areas and organize research methods and procedures.
Collect, organize, interpret, and evaluate a variety of information and data.

Serves as a District resource on defining and resolving organizational, staffing, and
operating problems and policies.

Develop recommendations and point out the implications of different alternatives to
resolving problems.

Prepare comprehensive and concise written reports.

Make effective oral presentations.

Interpret laws, legislation, ordinances, and administrative policies and procedures.
Prepare agenda, minutes, and records for the Board.

Maintain, update, and ensure the accuracy of financial and accounting reports and
records.

Effectively represent the District, including its programs and policies, with the public
and other agencies.

Establish and maintain cooperative working relationships with co-workers, outside
agencies, and the public.



Typical Physical Activities

. Travels by airplane and automobile to conduct District business.

. Work at a desk for an extended period of time.

. Work in an office environment, lift and move objects up to fifteen (15) pounds such as
large binders, books, and small office equipment.

. Sufficient finger/hand coordination and dexterity to operate and adjust office
equipment.

. Regularly uses a telephone for communication.

. Use office equipment such as computers, copiers, and fax machines.

. Sits for extended time periods.

. Hearing and vision within normal ranges with or without correction.

Environmental Factors
1. Exposure to the sun: 10% or less work time spent outside a building and exposed to
the sun.
2. Irregular or extended work hours: Occasionally required to change working hours or
work overtime.

Desirable Qualifications
Any combination of education and experience that would likely provide the necessary
knowledge and abilities is qualifying.

A typical way to obtain the knowledge and abilities would be:

Education - Completion of college level educational training in subjects related to
administrative analysis, statistics, public finance, and business administration.

Experience - Two years of increasingly responsible experience in performing a variety of
administrative analysis work, including the preparation and presentation of reports to
management staff, and Board Clerk duties.

License Certificate Registration Requirement
Driver License: Possession of a valid California Class C Driver License may be required at

the time of appointment. Failure to obtain or maintain such required license(s) may be
cause for disciplinary action. Individuals who do not meet this requirement due to a physical
disability will be considered for accommodation on a case-by-case basis.

Possession and proof of a driving record free of multiple or serious traffic violations or
accidents for two (2) consecutive years.

Special District Board Secretary/Clerk Certificate shall be obtained through the California

Special District's Association within the first twelve (12) months of employment, if not
obtained by date of hire.

[CWO44987 . 4)



| have reviewed this Job Description with my Supervisor and agree with its contents.

Employee Signature Date

Supervisor Signature Date

The specific statements shown in each section of this job description are
not intended to be all-inclusive. They represent typical elements and
criteria necessary to successfully perform the job.

(CW044987 .4}



GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/2017

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4C, Attachment 3

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-15

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC
UTILITY DISTRICT APPROVING THE JOB DESCRIPTION
FOR THE POSITION OF WATER RESOURCES MANAGER

WHEREAS, on June 29, 2017, the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District (“District”) adopted the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Operating Budget; and

WHEREAS, the FY 2017-2018 Budget provides for an organization chart requiring two new
positions for a minimally staffed organization; and

WHEREAS, the position of Water Resources Manager is included in the FY 2017-2018 Budget;

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Government Code Section 3505, the District’s General
Manager requested a meet and confer with the Public Employees’ Union, Local One (the “Union”) over
the addition of the aforementioned position; and

WHEREAS, the Union’s business agent signed a tentative agreement indicating the Union’s
willingness to agree to the new position and its job description. Attachment 1 to this Resolution is the
signed agreement, with the job description contained as Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS that the job
description for the position of Water Resources Manager is approved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utilities
District at a meeting of said Board held on the 8th day of August, 2017, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Londres Uso, President Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Attest:

Steven Palmer, Clerk and ex officio Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution 2017-15 Page 1 of 2



CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2017-15, duly and regularly
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, County of El Dorado,
State of California, on the 8 day of August, 2017.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex Officio Secretary,
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution 2017-15 Page 2 of 2



GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/2017
AGENDA ITEM #4C, Attachment 4

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-16

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC
UTILITY DISTRICT APPROVING THE JOB DESCRIPTION
FOR THE POSITION OF MANAGEMENT ANALYST

WHEREAS, on June 29, 2017, the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District (“District”) adopted the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Operating Budget; and

WHEREAS, the FY 2017-2018 Budget provides for an organization chart requiring two new
positions for a minimally staffed organization; and

WHEREAS, the position of Management Analyst is included in the FY 2017-2018 Budget;

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Government Code Section 3505, the District’s General
Manager requested a meet and confer with the Public Employees’ Union, Local One (the “Union”) over
the addition of and the job description for the Management Analyst position; and

WHEREAS, the Union’s business agent signed a tentative agreement indicating the Union’s
willingness to agree to the new position and its job description. Attachment 1 to this Resolution is the
signed agreement, with the job description contained as Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS that the job
description for the position of Management Analyst is approved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utilities
District at a meeting of said Board held on the 8th day of August, 2017, by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Londres Uso, President Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Attest:

Steven Palmer, Clerk and ex officio Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution 2017-15 Page 1 of 2



CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2017-16, duly and regularly
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, County of El Dorado,
State of California, on the 8™ day of August, 2017.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex Officio Secretary,
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution 2017-15 Page 2 of 2



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS I

BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 8, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4D .

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT CALENDAR

SUBJECT: MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR THE SANITARY
SURVEY UPDATE OF THE AMERICAN RIVER WATERSHED AREA

PREPARED BY: Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager

APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manageﬁ

BACKGROUND
Water suppliers using surface water sources are required by the State Water Resources Control Board
to complete a sanitary survey of their respective watershed(s) and to provide an update every five years.

The District has participated in the development of an agreement regarding the contracting and
apportionment of costs for a sanitary survey update of the American River Watershed area. The other
parties to this agreement include the Carmichael Water District, the City of Folsom, the City of Roseville,
the City of Sacramento, East Bay Municipal Utility District, EI Dorado Irrigation District, Folsom State
Prison, Golden State Water Company, Placer County Water Agency, Sacramento County Water
Agency, and San Juan Water District.

Although the last time the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District conducted survey was in 2015, the
District is converting its timeline to match that of the other parties to participate in this MOU. This will
result in savings to be a participant of this MOU.

DISCUSSION

A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) has been prepared to memorialize this agreement and
understanding of the parties listed above with respect to the apportionment of costs for the 2018 sanitary
update of the American River Watershed area and potential optional follow-up or related activities. The
MOU is included in this staff report as Attachment 1. Once the MOU is executed by all parties, the
City of Sacramento will take the lead in issuing a request for proposal and selecting a consultant.

FISCAL IMPACT

Under this MOU, each agency pays an equal share of the survey, plus an allowance for any technical
memorandum. The District will be contributing $15,896 for the survey, plus $1,500 for technical
memoranda related to all algal blooms and shellfish and mussels. The District’s cost share amount for
FY 2017-18 will not exceed $6,000 and payment is due before the end of the fiscal year. This is not
currently budgeted and will be included in the mid-year budget review.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



MOU - American River Watershed Survey Page 2
Board Meeting of August 8, 2017
Agenda ltem #4D

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD) adopt
the attached Resolution 2017-19 approving the Memorandum of Understanding for the contracting and
apportionment of costs for the 2018 sanitary survey update of the American River Watershed area.

ALTERNATIVES
(a) Request substantive changes to the Resolution for staff to implement; (b) Reject the Resolution.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Memorandum of Understanding
2. Resolution 2017-19



GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/2017
AGENDA ITEM #4D
Attachment 1

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
REGARDING CONTRACTING AND APPORTIONMENT OF COSTS FOR
A SANITARY SURVEY UPDATE OF
THE AMERICAN RIVER WATERSHED AREA AND RELATED ACTIVITIES

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU?”) is entered into on ;

2017, by and between Carmichael Water District ( “CWD”), the City of Folsom (“Folsom”), the
City of Roseville (“Roseville”), the City of Sacramento (“Sacramento®), East Bay Municipal
Utility District (“EBMUD"), EI Dorado lrrigation District (‘EID”), Folsom State Prison ("FSP”),
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (“GDPUD”), Golden State Water Company
(“GSWC"), Placer County Water Agency (*PWCA”), Sacramento County Water Agency
(“SCWA"), and San Juan Water District (‘SJWD”) (each referred to herein as a “Party” and
collectively referred to herein as the “Parties”).

RECITALS

A The purpose of this MOU is to memorialize an agreement and understanding of the
Parties with respect to apportionment of costs for the 2018 sanitary survey update of
the American River Watershed Area and potential optional follow-up or related
activities.

B. The Parties each are required by the State Water Resources Control Board, Division
of Drinking Water to comply with regulations requiring all water suppliers using surface
water sources to complete a sanitary survey of their respective watershed(s) and to
provide an update report every five years (see California Code of Regulations, Title 22,
Division 4, Chapter 17, Article 7).

C. The Parties believe it to be in their best interest, as well as the public’s best interest, to
enter into a contract with a consultant to conduct the watershed sanitary survey update
and to cooperatively and jointly share in the cost of this update.

D. Some of the Parties also may desire to share costs of various follow-up or related
source water protection activities.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual obligations set forth herein, the parties
agree as follows:

1. Technical Committee: The Parties hereby form a Technical Committee consisting of
one representative of each of the Parties, as identified on the list titled: “American
River Watershed Sanitary Survey 2018 Update - Representatives”, attached hereto as
Exhibit “A” and fully incorporated herein by this reference. A named representative
may, from time to time designate an individual from the representative’s agency to act
on the representative's behalf. Meetings of the Technical Committee may be attended
by anyone authorized by any representative. A Party also may designate a new

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 10of 21
of the American River Watershed Area



representative at any time upon written notice to the representatives of all other
Parties. -

The purpose of the Technical Committee will be: a) to share information related to the
contract negotiations and the technical work for the watershed sanitary survey; b) to
review consultant progress reports and work products for the watershed sanitary
survey; c) to discuss consultant recommendations concerning the watershed sanitary
survey; d) to take such other action as the Technical Committee deems appropriate to
further the interest of the Parties related to the American River Watershed sanitary
survey.

The Technical Committee shall meet quarterly, or as needed, at such times and places
as the Technical Committee may agree. Attendance at meetings may be in person, by
telephone, or by any other electronic means agreed to by a majority of the Parties’

representatives.

2. Decisions of Technical Committee: A minimum of 7 representatives shall constitute a
quorum which shall be necessary for the Technical Committee to take action at any
meeting.

The Parties expect and intend that decisions of the Technical Committee will be made
by unanimous agreement of the representatives present at the meetings, except that
in the event of disagreement over any decision, the representatives present will vote to
resolve the disagreement, with each representative having one vote, and the vote of
the majority of representatives present will be the decision of the Technical
Committee. ‘

If a decision cannot be made by consensus or majority vote, as described above, then
a meeting will be held between the representatives listed in Exhibit A to resolve the
disagreement.

3. Selection of Consultant: Sacramento will act as the lead agency in selecting and
contracting with one or more consultants to complete the watershed sanitary survey
update (“Update”). Selection will be in accordance with standard City of Sacramento
consultant selection procedures. Sacramento’s professional services agreement will
require the consultant to: (a) carry professional liability insurance; and (b) name the
other parties to this MOU as additional insureds, and indemnify the other parties to this
MOU, to the same extent that the consultant is required to name Sacramento as an
additional insured and indemnify Sacramento.

4. Watershed Sanitary Survey Cost Sharing; Invoices: Sacramento will be responsible

for administering all contracts for consultant services to perform the watershed
sanitary survey update and prepare technical memoranda related to the update but not
included in it. It is understood and agreed, however, that each contract with a
consultant will in part be a pass-through agreement, and the Parties shall each pay a

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 2 of 21
of the American River Watershed Area



percentage of the contract amount, as specified in Exhibit “B”, attached hereto and
incorporated by this reference. The Parties will also share project management costs
incurred by Sacramento for activities of mutual benefit to the Parties, such as contract
management, agency coordination, and oversight of the consultant, in a total amount
not to exceed $8,000. The Parties’ percentage shares of the contract, not-to-exceed
amounts, and Sacramento project management costs for activities related to the
watershed sanitary survey update and any technical memoranda related to the update
but not included in it are set forth in Exhibit B.

The estimated project costs for the watershed sanitary survey update and any
technical memoranda related to the update but not included in it, including the project
management costs described above, are approximately $176,000. This MOU
provides for an additional $24,000 to provide a contingency for unforeseen additional
costs and a reasonable range of potential consultant costs for the watershed sanitary
survey update.

Sacramento will invoice the other Parties for consultant and project management
costs. Within 45 days of invoice receipt each Party shall remit its percentage share of
the invoice to reimburse Sacramento for payment of the consultant and project
management costs. Sacramento will make all reasonable efforts to provide invoices
on a quarterly basis.

Copies of consultant invoices will be distributed to the Technical Committee
representatives at the time of invoicing for partner agency cost share, or upon request
at any time. In the event one or more Parties believe an invoice should not be paid in
whole or in part, the dispute shall be resolved by the Technical Committee as set forth
herein.

The Parties agree to exercise good faith and diligence in the resolution of any disputed
invoice amounts; provided, however, that notwithstanding any provision contained
herein (except Section 5 of this MOU), Sacramento shall be reimbursed by each of the
other Parties for their respective percentage share of any and all money ultimately
paid to the consultant by Sacramento and project management costs incurred by
Sacramento, subject to the provisions of this Section 4 and the price ceiling specified
in Section 5.

The Parties’ percentage shares set forth in Exhibit B may only be changed by
amendment to this MOU as provided in Section 9, below, except with respect to the
allocation of costs for supplemental tasks requested by, and for the benefit of, less
than all of the agencies listed on Exhibit B.

5. Price Ceiling for Watershed Sanitary Survey Costs: In no case shall the total value of
costs shared pursuant to Section 4 of this MOU exceed $200,000, except by
amendment of this MOU. This price ceiling shall not apply to costs for supplemental
tasks requested and agreed to by, and for the benefit of, less than all of the agencies

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 3 of 21
of the American River Watershed Area



listed on Exhibit B. The Scope, Schedule, and Budget Summary is set forth in Exhibit
“C”, attached hereto and incorporated by this reference.

6. Additional Cost Sharing: Based on the results of the Update, the Parties may wish to
share in the costs of related or follow-up joint source water protection activities.
Participation in such activities shall be at the option of each Party, and for participating
Parties such activities shall be conducted and costs shall be shared as provided in this
Section 6. For these activities, Sacramento will contract with the consultant(s)
performing such activities and will provide project management and direction to such
consultant(s), with input from the participating Parties’ Technical Committee
representatives. Sacramento shall provide the participating Parties a proposed budget
for these activities on an annual basis. A Party’s participation in such activities shall
be confirmed in writing by the participating Party’s Technical Committee representative
after receipt of the proposed annual budget. The costs of each such activity will be
split evenly among the participating agencies that benefit from such activity, as
provided below:

e Watershed activities of mutual interest: benefits all parties to this MOU

e Watershed activities on the Lower American River: benefits CWD, Sacramento,
EBMUD, GSWC, and SCWA

o Watershed activities that benefit EBMUD and SCWA.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this MOU, no participating Party shall be
required to pay more than $20,000 during a fiscal year for its share of all additional
activities under this Section 6, except as may be otherwise agreed in writing by each
such participating Party. In addition, if requested by Sacramento, the Parties
participating in an additional activity will each pay an equal share of the cost of
Sacramento’s project management services for such activity, provided that such cost
share shall not exceed $500 per participating Party for any given additional activity,
except as may be otherwise agreed in writing by each such participating Party.

Sacramento will invoice the Parties participating in such additional activities for each
Party’s share of the applicable consultant and project management costs. Within 45
days of invoice receipt, each participating Party shall remit its payment of the invoice,
to reimburse Sacramento for payment of consultant and project management costs.
Sacramento will make all reasonable efforts to provide the invoices on a quarterly
basis, provided that a participating Party shall have the option of making one advance
payment for the entire calendar year; if a participating Party makes an advance
payment and there are unspent funds from an additional activity, that Party’s share of
the unspent funds may be applied to the following year's invoice for that Party or
refunded to the Party.

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 4 of 21
of the American River Watershed Area



10.

11.

Copies of consultant invoices will be distributed to the participating Parties’ Technical
Committee representatives on a quarterly basis, or upon request at any time. In the
event one or more participating Parties believe an invoice should not be paid in whole
or in part, the dispute shall be resolved by the participating Parties’ Technical
Committee representatives.

The Parties agree to exercise good faith and diligence in the resolution of any disputed
invoice amounts; provided, however, that notwithstanding any provision contained
herein, Sacramento shall be reimbursed by each of the other participating Parties for
their respective share of any and all money ultimately paid to the consultant(s) by
Sacramento for the performance of additional activities and project management costs
incurred by Sacramento, subject to the provisions of this Section 6.

Notices: Any invoice, payment, notice or other written communication related to this
MOU will be provided to those representatives identified on Exhibit A.

Term of MOU: This MOU shall be effective as of the date it is signed by all Parties
and shall remain in effect until a new MOU is in place for the 2023 update to the
American River watershed sanitary survey, all services and contracts covered by this
MOU have been completed and performed and all payments required under this MOU
have been made, or until terminated by the mutual written agreement of all Parties,
whichever occurs first.

Amendments: Any amendments to this MOU must be in writing and executed by all
Parties.

Counterparts: This MOU may be executed by the Parties in separate counterparts,
each of which when so executed and delivered to Sacramento shall be an original, but
all such counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same instrument. After
all Parties’ signature pages are returned to Sacramento, copies of the complete MOU
will be mailed to each Party.

General Provisions: Each Party understands and agrees that there is no agency or
joint venture relationship between the Parties. It is further understood and agreed by
the Parties that notwithstanding anything contained herein, the employees of each
Party shall continue to be entirely and exclusively under the direction, supervision and
control of the employing Party.

With the exception of the agreed cost sharing of Sacramento project management
costs, each Party understands and agrees that any internal, in-house or administrative
costs or expenses incurred by any Party related to that Party’s obligations under this
MOU shall be the sole responsibility of the Party incurring the costs and expenses.

The Parties understand and agree that this MOU creates rights and obligations solely
between the Parties and is not intended to benefit any other person or entity. No

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 5 of 21
of the American River Watershed Area



provision of this MOU shall in any way inure to the benefit of any person or entity not a
party to this MOU so as to make such person or entity a third-party beneficiary of this
MOU or any of its terms.

If any provision of this MOU is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,
void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will continue in full force and effect
without being impaired or invalidated in any way, but only to the extent that the intent
of the Parties can be effectuated without the provision or provisions held invalid, void,
or unenforceable. .

The waiver by any Party to this MOU of any requirement, condition or provision of this
MOU shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach of that or any other
requirement, condition or provision of this MOU.

The Parties represent that the undersigned individuals executing this MOU on their
respective behalf are fully authorized to do so by law or other appropriate instrument
and to bind the Parties to the obligations set forth herein.

This instrument and any attachments hereto constitute the entire MOU between the
Parties concerning the subject matter hereof.

Fedkdedkkdddddhdddkdkkdhdkkhdkhikihhkkikiik

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 6 of 21
of the American River Watershed Area



CARMICHAEL WATER DISTRICT (CWD)

Date: By:

Mark McClintock
Production Superintendent

ATTEST:

Steve Nugent, General Manager

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 7 of 21
of the American River Watershed Area



CITY OF FOLSOM (Folsom)

Date: By:

Evert W. Palmer, City Manager

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Marcus Yasutake Steven Wang, City Attorney
Environmental and Water Resources Director

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 8 of 21
of the American River Watershed Area



CITY OF ROSEVILLE (Roseville)

Date:
Rob Jensen, City Manager
APPROVED AS TO SUBSTANCE:
Richard D. Plecker, P.E.
Environmental Utilities Director

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Sonia Orozco, City Clerk Robert R. Schmitt, City Attorney

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 9 of 21

of the American River Watershed Area



CITY OF SACRAMENTO (Sacramento)

Date: By:
Title
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Title Title
Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 10 of 21

of the American River Watershed Area



EAST BAY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT (EBMUD)

Date: By:

Title
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
for the Office of the General Counsel

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 11 of 21
of the American River Watershed Area



EL DORADO IRRIGATION DISTRICT (EID)

Date: By:

Jim Abercrombie, General Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Office of General Counsel

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 12 of 21
of the American River Watershed Area



FOLSOM STATE PRISON (FSP)

Date: By:
Title
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Title Title
Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 13 of 21

of the American River Watershed Area



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT (GDPUD)

Date: By:

Title

ATTEST:

Title

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 14 of 21
of the American River Watershed Area



GOLDEN STATE WATER COMPANY (GSWC)

Date: By:

Title

ATTEST:

Title

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 15 of 21
of the American River Watershed Area



PLACER COUNTY WATER AGENCY (PCWA)

By: Date:

Brent Smith, Director of Technical Services

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 16 of 21
of the American River Watershed Area



SACRAMENTO COUNTY WATER AGENCY (SCWA)

Date: By:
Title
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Title Title
Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 17 of 21

of the American River Watershed Area



SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT (SJWD)

Date: By:
Tony Barela, Operations Manager
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Title Title
Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 18 of 21

of the American River Watershed Area



Exhibit A

American River Watershed Sanitary Survey 2018 Update - Representatives

Mr. Steve Nugent
General Manager
Carmichael Water District
7837 Fair Oaks Blvd
Carmichael, CA 95608
(916) 483-2452
steve@carmichaelwd.org

Mr. Marcus Yasutake

Environmental and Water Resources Director
City of Folsom

50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

(916) 461-6161

myasutake@folsom.ca.us

Mr. Richard D. Plecker

Director of Environmental Utilities
City of Roseville

Environmental Utilities Department
2005 Hilltop Circle

Roseville, CA 95747

(916) 774-5714
Rplecker@roseville.ca.us

Mr. Dan Sherry

Engineering & Water Resources Division Manager
City of Sacramento

Department of Utilities

1395 35" Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95822

(916) 808-1419

dsherry@cityofsacramento.org

Manager of Water Operations

East Bay Municipal Utility District

POB 24055, MS 606

Oakland, CA 94607-4240

[Note: EBMUD is currently recruiting to fill this
position, and will update this information when
position is filled]

Mr. Jim Abercrombie
General Manager

El Dorado Irrigation District
2890 Mosquito Road
Placerville, CA 95667
(530) 6224513
jmambercrombie@eid.org

Mr. Tony Butler

Associate Warden Business Services

P.O. Box 910

Folsom, CA 95673
(916)985-2561
tony.butler@cdcr.ca.gov

Steve Palmer PE
General Manager
Georgetown Divide PUD
6425 Main Street
Georgetown Ca 95634
530-333-4356

spalmer@gad-pud.org

Mr. Paul T. Schubert

General Manager

Golden State Water Company
3005 Gold Canal Drive
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
(916) 853-3636

PSCHUBERT@gswater.com

"~ Mr. Brent Smith

Director of Technical Services
Placer County Water Agency
POB 6570

Auburn, CA 95604

(530) 823-4848
bsmith@pcwa.net

Mr. Michael L. Peterson

Director

Sacramento County Water Agency
827 7th Street, Room 301
Sacramento, CA 95816

(916) 874-6851
Petersonmi@saccounty.net

Mr. Tony Barela
Operations Manager

San Juan Water District
9935 Auburn-Folsom Road
Granite Bay, CA 95746
(916) 791-0115
tbarela@sjwd.org

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update
of the American River Watershed Area

Page 19 of 21



Exhibit B

American River Watershed Sanitary Survey 2018 Update
Watershed Sanitary Survey Cost Sharin

Participating Cost Share (%)
Agencies Project Management Compliance Not to Exceed | Not to
(Consultant and Evaluation Amount for Exceed
Sacramento), and (Consultant) Sharing Costs | Amount for
Watershed Evaluation, | (b) of Watershed | Sharing
Water Quality Review, Sanitary Costs of
Report Preparation Survey Technical
(Consultant) Memoranda
)] (]
CWD 8.33 10 $15,896 $0
City of Folsom 8.34 10 $15,908 $1,500
City of Roseville 8.34 10 $15,908 $1,500
City of 8.34 10 $15,908 $8,800
Sacramento -
EBMUD 8.33 e $11,996 $0
EID 8.33 10 $15,896 $0
FSP 8.33 10 $15,896 $0
GDPUD 8.33 10 $15,896 $1,500
GSWC 8.33 10 $15,896 $700
PCWA 8.33 10 $15,896 $0
SCWA 8.33 o $11,996 $1,500.
SJWD 8.34 10 $15,908 $1,500
Footnotes:

(a) Equal shares for consultant costs (for project management, watershed evaluation, water quality
review, and report preparation), and for City of Sacramento project management costs.

(b) Compliance evaluation costs split between ten participating agencies with intakes on the American
River, weighted by number of intakes evaluated.

(c) Cost sharing for technical memoranda related to the watershed sanitary survey but not included in it
will be shared equally by those agencies that benefit from the technical memoranda. Additional
funding may be approved and provided by any agency for specific additional services provided for that
agency. The amount shown for the City of Sacramento includes an additional $7,300 for a City-only
task.

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update Page 20 of 21
of the American River Watershed Area



Exhibit C

American River Watershed Sanitary Survey 2018 Update

Scope, Schedule, and Budget Summary

ltem Task Schedule (a), (b) Not to Exceed
Amount Per
Partner (c), (d)
A American River Watershed Sanitary August 2017- See Exhibit B
Survey 2018 Update approximately June
2019
B American River Joint Source Water July 2018-June 2019 $20,000 (e)
Protection Program (JSWP) and Keep
Our Waters Clean (KOWC) FY2019
Cc American River JSWP and KOWC July 2019-June 2020 $20,000 (e)
FY2020
D American River JSWP and KOWC July 2020-June 2021 $20,000 {e)
FY2021
E American River JSWP and KOWC July 2021-June 2022 $20,000 (e)
FY2022
F American River JSWP and KOWC July 2022-June 2023 $20,000 (e)
FY2023
Footnotes:

(a) Additional years for the additional activities will be covered by this MOU until a new MOU is in place for
the 2023 update to the American River Watershed Sanitary Survey.
(b) Annual source water protection work may need to be completed after June of each year.

(c) EBMUD’s cost share for the entire term of the MOU will not exceed $24,000 except as may be

otherwise agreed in writing by EBMUD.
(d) PCWA's cost share for the entire term of the MOU will not exceed the $15,896 amount specified on
Exhibit B for participation in the American River Watershed Sanitary Survey 2018 Update (item A).
PCWA will not participate in cost sharing for ltems B-F, except as may be otherwise agreed in writing by

(e) $20,000 is one total amount for ltems B-F, plus cost share of program management cost at option of
City of Sacramento. A Party shall not be required to participate in cost sharing for ltems B through F
unless and until the Party’s representative confirms the Party’s participation in writing.

Memorandum of Understanding 2018 Sanitary Survey Update
of the American River Watershed Area

Page 21 of 21




GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4D, Attachment 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-19

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR THE
AMERICAN RIVER WATERSHED SANITARY SURVEY UPDATE

WHEREAS, the State Water Resources Control Board requires water suppliers
using surface water sources to complete a sanitary survey of their respective
watershed(s) and to provide an update every five years; and

WHEREAS, the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District has participated in the
development of an agreement regarding the contracting and apportionment of costs for a
sanitary survey update of the American River Watershed area; and

WHEREAS, the other parties to this agreement include the Carmichael Water
District, the City of Folsom, the City of Roseville, the City of Sacramento, East Bay
Municipal Utility District, El Dorado Irrigation District, Folsom State Prison, Golden State
Water Company, Placer County Water Agency, Sacramento County Water Agency, and
San Juan Water District; and

WHEREAS, a Memorandum of Understanding, included in this resolution as
Exhibit A, was prepared to memorialize an agreement and understanding of the parties
with respect to the apportionment of costs for the 2018 sanitary survey update of the
American River Watershed Area and potential optional follow-up or related activities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District approves the aforementioned Memorandum of
Understanding and authorizes the General Manager to enter into this agreement.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regularly held meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District this 8" day of August, 2017.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

Londres Uso, President
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution 2017-19 Page 1 of 2



ATTEST:

Steven Palmer, PE, Clerk and ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2017-19
duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT, County of El Dorado, State of California, on the 8" day of
August, 2017.

Steven Palmer, PE, Clerk and ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution 2017-19 Page 2 of 2



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 8, 2017

Item No. 5D
AGENDA SECTION: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
SUBJECT: OPERATIONS MANAGER’S REPORT
PREPARED BY: Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

Water Treatment (ALT & Walton)

The Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant produced 40.752 million gallons of potable water
for the month of July. This equates to an average of 1,314,580 gallons per day. This flow is an
increase of 238,290 gallons per day from the month of June. The Walton Lake Water Treatment
Plant produced 39.381 million gallons of potable water for the month of July. This equates to an
average of 1,270,354 gallons per day. This flow is an increase of 254,548 gallons per day from the
month of June.

~

As of July 2014, the District is required to report to the State the amount of total potable water
produced through the two plants (ALT and Walton) monthly, and to compare that value with the
demands of the prior year over the same reporting period. The table that follows shows the

percentage increase (+) or decrease (-) for 2017 compared to 2016 and 2013.

Total Prod. +/- % of +/- % of Total Prod. +/- % of +/- % of

Month M.G. 2017 2016 2013 Month | M.G. 2017 2016 2013

Jan. 28.532 +1% -8% Jul. 80.133 +7% -16%

Feb. 23.775 -9% -9% Aug.

Mar. 25518 7% -22% Sep.

Apr. 28.590 -14% -34% Oct.

May 49.371 -13% -28% Nov.

Jun. 64.855 +7% -20% Dec.

On April 26, 2017, the State Water Resources Control Board rescinded the water supply stress test
requirements and mandatory conservation standards for urban water suppliers. Therefore, the
District is no longer required to reduce water consumption by 29% compared to 2013. The State
Water Resources Control Board kept in place the water use reporting requirements and prohibitions
against water waste. Customers are still prohibited from outdoor watering during or within 48 hours
of a rain event, washing sidewalks, and overwatering landscaping such that water runs off onto the
sidewalk. The District is still required to reduce 20% by 2020 on a gallon per capita, per daily basis.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org




Operation Manager’s Report Page 2
Board Meeting of July 11, 2017
Agenda Item No. 5D

Emergency Pump Repairs

There were two pump motor failures at the ALT plant in July. Both were taken offline and sent in to
be repaired. All pumps and motors are now operational.

Water Quality

The District conducted the required water quality monitoring at the treatment plants and in the
distribution system and submitted the required water quality monitoring reports to the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB). Under contract with the District, Becky Siren prepared the
required reports and reviewed key elements of the same with District Staff prior to submittal.

The Treatment Plant reports showed compliance with all drinking water standards, with the exception
of the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant, which is currently under a compliance order from
SWRCB for failure to meet the requirements of the Surface Water Treatment Rule.

The distribution system monitoring results showed all samples absent/negative of any bacteriological
contamination and adequate levels of disinfection through the system.

A copy of the report, as submitted to the SWRCB, has not been included in this report due to the
technical nature and overall size of the document.

Waste Water: Auburn Lake Trails

The Notice of Violation issued by the Regional Water Quality Control Board included an August 1, 2017
deadline for submittal of a Leachfield Capacity Report and Water Balance Report. In order to
adequately address the requirements of the NOV, and prepare the reports, the District has requested an
extension of time from August 1, 2017 to January 25, 2018 in order to complete the work required and
submit the reports. The contract with the consulting engineer has been approved by the Board and is in
the process of being executed. .

Average daily flows in the community disposal system were 24,627 gallons per day. This value does
not exceed the limit of 71,800 gallons per day as identified in the Waste Discharge Requirements.

The District has, to date, completed all required laboratory monitoring of groundwater, surface water
and wastewater effluent.

The District is currently up to date in the monitoring of waste water systems in the zone.

Stumpy Meadows Reservoir

As of August 1, 2017, Stumpy Meadows Reservoir showed a reservoir elevation of 4259’ 6,
representing storage of 19,195 acre-feet, or 96% of capacity.

Current releases from Stumpy on this date, at the base of the dam were 30.0 CFS. Additional water
flows out of Stumpy over the spillway. Flow into Stumpy on the day of this report was recorded at
8.63 CFS.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



Operation Manager’s Report Page 3
Board Meeting of July 11, 2017
Agenda Item No. 5D

Field Work Activities — Distribution and Maintenance

Treated Water Distribution: The Distribution crew worked throughout the District distribution system
repairing leaks, repairing meters, installation of new services, and adjusting altitude and pressure
reducing valves. The Distribution crew completed all required water quality sampling and “USA”
surveys.

Maintenance: The Maintenance crew is working on stopping leaks in the ditch while making sure
customers are getting their water.

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file this report.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 8, 2017
Agenda Item No. 5E

AGENDA SECTION: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

SUBJECT: ALT WATER TREATMENT PLANT PROJECT UPDATE
PREPARED BY: George Sanders, Engineering Consultant o,
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager W

This is a summary of the various work activities at the ALT Treatment Plant for the month of
July. Attachment 1 is the third in a series of update flyers that will be posted on the District’s
website and Facebook.

In addition to the construction work performed by Myers & Sons, the District is also under
contract with NEXGEN for construction management, PSOMAS for Engineering Support
during construction, Youngdahl Consulting Group for the material testing, and Foothill
Associates for CEQA compliance.

Myers & Sons Construction

Construction activities during this reporting period have concentrated on work within the areas
of the Chlorine Contact Basin, the Raw Water Pump Station and the Sludge Drying Beds.
Work within the Chlorine Contact Basin has consisted of concrete pours of the interior walls.
Work within the Raw Water Pump Station has included the excavation for the concrete footings
and slab together with the placement of a portion of the reinforcing steel. Work within the
Sludge Drying Beds has consisted of excavation of the footings together with the placement of
a portion of the reinforcing steel.

As of this date, the total number of Contractor submittals is 142 and the requests for
information is 79.

PSOMAS

This firm is under contract with the District to provide Engineering Support during construction.
Primary functions consist of the review of contractor submittals, requests for information (RFI)
and provide added clarity on various construction related matters. Psomas continues to provide
Engineering Support.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 ¢ (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



ALT Update Page 2
Board Meeting of August 8, 2017
Agenda Item #5E

Youngdahl Consulting Group

The material testing at the site during this reporting period is limited to the material testing of
concrete (air entrainment, temperature, slump and compressive strength).

Foothill Associates

This firm is under contract with the District to assist with CEQA compliance together with
implementation of the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). No work activities

have been performed by Foothill Associates during this reporting period.
NEXGEN

This firm is under contract with the District to provide Construction Management services.
NEXGEN is currently providing construction inspection at the site daily.

Budget

Project expenses since start of construction as compared to budget are summarized in the
table below. At this point, projected expenditures are within the approved project budget.

Phase Expended to Date Budget
Construction $2,130,085 $11,249,000
Construction Engineering,

Construction Management, $142,872 $1,076,226
and Environmental

Total $2,272,957 $12,325,226

EPA Grant and State SRF Payment Requests

The District submitted one final payment request in the amount of $81,850, for EPA Grant
funds last month. This payment was received which will allow staff to complete the final
reporting and close out the Grant.

On June 30, 2017, the District received the first reimbursement payment from the State
Revolving Fund Loan Agreement. The amount of that payment was $ 1,157,141. The District
has a current reimbursement request in the amount of $439,850, with payment anticipated
soon.

Information contained in this report will be supplemented with project-related photos. This
concludes the ALT update for the month of July. Staff remains available to answer questions.



£L10T

a N (o) S Y f f W Y ]
o I - ) =
o o | 21| o Mm
.M .w 4 .w =)
5 St R 59

3 2=
8 g | s | & 3 ®
a |8 |2 2 3
® £ | 3= 93
—+ le} & ) ao
® = = =3 3 a
o Lo B o 2o
= e W =8
@ F|3T o
- 213 >
= s3] S
o <
5 o
) R

gser-ee¢ (0€9) 118D
1o BIopnad-pb@sIepuesh je
‘JaBeueyy j0afoid ‘s1apueg abioan
2JOBJUOD ‘UONBULIOMI [BUOIHPPE JO4

Jabeuepy |eiouas
‘qd ‘1auljed Uaaslg

9ser-e€¢ (0€5)BI0PNA-PE MMM

$£966 VO ‘umojebioes
ovZy xog "O'd
199438 UleN SZh9
10141S1a ALINLLN 2178nd
3dIAIQ NMOLIDYO3ID

TINGIHOS NOLLDNYISNOY) ID310Ad

810¢ 12oquiadag 91e@ uonsjdwon pajedionuy
%Le a191dwoy Juadia
G80°‘0cL‘C$ 2102 AInp nayy papuadxy
000‘6¥20L$ junowy joeJ3u0Q [ejoL

ALVAd] LOVIINO)

spag
Buifug abpn|g — yiomype e
uonels
dwnd 181em mey -yIomyue e
sllem Joua)x3 g qe|s
‘Bpig J8)ji4 -SIN0d 3}210U0D) e
aul] ssedAg
19)eAA Ysiul4 Aelodwa] e
uoydis Isjepy mey e
uoieziiqoN e

'SAILIAILDY QI1TTdWO)

sbunoo4 - spag builug abpn|g e
sbunoo-

— uojels dwnd JajJep\ MEY e

gejs do| -Bpig 1oyl e

'81N0d 9j010U0)

SIILIALILDV ODNIWOJd]

—dLvadn 1J23loud

ANVId LNJANLVIUL UILVM STIVHL SNV NINaNv

2102 ‘1€ Ainr @ € "oN ajepdn

youlsia ANlnN 21dnd eping umolebloss O




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 8, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: FY 2016-17 Year End Budget Amendments
PREPARED BY: Kristen West, Finance Consultant
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager W

BACKGROUND

The Public Utility District (“District”) prepares an annual operating budget in the Spring of
each year for the adoption for the subsequent fiscal year. The budget attempts to forecast
the expenses anticipated for the next fiscal year and appropriates funds to cover
administration and personnel, as well as services and supplies.

Throughout the year amendments are made, if necessary, as considered by the Board of
Directors. Furthermore, a mid-year review of the adopted budget is made to determine if
additional adjustments are necessary to accommodate unforeseen circumstances,
primarily in the personnel and services categories.

DISCUSSION

A budget amendment is normally recommended in the mid-year review to reflect the
approximate actual expense. The yearend adjustment is recommended to true-up the
differences to more appropriately reflect activity. Attachment 1 includes the budget to
actual analysis by fund. Attachment 2 includes the proposed budget amendment forms
for Fiscal Year 2016-17. A summary of the amendments are presented as follows:

Personnel related accounts (5010 — 5024 accounts)

The net change to this budget category is an increase of $510,394. The primary drivers
for this increase are due to the addition of the CalPERS Unfunded Liability payments line
item in the amount of $408,594, and an increase in health insurance costs in the amount
of $93,295.

Services and Supplies related accounts (5027 — 5091 accounts)
The net change to this budget category is an increase of $38,115. The primary drivers for
this increase are due to the increases in engineering studies in the amount of $28,744.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 € gd-pud.org



FY 2016-17 Budget Amendment Page 2
Board Meeting of August 8, 2017
Agenda Item 6A

FISCAL IMPACT
The FY 2016-17 budget amendment proposes a net increase in operating expenditures of
$548,510; an increase of $606,827 to the Water Fund, and a decrease of ($58,318) to the
Wastewater Fund.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
(GDPUD) adopt the attached Resolution 2017-18 amending the FY 2016-17 Budget.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Appendix A - Budget to Actual Analysis Worksheet
2. Budget Change Request Form

3. Resolution 2017-18

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 @ gd-pud.org



WATER FUND

APPENDIX A

GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/17
AGENDA ITEM #6A
Attachment 1

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Budget to Actual Analysis
Expenses by Fund
Period Ending June 30, 2017

Personnel Related

5010 Labor

5011 Temporary Labor

5013 PERS UAL

5014 PERS

5015 Deferred Compensation

5016 Payroll Taxes

5017 Standby

5018 Insurance: Health, Life, etc

5019 Overtime

5020 Insurance: Worker's Comp.
Personnel Total

Services and Supplies

5027 Audit
5028 Engineering Studies
5030 Building Maintenance
5034 Insurance: General
5036 Legal--General
5038 Materials and Supplies
5039 Rental/Durable
5040 Office Supplies
5041 Staff Development
5042 Travel—-Conference
5044 Utilities
5046 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance
5048 Vehicle Operations
5060 Bank Fees & Payroll Services
5068 Retiree Health Premium
5070 Director Stipends
5076 Building Maintenance
5080 Outside Service/Consultants
5084 Govt. Reg./Lab Fees
5089 Other: Memberships
5090 Other:
5091 Other: Elections
Services and Supplies Total

Water Fund Total

—— FY 2016-17 YTD  FY 2016-17
Amend. Budget Actual as of Budget
June Adjustment
$ 1,057,108 $ 1133393 $ 76,285
94,000 84,853 (9,147)
- 325,372 325,372
117,592 111,566 (6,026)
- 2,385 2,385
98,761 102,555 3,794
45,500 53,712 8,212
266,190 342,288 76,098
64,000 77,476 13,476
85,430 38,049 (47,381)
1,828,581 2,271,650 443,069
20,000 16,640 (3,360)
- 28,744 28,744
. 253 253
62,615 59,583 (3,032)
91,000 94,488 3,488
170,650 151,647 (19,003)
27,200 30,420 3,220
43,000 46,147 3,147
10,500 5,822 (4,678)
15,000 6,034 (8,966)
178,000 187,864 9,864
41,000 39,364 (1,636)
37,200 40,150 2,950
5,000 5,682 682
132,000 144,232 12,232
24,000 24,031 31
9,500 6,618 (2,882)
103,000 151,478 48,478
70,000 117,734 47,734
= 16,788 16,788
39,000 61,887 22,887
- 6,816 6,816
1,078,665 1,242,424 163,759
$ 2,907,246 $ 3,514,073 § 606,827

APPENDIX A - Budget Amendment FY 2016-17 as of 2017-0717.xlsx

Page: 1/3




APPENDIX A

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Budget to Actual Analysis
Expenses by Fund
Period Ending June 30, 2017

APPENDIX A - Budget Amendment FY 2016-17 as of 2017-0717.xIsx

FY 2016-17 FY 2016-17 YTD FY 2016-17
Amend. Budget Actual as of Budget
June Adjustment
WASTEWATER FUND
Personnel Related
5010 Labor 96,000 73,099 (22,901)
5011 Temporary Labor - 1,642 1,642
5013 PERS UAL - 83,222 83,222
5014 PERS - 5,980 5,980
5016 Payroll Taxes 7,872 5,822 (2,050)
5017 Standby 10,000 303 (9,697)
5018 Insurance: Health, Life, etc 5,760 22,957 17,197
5019 Overtime - 14 14
5020 Insurance: Worker's Comp. 8,639 2,557 (6,082)
Personnel Total 128,271 195,597 67,326
Services and Supplies

5027 Audit 2,000 - {2,000)
5034 Insurance: General 5,080 2,456 (2,624)
5036 Legal--General 30,000 13,125 (16,875)
5038 Materials and Supplies 13,000 5,294 {7,706)
5039 Rental/Durabie - 2,935 2,935
5040 Office Supplies 5,000 2,075 (2,925)
5041 Staff Development - 200 200
5044 Utilities 20,308 12,104 (8,204)
5046 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 10,000 2,968 (7,032)
5048 Vehicle Operations 13,000 2,215 (10,785)
5080 Outside Service/Consultants 30,000 25,863 (4,137)
5084 Govt. Reg./Lab Fees 100,000 33,393 {66,607)
5090 Other: - 116 116
Services and Supplies Total 228,388 102,745 (125,643)

Wastewater Total $ 356,659 S 298,341 § {58,318)

Page: 2/3



GRAND TOTAL

APPENDIX A

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Budget to Actual Analysis
Expenses by Fund
Period Ending June 30, 2017

Personne! Reloted

5010 Labor

5011 Temporary Labor

5013 PERS UAL

5014 PERS

5015 Deferred Compensation

5016 Payroll Taxes

5017 Standby

5018 Insurance: Health, Life, etc

5019 Overtime

5020 Insurance: Worker's Comp.
Personnel Total

Services and Supplies

5027 Audit
5028 Engineering Studies
5030 Building Maintenance
5034 Insurance: General
5036 Legal--General
5038 Materials and Supplies
5039 Rental/Durable
5040 Office Supplies
5041 Staff Development
5042 Travel--Conference
5044 Utilities
5046 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance
5048 Vehicle Operations
5060 Bank Fees & Payroll Services
5068 Retiree Health Premium
5070 Director Stipends
5076 Building Maintenance
5080 Outside Service/Consultants
5084 Govt. Reg./Lab Fees
5089 Other: Memberships
5090 Other:
5091 Other: Elections
Services and Supplies Total

Grand Total

FY 2016-17 FY 2016-17 YTD FY 2016-17
Amend. Budget Actual as of Budget
June Adjustment

$ 1,153,108 S 1,206,492 5 53,384
94,000 86,494 (7,506)

- 408,594 408,594
117,592 117,546 (46)

- 2,385 2,385

106,633 108,377 1,744
55,500 54,015 (1,485)

271,950 365,245 93,295

64,000 77,490 13,490
94,069 40,606 (53,463)

1,956,852 2,467,246 510,394
22,000 16,640 (5,360)

- 28,744 28,744

- 253 253
67,695 62,038 (5,657)
121,000 107,613 {13,387)
183,650 156,941 {(26,709)

27,200 33,356 6,156

48,000 48,223 223
10,500 6,022 (4,478)
15,000 6,034 (8,966)

198,308 199,968 1,660
51,000 42,333 (8,667)
50,200 42,365 (7,835)

5,000 5,682 682

132,000 144,232 12,232

24,000 24,031 31
9,500 6,618 (2,882)

133,000 177,341 44,341
170,000 151,127 (18,873)

= 16,788 16,788

39,000 62,003 23,003

- 6,816 6,816

1,307,053 1,345,168 38,115

$ 3,263905 S 3,812,415 S 548,510

APPENDIX A - Budget Amendment FY 2016-17 as of 2017-0717.xIsx

Page: 3/3



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Administrative Directive
Budget Change Request Form

Fiscal Year 2016-17

Date:  July 17,2017
To: Steve Palmer, PE, General Manager
From: Kristen West, Consult

Source of Funds or Transfer from:

Account Description Account Number Amount
$
$
$
$
$
Total: $ -
New Appropriation or Transfer to:
escription Account Number Amount
Labor 10 5010 S 76,285
Temporary Labor 10 5011 s {9,147)
PERS UAL 10 5013 $ 325,372
PERS 10 5014 $ {6,026)
Deferred Compensation 10 5015 $ 2,385
Payroll Taxes 10 5016 $ 3,794
Sﬁ'\du 10 5017 $ 8,212
Insurance: Health, Life, etc. 10 5018 $ 76,098
Overtime 10 5019 $ 13,476
Insurance: Worker's Comp 10 5020 $ {47,381)
Personnel Total:  $ 443,069
Audit 10 5027 $ (3,360)
Engineering Studies 10 5028 $ 28,744
Buikling 10 5030 $ 253
Insurance: General 10 5034 s {3,032}
Legal - General 10 5036 $ 3488
Materials and Supplies 10 5038 $ {19,003)
Rentsl/Durable 10 5038 $ 3,220
Office Supplles 10 5040 $ 3,247
Staff Development 10 5041 $ {4,678)
Travel - conference 10 5042 $ (8,966)
Utilities 10 S0a4 $ 9,864
Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 10 5046 $ {1,636)
Vehicle Operations 10 5048 H 2,950
Bank Fees & Payroll Services 10 5060 $ 682
Retiree Health Premium 12 5068 s 12,232
Director Stipends 10 5070 s 31
Bullding Malntenance 10 5076 $ (2,882)
Outside Service Consultants 10 5080 $ 48478
Govt. Reg.flab Fees 10 5084 $ 47,734
Other: Membership 10 5089 $ 16,788
Other: Recrultment & County Fees 10 5090 $ 22,887
Other: Elections 10 5091 $ 6,816
Services and Supplies Total:  $ 163,759
Grand Total:  $ 606,827
Reason for change:
To amend FY 2016-17 budgeted Water Fund expenses to appropriately reflect yearend operations activi
V. cmting. 3

CV' Kristen West, Consuitant

General

- 2fi1fi7

Date:

Steve Palmer, PE, General Manager
Recommended: Yes:m NO:E]
Approved: Ves:D No:D



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Administrative Directive
Budget Change Request Form
Fiscal Year 2016-17

Date:  July 17,2017

To: Steve Palmer, PE, General Manager

From: Kristen West, Consultant

Source of Funds or Transfer from:

Account Description Account Number Amount
$
$
$
$
$
Total: % -
New Appropriation or Transfer to:
Account Description Account Number Amount
Labor 40 5010 6700 $ (22,801)
T y Labor 40 5011 6700 $ 1,642
PERS UAL 40 5013 6700 $ 83,222
PERS 40 5014 6700 $ 5,980
Payroll Taxes 40 5016 6700 $ {2,050)
Standby 40 5017 6700 $ (9,697)
Insurance: Health, Life, etc. 40 5018 6700 S 17,187
Overtime 40 5019 6700 S 14
Insurance; Worker's Comp 40 5020 6700 $ {6,082)
$
Personnel Total:  $ 67,326
Audit 40 5027 6700 $ (2,000)
1 | 40 5034 6700 $ (2,624)
Legal - General 40 5036 6700 $ {16,875)
Materlals and Supplies 40 5038 6700 s (7,706}
Rental/Durable 40 5039 £700 $ 2,935
Office Slggphes 40 5040 6700 $ (2,925)
Staff Development 40 5041 6700 $ 200
Utilities 40 5044 6700 $ (8,204}
Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 40 5045 6700 $ {7,032)
Vehicle Operations 40 5048 6700 s (10,785)
Outside Service Consult 40 5080 6700 s {4,137)
Govt. Reg./Lab Fees 40 5084 6700 H (66,607)
Other: Recruitment & County Fees 40 5090 6700 H 116
Services and lies Total: $ _ (125,643)
Grand Total: $ (58,318)
Reason for change:
To amend FY 2016-17 budgeted Was Fund exp to appropriately reflect yearend operations activity
Requested by: Date: 1 // 7 / l 7
Kristen West, Consultant L
General Manager: Date:
Steve Palmer, PE, General Manager
Recommended: Yes:E No:D
Approved: Yes:D NO:D



GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/17
AGENDA ITEM #6A
Attachment 2

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTIUTY DISTRICT
Adminlstrative Directive
Budget Change Request Form
Fiscal Year 2016-17

Date:  July17, 2017

To: Steve Palmer, PE, General

From:  Kristen Wast, Consult

Source of Funds or Transfer from:

Account Deseription ‘Account Number Amount

W

Total: $ -

New Appropriation or Transfer to:

Account Description Account Number Amount
Labor 10 5010 s 76,285
Temporary Labor 10 5011 s (9,147)
PERS UAL 10 5013 $ 325,372
PERS 10 5014 $ l§‘l|2§!
Deferred Compensation 10 5015 $ 2,385
Payrol| Taxes 10 5016 $ 3,74
Standgg 10 5017 $ 8,212
Insurance: Health, Life, etc. 10 5018 $ 76,098
Overtime 10 5019 $ 13,476
Insurance: Worker's Comp 10 5020 $ (47,381)

Personnel Total:  $ 443,069

Audit 10 5027 $ {3,360)
Engineering Studies 10 5028 $ 28,744
Buikling nce 10 5030 $ 253
Insurance: General 10 5034 $ {3,032)
Legal - General 10 5036 $ 3,488
Materials and Supplies 10 5038 s {19,003)
Rental/Durable 10 5039 $ 3,220
Office Supplies 10 5040 $ 3,147
Staff Devek 10 5041 $ {4,678)
Travel - conference 10 5042 S (8,966)
Utilities 10 5044 $ 9,864
Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 10 5046 $ (1,636)
Vehicls Operations 10 5048 5 2,950
Bank Fees & Payroll Services 10 506D H 682
Retiree Health Premium 12 5068 $ 12,232
Director Stipends 10 5078 B 31
Bullding Maintenance 10 5076 $ (2,882)
Outside Service Consultants 10 5080 $ 48478
Govt. Reg flab Fees 10 5084 $ 47,734
Other: Membership 10 5088 $ 16,788
Other: Racrultment & County Fees 10 5090 $ 22,887
Other: Flections 10 5091 $ 6,816

Services and Supplies Totol:  $ 163,759

Grand Total: 5 606,827
Reason for change:
To amend FY 2016-17 budgsted Water Fund expenses to appropriately reflect yearend operations activi

- P 7]} 7,// 7

General h Date:
Steve Paimer, PE, General Manager

Recommended: Yeszm NO:D
Approved: Ves:D No:D



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Administrative Directive
Budget Change Request Form
Fiscal Year 2016-17

Date:  July 17,2017

To: Steve Palmer, PE, General Manager

From: Kristen West, Consultant

Source of Funds or Transfer from:

Account Description Account Number Amount

A N W W

Total: $ -

New Appropriation or Transfer to;

Account Description Account Number Amount
Labor 40 5010 6700 $ (22,901)
Temporary Labor 40 5011 6700 $ 1,642
PERS UAL 40 5013 6700 $ 83,222
PERS 40 5014 6700 $ 5,980
Payroll Taxes 40 5016 6700 $ (2,050)
dby 40 5017 6700 S {9,697)
Insurance: Health, Life, etc. 40 5018 6700 $ 17,197
Overtime 40 5019 6700 $ 14
Insurance; Worker's Comp 40 5020 6700 $ (6,082)
$
f iTotal: S 67,326
Audit 40 5027 6700 3 (2,000}
Insurance: General 40 5034 6700 3 (2,624)
Legal - | 40 5036 6700 $ {16,875)
Materlais and Supplies 40 5038 6700 $ (7,706)
Rental/Durable 40 5038 6700 $ 2,935
Office Supplies 40 5040 6700 $ {2,925)
Staff Development 40 5041 6700 $ 200
Utilities 40 5044 6700 s (8,208)
Vehicle & Equipment A ance 40 5046 6700 $ {7,032)
Vehicle Operations 40 5048 6700 $ (10,785)
Outside Service Consultants 40 5080 6700 $ (4,137)
Govt, Reg./Lab Fees 40 5084 6700 $ (66,607)
Other: Recruitment & County Fees 40 5090 6700 $ 116

Services and Supplies Total:  $ (125,643)

Grand Total: $ (58,318)

Reason for change:
To amend FY 2016-17 budgeted Wastewater Fund expenses to appropriately reflect yearend operations activity

Requested by: - ’ Date: 1'// 7(/ l 7

Kristen West, Consultant

General N d Date:

Steve Palmer, PE, Genero! Monager

Recommended: Ves:m

Approved: Ves:D

No:D
NO:D



GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A Attachment 3

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-18

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ANNUAL YEAR END BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017, INCREASING WATER FUND EXPENDITURES BY
$606,827 AND DECREASING WASTEWATER FUND EXPENDITURES BY $58,318

WHEREAS, the original Fiscal Year 2016-2017 budget was approved by the Board
of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (District) on July 12, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the annual midyear FY 2016-17 budget amendments were reviewed
and approved by the Board of Directors on February 14, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the annual yearend FY 2016-17 budget amendments proposed by the
General Manager were reviewed by the Board of Directors;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District approves the FY 2016-17 budget amendments
as shown in Appendix A, and authorizes district finance staff to adjust the budgets to
reflect the approved changes as follows:

1. $606,827 increase in the Water Fund for various budgeted expenditures
including increased service contracts, personnel costs and pension
expense.

2. ($58,318) decrease in the Wastewater Fund for various budgeted
expenditures including increases to personnel and decreases to services
and supplies.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regularly held meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District this 8" day of August, 2017.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

Londres Uso, President
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution 2017-18 Page 1 of 2



ATTEST:

Steven Palmer, PE, Clerk and ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2017-18
duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT, County of El Dorado, State of California, on the 8t day of
August, 2017.

Steven Palmer, PE, Clerk and ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution 2017-18 Page 2 of 2



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS I

BOARD MEETING OF August 8, 2017 —

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6B .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: ORDINANCE 2017-02 TO TRANSITION TO AT-LARGE ELECTIONS
WITHIN THE ENTIRE DISTRICT

PREPARED BY: Barbara Brenner, District General Counsel

APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager W

BACKGROUND

At the June 13, 2017 Board meeting, Board President Londres Uso requested a discussion regarding
the method by which the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (“District’) Board of Directors members
are elected. On July 11, 2017, staff presented a discussion of the election system at the District.
Currently, District Directors are elected at-large, with each candidate running for a designated number
seat (i.e., Director-At-Large Number One, Number Two, etc.). Staff also presented information from the
South Tahoe Public Utility District where they transitioned to an election system where their directors
are elected at-large by number of votes and seats available, not by designated seats. The South Tahoe
Public Utility District ordinance transitioning to that election system became effective July 18, 2015. At
the conclusion of discussion of the July 11, 2017, item, the Board of Directors directed the staff to work
with the General Counsel to prepare an ordinance to transition to at-large without designated seats for
elections of District directors.

DISCUSSION

Pursuant to Public Utilites Code sections 15956 and 15975, the District may choose between three
different election systems: by designated seats, at-large within the entire District, or at-large by wards
within the District (i.e., by district). Prior to 2009, most public utility districts were required to elect directors
at-large by designated seats. In 2009, the California Legislature amended Public Utilities Code section
15956, adding subdivision (b), to allow public utility districts to hold district-wide at-large elections without
consideration of designated seats.

In accordance with Public Utilities Code section 15956, subdivision (a), the current procedure used by
the District for election to the Board requires candidates to run for a designated seat number. Candidates
for a particular seat number run against each other. Candidates for different seat numbers do not run
against each other. Pursuant to Public Utilities Code section 15956, subdivision (b), the Board may
adopt an ordinance providing that candidates for directors at-large need not designate a numbered seat
for election. Instead, the ordinance may provide that the candidate or candidates receiving the most
votes district-wide are elected to the open seat or seats on the Board of Directors. Thus, all candidates
for Director seats run at-large against each other, without consideration of seat designation.

{CW045585.2)Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 ¢ gd-
pud.org



ORDINANCE 2017-02 CHANGING THE METHOD FOR ELECTING DIRECTORS Page 2
Board Meeting of August 8, 2017
Agenda ltem # 6B

The attached ordinance (“Ordinance”) exercises the District’s ability to transition its election system to
an at-large approach without the designated seat numbers. If adopted, the District's Board of Directors
would be elected at large from the next election scheduled in 2018 forward. The staggering of the Board
of Directors’ terms would not change under this Ordinance.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with transitioning the District’s election system to at-large without a
designated number seat. There may be separate costs associated with future elections materials
associated with reflecting the change in election system.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
The proposed action does not constitute a project under the California Environmental Quality Act,
pursuant to Public Resources Code sections 21065 and 21080.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the GDPUD adopt Ordinance 2017-02 to transition to at-
large elections without designated seat numbers for Director elections.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Ordinance

{CW045585.2}



GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/2017
AGENDA ITEM #6B
Attachment 1

ORDINANCE NO. 2017-02

AN ORDINANCE OF THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY
DISTRICT CHANGING THE METHOD BY WHICH DIRECTORS OF
THE DISTRICT ARE ELECTED

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District (“District”), County of El Dorado, State of California, that:

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Ordinance is to change the method by which
directors of the District are elected; and

WHEREAS, since the District's formation, the District's directors have been elected
at large to an office designed as either Seat Number 1, Seat Number 2, Seat Number 3,
Seat Number 4, or Seat Number 5 in accordance with Public Utilities Code section 15956,
subdivision (a); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Public Utilities Code section 15956, subdivision (b), the
Board of Directors may adopt an Ordinance that provides candidates for directors at-large
need not designate a numbered office. The Ordinance shall instead require that the
candidates receiving the greatest number of votes district-wide as there are directors to
be elected shall be elected to the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has previously considered whether to change
the method by which the Directors are elected; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors seeks to transition from the election of directors
by numbered office to the election of candidates receiving the greatest number of votes
district-wide being elected to the Board of Directors; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public
Utilities District does ordain as follows:

Section 1.  Definitions. For the purposes of this Ordinance, the terms used herein are
defined as follows:

a. “The District” shall mean the Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District.

b. “The Board of Directors” shall mean the Board of Directors of the Georgetown
Divide Public Utilities District.

c. “Directors” shall mean the members of the Board of Directors.

Ordinance 2017-02 Changing the Method by which Page 1 of 3
Directors of the District are Elected



Section2. Changing the Method by Which Directors of the District are Elected At-
Large.

a. Candidates for Director at-large need not designate a numbered office.

b. The candidates receiving the greatest number of votes district-wide as there
are Directors to be elected shall be elected to the District’s Board of Directors.

c. The District's Clerk of the Board of Directors is directed to publish this
Ordinance in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

d. The District’s Clerk of the Board of Directors is directed to send a copy of this
Ordinance to the County of El Dorado after this Ordinance has become
effective.

Section 3. Severability. If any portion, phrase, or segment of this Ordinance is found by a
Court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such finding shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions of this Ordinance. The District hereby declares its intent to adopt this
Ordinance irrespective of the fact that one or more of its provisions may be declared
invalid subsequent thereto.

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Ordinance was duly INTRODUCTED at a
regularly held meeting of the Board of Directors of the GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC

UTILITY DISTRICT on the day of , 2017, and was PASSED AND
ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY
DISTRICT on this ___ day of , 2017, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

Londres Uso, President
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Ordinance 2017-02 Changing the Method by which Page 2 of 3
Directors of the District are Elected



ATTEST:

Steven Palmer, Clerk and ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of Ordinance 2017-02
duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public
Utility District, County of El Dorado, State of California, at a meeting duly heldonthe
day of , 2017.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Ordinance 2017-02 Changing the Method by which Page 3 of 3
Directors of the District are Elected



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS I

BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 8, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6C .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: PROVIDE DIRECTION ON POLICY FOR A LOW-INCOME WATER
RATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM WITH A SOURCE OF FUNDING
OTHER THAN WATER RATES

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

BACKGROUND

At previous meetings, the Board has expressed interest in developing a program to provide subsidies
to customers that have difficulties in paying their water bills each month. At the February 2017 meeting,
the Board directed Staff to pursue partnering with a local non-profit to establish a mechanism for District
employees to make voluntary contributions to a local non-profit fund dedicated to helping customers pay
their water bills. The non-profit was to administer and manage the program, with the District only
committing to provide employees with the option to make a voluntary contribution via payroll deduction.
This program has not yet been implemented.

The concept of low income subsidies and a low-income rate assistance program (LIRA) was also raised
during rate study presentations to the Finance Committee and the Board on April 25, 2017, and May 8,
2017, respectively. At these meetings, the Finance Committee and Board both recommended that if
the District developed a LIRA program that the District should minimize the Staff time required to
administer the program.

One additional nuance to a District LIRA is that the State of California Water Resources Control Board
(State) is developing guidelines for a Statewide LIRA. This statewide program is required by AB401,
and is still being developed. The State has presented several scenarios for public comment, and a final
report is due to the legislature in early 2018. Implementation would take additional time after that, and
additional details are not clear. It is possible that the District may be subject to the new State program
in lieu of its’ own LIRA program.

DISCUSSION

Other LIRA Programs

Staff surveyed other local water agencies to find out if they have similar LIRA Programs.

El Dorado Irrigation District (EID) has a developed the "Helping Hands" program in cooperation with the
El Dorado Community Foundation and El Dorado County Department of Human Services. This program
provides assistance to customers who experience a financial catastrophe and are unable to pay their

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



Direction on Policy for Low-income Assistance Program Page 2
Board Meeting of August 8, 2017
Agenda Item #6C

EID utility bill. The program is funded entirely by voluntary contributions from EID employees, customers,
or other residents of the county, and provides payment for 50% of the eligible customers’ water bill. This
is different from a true LIRA Program because it only applies to catastrophic needs.

Placer County Water Agency (PCWA) and Nevada Irrigation District (NID) do not have programs to
assist low income customers with their water bills.

The City of Roseville has programs to assist low income customers with electric bills, but not water.

San Juan Water District does not have a LIRA Program; however, they do offer a level pay option to
smooth out water bills over the course of the year.

The City of Sacramento offers a LIRA. The program accepts customers that are either already enrolled
in Sacramento Metropolitan Utility District’s Energy Assistance Program (EAP) or demonstrate that they
meet the following income limits:

Persons in Household | Monthly Income | Annual Income
1-2 $2,706 $32,480

3 $3,403 $40,840

4 $4,100 $49,200

5 $4,796 $57,560

6 $5,493 $65,920

7 $6,190 $74,280

8 $6,886 $82,640

Each Additional Member $696 $8,360

A copy of the City of Sacramento application form is included as Attachment 1. The City of Sacramento
program is funded by a citywide utility user tax which is General Fund revenue. Approximately 2.5
million dollars was set aside for the program in 2013, and roughly 1.2 million dollars has been spent to
date.

Callifornia Water Service, which serves communities throughout California including local areas such as
Oroville, Dixon, and Stockton. The California Water Service LIRA program accepts customers that are
already enrolled in one of the following assistance programs:

¢ Medicaid/Medi-Cal for Families A & B e National School Lunch Program
e Supplemental Security Income (SSI) (NSLP)
o CalFRESH SNAP e Bureau of Indian Affairs General
e Women, Infants, and Children Program Assistance

(WIC) e Head Start Income Eligible (Tribal
e Low Income Home Energy Assistance Only)

Program (LIHEAP) e Tribal TANF
e CalWORKS/Temporary Assistance for e CARE (gas & electric discount)

Needy Families (TANF)



Direction on Policy for Low-income Assistance Program Page 3
Board Meeting of August 8, 2017
Agenda Item #6C

Alternatively, customers may demonstrate that they meet the following income limits:

Persons in Household | Annual Income
1-2 $32,480

3 $40,840

4 $49,200

5 $57,560

6 $65,920

7 $74,280

8 $82,640

A copy of the California Water Service LIRA application is included as Attachment 2. Eligible customers
receive a fixed monthly discount equal to 50% of the meter service charge (e.g. base charge). The
program is funded through contributions from customers.

The City of Sacramento and California Water Service LIRA Program income limits are the same as the
United States Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) poverty guidelines of 200% of poverty
level. These income limits are also the same for the Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) California Alternate
Rates for Energy Program (CARE).

Water Affordability and Poverty
According to estimates from the United States Census Bureau, the annual median household income

in El Dorado County in 2015 was $69,584, with 2.69 residents per household. The same data source
also indicates that 9.1% of El Dorado County residents are in poverty.

The District encompasses two Census Designated Places (CDP) with available data from the 2011-
2015 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates. The CDPs are Auburn Lake Trails and
Georgetown. The data shows that Auburn Lake Trails CDP has a median household income of
$100,875 and 2.0% of residents below the poverty level, and Georgetown CDP has a median household
income of $44,241 and 13.5% of residents below the poverty level. A review of the data indicates that
roughly 544 households within these two CDPs are below the annual income limit for a two (2) person
household used by PG&E and the agencies surveyed in this report. This equates to 24% of the
households surveyed.

Water affordability is typically measured as a percentage of median household income. The California
Department of Health Services defines water affordability as 1.5% of annual median household income
and the United States Environmental Protection Agency considers the threshold to be 2-2.5% for
combined water and wastewater. Households paying more than this amount are considered to be
paying an unaffordable amount for water service. Current District residential water rates are $38.65 per
month, or $77.30 for two months and 2,000 cubic feet of water. The table below summarizes the current
affordability of 2,000 cubic feet of water.

Area Water Bill Percentage of
Median Household Income
El Dorado County 0.67%
Auburn Lake Trails CDP 0.46%
Georgetown CDP 1.05%




Direction on Policy for Low-income Assistance Program Page 4
Board Meeting of August 8, 2017
Agenda ltem #6C

The Callifornia Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) also publishes guidelines
for determining if a household is in poverty. Their guidelines for El Dorado County are summarized
below.

Persons in Household
Income 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Category
Extremely Low | 16,000 18,300 20,600 24,600 28,780 32,960 37,140 41,320
Very Low 26,650 30,450 34,250 38,050 41,100 44,150 47,200 50,250
Low 42,650 48,750 54,850 60,900 65,800 70,650 75,550 80,400

FISCAL IMPACT

Due to restrictions imposed by Proposition 218, LIRA Programs cannot be funded by water rate
revenues. They must be funded by other revenue sources such as property tax, hydroelectric revenue,
SMUD revenue, lease revenue, or voluntary contributions.

Fiscal Year 2017-2018 budget does not include any funding for a LIRA Program. The budget would
need to be amended to set aside an amount to fund the LIRA. This would need to be defined when the
Board adopts the final LIRA policy at a future meeting.

Using the ACS data, the assumption can be made that up to 24% of households within the District might
qualify for assistance. Based on 3,486 active single family residential accounts and 10 multi-family
residential accounts (94 households) representing a total of 3,580 households, this equates to 859
households which could qualify for a LIRA program. The annual fiscal impact of various levels of
assistance is summarized below. These annual amounts are based on the base bill for the current fixed
rate including 2,000 cubic feet of water of $47.14 plus $30.16 ($77.30) for two months.

Percent Discount | Annual Subsidy

10% $ 39,841
20% $ 79,681
30% $ 119,522
40% $ 159,362
50% $ 199,202

CEQA ASSESSMENT

Not a CEA project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff is seeking direction from the Board on the following items in order to develop a LIRA Program for
Board review and adoption:

Income guidelines

e Discount amount

o Fixed

o Sliding

Funding source

Other policies

o Level pay

o Others



Direction on Policy for Low-income Assistance Program Page 5
Board Meeting of August 8, 2017
Agenda ltem #6C

ATTACHMENTS

1.  City of Sacramento LIRA
2.  California Water Service LIRA



GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/17
AGENDA ITEM #6C
Attachment 1

e =

SAVE MONEY

on your utility bill
The City of Sacramento offers a rate assistance program. If you are an income-eligible customer,

you can get a monthly credit on your water, sewer and garbage bill. Your total annual
savings can add up to over $180 a year depending on the services you receive. Apply today!

Does your household qualify? Simple Steps to Apply
if you answer yes to the statements below, you qualify for If @ sign Declaration and Signature below and return
the Sacramento Utility Rate Assistance Program. application with a copy of your SMUD bill showing

participation in the Energy Assistance Program Rate.

Yes, | pay the City of Sacr to f ter, . .
[ paythetity o amento for water, sewer SMUD bill must be dated within the past two months.

and garbage services AND Mail your application and SMUD bill to:
L] Yes, I live at the property that receives these services and City of Sacramento, Department of Utilities
the City of Sacramento utility bill is in my name AND Sacramento Utility Rate Assistance
C1@ Yes, | participate in SMUD's Energy Assistance 1395 35th Avenue
Program Rate OR Sacramento, CA 95822
@ My household meets the income eligibility If @) complete customer information on back, attach copies
requirements (see back of page) of income documentation for all adults living at the service

address, sign the Declaration and Signature and return the

Declaration and Signature application with income documentation.

» I will notify the City of Sacramento if | no longer qualify to receive the Sacramento Utility Rate Assistance credit on my water, sewer
and garbage bill.

> lunderstand the City of Sacramento may share my information with municipal, state or federal agencies or other utilities to
enroll me in their rate assistance programs.

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information on this application is true and correct.

Signature Date
(Person whose name is on the City of Sacramento water, sewer and garbage bill.)

INTERNAL USE ONLY
CJAPPROVED [ DENIED DENIAL REASON: EFFECTIVE DATE: PROCESSED BY:




SACRAMENTO UTILITY RATE ASSISTANCE APPLICATION

Skip this page if you participate in SMUD's Energy Assistance Program Rate. Otherwise, if you meet the income
eligibility requirements, complete this page, sign the Declaration and Signature and return application.

Customer Information

First name Last name Account #

Property address Telephone

Household Income Sources

Fill in all sources of household income. All monthly income sources must add up to the total household gross income.
Attach copies of income documentation for all household members. Do not provide originals.*

Total # of adults (18 or older) in your household: Wages (4 weeks of paystubs within past 2 months) $

Total # of children in your household: Childsupport......coooviiiiiiiiiii ...

Income Eligibility Requirements Spousal/alimony support......................

Retirement/pensions..............c.c.ocevevnnn.
reounhmson  Wdphone  Mwalbome sopssmneon

1-2 $2,706 $32,480 Unemployment compensations (pay slip).......
3 $3,403 $40,840 Disability ....oovoeiii e
Veteransbenefits ...........oooviiiiinnnnnn..

2 #100 g CalWORKS (€ash aid) ...............covvee...
5 $4,796 $57,560 CalFresh (food Stamps)............coeeenernn..
6 $5,493 $65,920 TANF(AFDQC) ..ot
7 $6,190 $74,280 Self employment income (include Schedule C).

Rental income (include ScheduleE). ...........

8 35,806 sf2,8%0 Other income (cash, stocks/bonds,

E_adrmdﬁj@m Memb‘el} '  $696  $8,360 IRA/annuities, any aid for living expenses)...... +
‘ Total monthly GROSS income before
If h ti d hel deductions for everyone in your household. $
you a,ve g5Ssnons .or “_ee S Compare total to chart on the left to see if you qualify.
completing your application, please Once completed, sign the Declaration and Signature.

call 916-808-5454. Mail your application and documentation to:

* Acurrent 1040, Pages 1 and 2, must be included as part of income City of Sacramento, Department of Utilities

documentation for each adult. If a household adult has no income, Sacramento Utility Rate Assistance
contact customer service for a zero income form to submit. 1395 35th Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95822

Declaration and Signature

+ Iwill notify the City of Sacramento if | no longer qualify to receive the Sacramento Utility Rate Assistance credit on my water, sewer
and garbage bill.

» lunderstand the City of Sacramento may share my information with municipal, state or federal agencies or other utilities to
enroll me in their rate assistance programs.

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information on this application is true and correct.

Signature Date

(Person whose name is on the City of Sacramento water, sewer and garbage bill.)
Cityof

SACRAMENTO

av—
- -54 nol | Viét | H P Vi
INTERRAL USEGRIY 916-808-5454 Espaiiol | 132 | Tagalog | Tiéng Viét | Hmoob | Pycckuii

CJAPPROVED [ DENIED DENIAL REASON: EFFECTIVE DATE: PROCESSED BY:




GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/17

Quality.Service Value.® AG EN DA ITEM #6C
Low-Income Rate Assistance (LIRA) Program Application Attachment 2

At California Water Service (Cal Water), we care about our customers. We are pleased to offer our Low-Income Rate Assistance (LIRA) program to
those who meet the income guidelines below or participate in other assistance programs listed. The California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC)
has approved LIRA for Cal Water’s residential customers throughout California. Qualifying customers receive a fixed monthly discount equal to
50% of the 5/8 x 3/4-inch meter service charge.

If you qualify for this discount, please complete the application below and return to: California Water Service, Attn: Customer Service
Department, 1720 North First Street, San Jose, CA 95112.

New and existing LIRA applicants: Program qualifications:

Please complete this form and return it to Cal Water at the address above. » The Cal Water bill must be in your name.

LIRA is not retroactive; customers who qualify will begin receiving the e You must live at the address where the discount will be received.
discount in the month after application is received. * Your household must meet the income guidelines listed below OR

someone in your household must be enrolled in one of the public
assistance programs described below.
¢ You must notify Cal Water if your household no longer qualifies for

Note to existing LIRA customers:
We are asking you to complete this form because California law requires
that customers who currently receive the LIRA discount periodically

. . . : the LIRA discount.
GEREiRyEhat thep{Erilliquialingfor tag Eiscount. ¢ Following enroliment, you may be required to provide proof of
eligibility.
For questions, please e-mail LIRA@calwater.com or call toll-free * You are required to recertify your eligibility every two years (four
1-877-419-1701. years if you can prove handicapped/elderly (62+) status).

CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE CUSTOMER INFORMATION (please type or print)

O New LIRA applicant O Existing LIRA customer

Customer Account Number: (Located on front page of your Cal Water bill)

Name E-mail
As it appears on your water bill

Service Address City CA Zip Code
Do NOT use a P.O. Box

Mailing Address City CA Zip Code
If different from the address above

Daytime Telephone Number . . Home I:l Cell D

Please include area code

Total number of adults and children living in your household Birth Date . .

PLEASE CHOOSE BASIS FOR ELIGIBILITY (select A or B)

D A. Someone in my household is enrolled in one or more of the following assistance programs:

O Medicaid/Medi-Cal for Families A & B O Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program O National School Lunch Program (NSLP)

O Supplemental Security Income (SS) (LIHEAP) O Bureau of Indian Affairs General Assistance
O CalFresh SNAP O CalWORKs/Temporary Assistance for Needy O Head Start Income Eligible (Tribal only)

O Women, Infants, & Children Program (WIC)  Families (TANF) O Tribal TANF

O CARE (gas & electric company discount)
I:l B. My household income does not exceed the following:
Your household’s gross annual income may not exceed these LIRA income guidelines. (effective June 1, 2017 — May 31, 2018)
Total number of people in household 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Total combined annual income $32,480 $32,480 $40,840 $49,200 $57,560 $65,920 $74,280 $82,640
Add $8,360 for each additional household member

Please declare your annual household income:  $ I | ],l | I I

DECLARATION (please read carefully and sign below)

1 state that the information | have provided in this application is true and correct. | agree to provide proof of eligibility if asked. | agree to inform California
Water Service if | no longer qualify to receive the discount. | understand that if | receive the discount without qualifying for it, | may be required to pay back
the discount | received. | understand that Cal Water can share my information with other utilities or their agents to enroll me in their assistance programs.

X
California Water Service Customer Signature O fill in circle if guardian or power of attorney Date




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS I

BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 8, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6D .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR FINANCE
MANAGEMENT SERVICES WITH VAVRINEK, TRINE, DAY, &
CO., LLP, FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $89,100

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 5(
BACKGROUND

In order to address immediate needs for professional expertise, review, and oversight of the
District’s finance and accounting operations, the General Manager retained Vavrinek, Trine,
Day, & Co., LLP (VTD) for a limited scope and term. That initial scope included review
accounting work processes, review expenditures and receipts, review prior audits, review and
provide recommendations on CalPERS payment accounting and budgeting, provide
assistance and training to staff on use of budgets in accounting software, and provide
assistance and training on preparation of monthly budget to actual reports.

That initial work is complete and additional services are needed during this fiscal year to
continue to make improvements to the finance and accounting processes, and provide needed
financial and accounting oversight. During this initial phase, VTD has been very responsive
and performed high quality, professional work.

DISCUSSION

The General Manager requested and VTD provided a proposal to provide finance manager
services for this fiscal year (Attachment 1). The proposal assumes that VTD's level of effort
will be vary between 8 and 16 hours per week at the supervisor and/or manager level. VTD
will provide a staff person at the District office 1 to 2 days per week, as needed and directed by
the General Manager. Services will include tasks typical of a finance/accounting manager, and
are likely to include the following:

e Oversee and review various tasks needed to assist the District in closing the
accounting records (“books”), preparing financial statements, etc. in preparation
of the 2016-2017 financial audit. This will include inspecting and evaluating the
condition of the “books of original entry” (e.g. accounts payable, payroll, billing,
etc.)

e Entering fiscal year 2017-2018 budgets into District accounting software and
instructing District staff on same.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District @ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 ¢ (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



PSA with VTD Page 2
Board Meeting of August 8, 2017
Agenda ltem No. 6D

e Ensuring contracts are properly encumbered in District accounting software and
instructing District staff on same.

e Assist with format and staff training for monthly budget to actual tracking and
reports, monthly, quarterly, and annual financial reports to Board for FY2017-
2018.

Assist in preparation of any FY2017-2018 budget amendments.

e Assist in development of purchasing policy and Board adoption of uniform
construction cost accounting act.

e Develop purchase order format and assist in training staff in proper utilization and
tracking.

e Support preparation of FY2018-2019 budget and 5-year capital improvement
plan.

The total cost estimate provided by VTD is $89,100. Work will be invoiced on a time and
materials basis, and all work will be assigned, directed, and approved by the General Manager.

The Professional Services Agreement is included as Attachment 3.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Fiscal Year 2017-2018 budget includes an estimate of $90,000 from Account 10-5080-
5600 for finance and accounting services, which is more than the proposed agreement amount
of $89,100. Additionally, the adopted Fiscal Year 2017-2018 budget includes a full year of
funding for the Management Analyst position. The Management Analyst position is not likely
to be filled until later in the fiscal year, resulting in additional savings that can be used to fund
finance and accounting services, if needed. Therefore, a budget increase is not needed at this
time.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
Not a CEQA project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District adopt
the attached Resolution authorizing the General Manager to execute a Professional Services
Agreement with Vavrinek, Trine, Day, & Co., LLP, for an amount not to exceed $89,100 for
Finance Management services.

ATTACHMENTS

1. VTD Proposal

2. Resolution

3. Professional Services Agreement



AGENDA ITEM #6D

GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/2017

Attachment 1

4102 ‘g aunp

SEviEBE pewg
0881-0.S (916)
£€856 VO ‘ojuslueioes
80€ dnS ‘aAuQ eze|d JaNY L§LZ
d11 00 % Aeq ‘auu “euuaep

Jejinby sopr — joeju0) Jaupey

JoLISIg
Ann a11qnd apiAIg umolebioss ayy 104

SadjA18g Bununoosoy Joj jesodouy

STURZNSLOD pUE STURTUNOLDE u:ﬁﬂﬁ Pa s
d11 0D 3 Aeq@ ‘auliy “ydunAep _.n »



1Bupe, nnby aop
‘$in0A Aingy Alap

‘sauylawp uodn paaibe o) Buipiodoe sessaiboid Juswabebua ay) Jey) pue ‘yejs jo Aausisisuod BuioBuo ue s| asey} ‘uado ulews.
Saul| UOIEDIUNLILLIOD jJey) aINsua O} a)is UO Ly puads jo junowe Jueoyubis e ajonap sisbeuew pue sisuped JnQ "$sa00ns sjuswsbebus yoes o) Asy syl spinoid
jeuoissajosd paousuadxy “lepnby aor Jeuped jJuswabebus Aq uaasJano aq | Juawabebua ay jo yom Aep 0} Aep ay| "sjuswubisse Jayjo uo adueuloyad jsed Jno uo
[IOM 102} ||IM SEOURILA) INO Jeu) 9ASIISq AN “Adusioyie pue Alenb aaocidwi 0} suonsabBns saeaouul yum Juswabebus ey} 0] JOO[INO mau & 10} SMOJjE Jey) souauadxe
Buuq yejs o jo Yyoeg PuIsicl oYy Aq pesenbas asay) o} sadnies Jejuis pauloped eaey jey) sjeuoissajold jejuswusenob psousuedxe ale yels paubisse nQ

-Jougsiq ay} Buoiues ul Ayigusuodsas Arewiud ay) 9AeY (W 80140 OJUSLUBIDES INO Ul JEJS JNO "BUOZUY ‘Xiuaoyd pue obaig
ueg ‘apisianly ‘ousesd ‘siiH eunbe ‘(siapenbpeay Auedwod) eBuoweany oyosuey ‘oljy Ojed ‘UCjueses)d ‘OJUSWEIOES Ul PAJEJD) BIB SISO "elusoyied noybnosyy
pa)eo0| S8IMY0 AUIL SABY pue S[euoissajoid Gz JoA0 Aojdiie ap\ "salels pajun sy up swuy Buyunosoe gy dol auy ulyum seoeld 417 0D |9 ABQ ‘But] ‘NBULABA

‘eiwoyjes) InoyBnouy ssueuy pue Bunipne (ejuswuisaob ul suuy Buipes; syl jo auo aq o} sn pauonisod sey Asnpu sip Ui asipadxe
Qo ‘sjuswabebua Ajowiy pue Jusoiye ypm papiroid ale sjusid [euswianob inQg “sonoeld ejuswiuienob ino Buidojeaep s80IN0SB) puUE SwWj JO Junowe |efuelsqns
e pajonep sey 417 “00 B Aeq ‘auu] “jOuuAeA JOUISI JSJBA UBNT UBS SU) PuUB SPISUBSOQ Jo AID 'JoMISIQ SSOIMBS AUUNWwo) puowesay ‘FeQ A Jo A0 ay)
0} paywy jou jnq ‘Bupnul ‘eiwoes noybnoiy sepusbe jeluswulaacb snosawnu o) saojues jeuoissajoid apinosd Ajuauno ap “sapusbe jejuawulaaob Qg Jana 0}
sooIMIaS [BjuauIaAob sapinoid 477 09 § AeQ ‘U ‘NBULABA 1PUSIa Ajnn dland SpInlg umo)sbiloas) ay) Jop ssowues o} isanbai unok o} puodsel 0} paseald ale S\

;Jawljed "I Jeaq

28956 VO “jied uoewe)

aniQ anid Aunod zoge

uIsiq AN 21gnd sping umorebioag
Jabeuey jeiauac) ‘1awied 9A8)S I\

210T ‘G aunr

jeyiwsuesj




"sainpao0oid Jiphe 419y} 339idwod o} sioypne Jnok Aq pspesu
SjusWN3op pue senpayds pee| snouea ay} Buuedaid uj isisse osje M QLA SIONPNE SJOLISI S} JO} S9UBE] {BL) |Bul
e Bupedaid ul 1oU)SIQ SY) ISISSE || LY JNO ‘JBSA [BOSI) YOBS UO HIOM JO UOISN|OUOD ay) Iy :sjuawajels jejoueuly jenuuy

"sabieyo jeusaju 104 pasn

swiajsAs Bupyoel) pazusindwod Jayio pue swalshs Buliq ‘swajshs Bundieoal yses ‘wajsks jloahed ‘wiaishs ajgeded sjunoooe
dnoA apnjoul sway asayy " Anus jeulbLo Jo $3004, SIOMSIC B4} JO UoIPUOD ay) Buen|eas pue Bunoadsul Aq juswubisse
ay wbaq jm yers soluag  ypne [enuue ay} oy Buuedaid pue suawaels jeioueuy Bupedaid ‘syooq sy Buisolo ui 1oWIsIg
3 Isisse 0) papaau 3SE] SNOLIBA 3Y) MSIAR) puB 33SI9A0 0} S|eLoISSa)0.d paousuadxa ubisse jm wiy nO ybisiaap

'sue|d yuswanosdw [endes wis)-Buol pue uonesedaid 196pnq yum aoue)sisse (g ‘aimels
[eJapay Jo sjeys Aq pasinbas spodes jeroueuy enuue Aue Jo uopajdwos (7 ‘spiepuels Bununoooe gSYo Yum SoUEpIoooe
Ul sjuswisiess |etoueuy pus Jeak Jouysiq ayy jo uonesedaid (g ‘Jpne |enuue ayy Buibeuew pue Buisop pus Jeskh [eosy (G 'ysed
uo yodai sJainsess pue suodal jeloueuy pieog Apeueny) (¢ ‘siemyos SINOW o soueuaUiEW pUB MBIASL Ajlenunuod (g
‘sHoda: Bulpuads joafoid |ejded pue suoneyouooal ueq Ayuow (2 'suoday anuanal pue asuadxa [enoe 0} Jo6png Ajuow
(¢ ‘sbuisojo Buyunoooe pue saujua jeuinol Ajyuow (| :apnjoul SIdINIBS asay) "swuy Bungunoooe ognd peosnosino pue
Jjels Bununoooe asnoy-ut Aq pauuopad Ajeuuou saoimies Bugunoooe apircid [m d11 “0D % Aeq auu] Yauuaep :adoog

>,mo_o_uo£w2 pue yoseoiddy

Anend o} pajiwwiod
aia




"Buum ul Ayuoyine yons o3 aaibe QLA
PuE JoulsI( 9y} SSjUN S1PIO [BUISIXS JBYI0 JO SI9)SURS} aim ‘sjuswded ‘siopio aseyoind se yons suonoesuel ousiqg Aue
aAoidde Jou (M BN "SB0IN0SaJ JoLSIF 4O APOISnD SABY JOu ‘suoisiosp Juswabeuew ayew Jou [iM QLA Y4OM INo 4O synsal
ay} jo Aunqisuodsal axe) 0} |Im oym (Jabeuepy jIsuaD) ayy) [elojo Joulsiq e sjeubisap |Im JoLISIq 8y :Si9jowesed YIOM

‘pawiopad aq 0} syse) pue uswabebus ay) Jo ssaiboid sy
alenieAs 0} 1o11sIQ ay) yim Aleinbas joaw [im (1A pue Juswsbuelle jeusjell pue SaLl B aq ||t SS0IAISS 10} JOBIUOD 3y |
"Joslosd ay) o} paubisse [euOISS9J01d JO [9AS] BY] JE PaLINOUI SLIN By} UO PASE( SI SBJIAISS JNO JO }SO0 3| :SIJNAIBS JO }SOD

Juswoabeuew

sJous1Q ay) ypm Bunjiom Aq Aiioud Jo joas) ay) sulwislep pue sysej 109foid snouea Ayguapl [Im am ‘patulopad uasq

sey siy} 8ouQ ‘soueusjuiew 196ps| jeseusb pue uonelouosal Mueq ‘Ajus jeulbLO JO SPUOQ SNOLIEA 'SPI023i S J0UISI(] 3Y)
3O uonipuod sy} Buissasse Aq siom Aeujwieid 8oUBWILIOD f|IM WES) Jno ‘Juswabebus ay jo aoueldaode uodn :ajnPaYss

Joafoid sy} aouaIWIOD 0} JsuuUBW AW
B Ul S30JN0Sal JNO JWWOd 0} SN Joj 0} JapJo ul SAEp Og ulyim pajdadoe aq jsnw |esodoid ayj :jesodoad jo asueydasoy

suone}iwl] pue siajaweled

E >§§0 0} POHUILIOD
OLA

PIAY



‘Buunoooe pue Bugipne |gjusuuIanob o) Buneas (34D) uoneonpa jeuoissajoid Buinunuod Jo Jeak
Jad sinoy vz Jses) je aaleoal yejs [euoissajoid IV "Hels jeucissajoud jje Joy Buiuien |gyuawiusenob aaisusixa o JUSWHWIWOD
no Buipnjoul ‘psuiwexs sie uui4 8y jo sjoadse |le ‘mainal [013u0d Ayjenb ay; jo ped SY "uly Y49 Jeyjoue Aq siseq Jeinbas
B UO paulwexa s Ayjenb wuy jlessno pue ‘siaded Buppom ‘sainpasold meinal Jno ‘welbioid siy) 4o Jaquisw e sy “wesboad
Malnal 19ad e ul sejedioiued g1 “09 @ Aeq ‘aun L ‘YaunAep weiboid aoueinsse Ayenb ino ui sn jsisse o 1

‘wuy uno jsujebe uae} usaq aaey yoiym suonoe [eba)
1o KioyeinBai ou pey aney am ‘uolippe uj ‘sjuswalinbal Asuejunosay jo pieog elusopes sjqesydde jje yym paiydwos
Sey pue ewwioje) jo djejs ay i Bupunoooe digqnd aopoesd o3 pasuadi si 47 “09 9 Aeq ‘auu] ‘yaulAep

"YdOIV 38U} Jo uonoag adijoe.d saluedwoy SjeAlld 8y} JO JaqudW & aq 0} Sh
Mojje 0} spiepuels (VdOly) SIUEJUNODY JgNd Paiilad JO Synisu| uedusLWY aUY) YHM SouUBpIodo. Ul 8q pawopad mainal
18ad ay) 1ey} aunbas osje spp  "sjuald Uno 0) sadIAIES [euondeoxa apiaoid 0} Alessagau si yolym Juaje} pue abpajmou
3 him yers [euoissejoud pue siauped Jno apiaoid o) i Wie Ino ley; |98) em asnesaq sn o} Juepodw Auaa st wesboud
MalAal Joad 8yl weiBoid malaal Jaad e Jo Aupnios ay; o} Joalqns aq aanoesd Buimaiaas pue Buyunooase sy Buiaey
Aq sjuswannbas uonoseg sandeig soluedwo) ajeAud D3IS 9y} J9W 0} SaNUUOD d11 “09 2 Aeq ‘aun] “YauuAep

A311end o3 Juswywiwo) 4nQ

uonezjuebiQ/uoneULIOJU] LLII

Aend o} papiunio)
aiA

DI



‘asSO puowesoy
8y} pue eQ Al 'ungny ‘Yoeag Opuopay ‘|Bejey UBS ‘YeQ aAIT JO SO0 3y} je yiom apnjout sjuswubisse ajqesedwon ‘ouessiden
uenr ueg jo Ao sy je Jebeuew Bununoooe ue se Bupom usy) pue siead ¢ 10} Jolpne UE SE JSBJED 9OURUY jedIDUNW SIy uebag
3y 'oulpleuleg ueg 3jelS |B) woy sjenpeld e sy -Ausianiun SINOT JUES wol v SIY pajejdwod Ajuadsel pueigedooy IN  9dIAIeS
Bununoaoe |ejuswuionob jo sieak Q) Jeno sey pue gL0g Ul 00 ® ABQ Buul ¥auunep paulo] TFdD PUBIGENI0Y PEJd Jobeuep

"UjODUYT] pUB SA0ID) YT ‘UOPID0]S ‘BlBPEIN ‘SOJlY SOT ‘JUNOWEIed 'apISuBad)

10 salIo By} 104 seRNP yons pawlopad sey pue Buisolp pua seak yiim sao Bulisisse ) sazijeioads Ja)IA A TALA ulim Bunjiom asopeq
awIB B Jo AjD By} 1o} Jabeueyy Bununoody ayy o) passalboid uay} pue o}jery O AlID Sy} Yim JUBUN0DOE JOIUSS B SB 1931e0 jedisiunw
s1y uebaq Ajleniul o4 “saiyjedioiunw [E20] J8Y10 puE uoleanpa Jaybiy ‘suoneziuelio yoid-iopou ‘saiedidiuniu 0} Sa2IAIeS [euoissajold
o fjauea apim e papiaoid sey BN AN “sieak g1 10§ ‘00 B ABQ 'auu] ‘YoulABA Wlim udsq sey ‘T dD TJo(jI Juaig JODEUBH JOIUSS

‘Swio)sAs Ajnn pue Juawainsoid ‘jjoiked ‘sjousip
JUSWISS3ISSE ‘Jqep papuoq ‘sjusuiisaaul Buipnjoul suonesado jo seale ay) ul aspadxe JO Junowe ajqeiapisuod B spioy Jenby N
‘Buinsuos [euonesado pue saoiAes Buisolo pus Jeak ‘}iom JoJdaUIp SoUBUY WU ‘SMSIAS] |OIJUCD [eLIalUl ‘ssowuas Bulunosoe punos
Jeah Buipnpu; ieak yoes suswabebua snosswinu spoanp Apuauno Jeiinby -y ‘spuoq [ediojunw BuiBeyoed wuy Bupjueq juswysaaul
ue 10 Juapisaid-aolA B SB PayJOM pue SasU3Dl| SaRUNOAS SiY pAUle}qo ay Jaaleo siy Buung ‘senp jesanss 1o} sabeuew Bununonoe
pue Jooasnp asueuy e se ainua) Buipnjoul uonensiuiwpe jeuojesado w sapuabe aignd Joy Bupiom siesA snolswunu juads Jsejnby iy
"SaPUNOD pUB SSIIO 0} SA0IAIRS Saz|jeioads jey) SUOISIAIP BuNSUOY JNO JO SUO SB83SIBA0 JB|INDY "J "eouauadxe aoueul |ejusWLISA0D
jo sueahk g¢ 18A0 sey pue sieak gz 1sed sy} Joj '00) ' AeQ B ‘sull] ‘YBuUABA UIM Usaq Sey :Ie(INbY eof Jjy Jeujeg juswabebuy

“Apjenb ysaybiy ay) Jo sisAjeue aaisuayaidwos e yym
pusIq ay) epiaord 0} sn mojie L4 ay) jo suoheayienb ayy pue juswabebua sy} 1oj paos|as [Buuosiad U] Jo Suoleolienb [BIUYDS)
3y} |98 o lowsi Yy AQ panuasap S| Yyolym 'adIales Jo [ana) 8l apiaod |Iim pue sjuswubisse jejualiwaach snosswnu uo Jayleboy
payiom sey wea) 8| ‘suone}sadxa anok Jo {je Jaaw 0} pajoalas usaq sey wea} Juawabebua 411 “09 B Ae(] suLL] HOUMABA 8yl

Buijers




“PUsiq J9lep UBNP UBS pue ‘wngny
10 A0 'soly s07 40 A ‘jsejey ues Jo Ao ‘spisuBaaQ Jo Ay ‘ouisiq Seoiues Apunwiwo) puowesoy sy} *NeO 8AI 40 AlD au} je yiom
spnjoul sjuawubisse siqetedwoy -uonesedasd upne jusijo pue Bugunoooe uoisuad ‘suoneloLODas jueq jo sease ay} u) aspiadxs sey
ays 'saaiuas Bugunoooe pue saoias Buisolo pus Jeak ur Buizilenads ‘uoisialp sedinas AJOSIAPE JNO Ul 159180 fedounw Jjay uebaq ays
‘Ojuswesdes ajejg €D 40 ajenpelb e sy ‘sieak ¢ jsed ay Joj AeQ auui) Yaunep yum usaq sey USANBY Buontg JUEIUNOJTY JOIUGS

“RUISIQ Jalep uenp ueg sy} pue ujodur ‘Aeg UOOH JEH ‘So)y SO ‘opisuBas) e oAl JO SOBIO U} Je XJom
Spnjour sjuawubisse sjqesedwo) -uonesedaid ypne Bl pue Bugunoooe uoisuad ‘suonelPUODaS UBQ JO SBale dY} Ul asiadXe sey
8ys 'sadinies Bupunoooe pue saojAles Buiso pus Jesh u Buizijeroads “uoisIAIp sediAles AuosiApe Jno ul 1oa1e0 |edidiunw Jay uebaq ays
‘Ojuswesdes sjejg [eD Jo ajenpesb e sy ‘sieak 2 jsed 2y} 1o} Aeq auu) YBUINEA UIM LUBSQ Sey TSOAL USISTHY JOSIA NS BupuRoooy

‘ouiplelwag ues jo Ano sy Aq pajsenbai sauo ay) o} Jepwis aynb sie Spasu asoym junoweled pue £s||e/A OUDIO ‘SpISUBSIQ JO SalYD
8y} 0} sadines Bununoooe pepiaoid sey Apuaday 8yg "satousbe aygnd Joyjo pue sano o) sedinies Bugnsuos pue Bugunoaoe Buiwuoped
Ut pazijeioads sey [9sa0ig ‘S| ‘sieak may jsed 8yl o4 QLA 10} J0)pne ue se 1a31e0 jediounu Jay uebaq ays * ouipieulag ueg 9jelg
fed woy ajenpeib e sy ‘sieak Q| jsed sy} Joj 4T 00 %® Ae( Suu] YouuABA Ylm usaq sey ‘jass01g euol JosiAIRdNg BUUNGo9Y

Buiyers




uadnb Buonyd ‘pueigesooy pelq ‘iejinby aop

juassid 0} 102
s80In19g BURUNODDY PaoINOSING

uahnby Buonygd B 1sepa uaisiy Jeinby aop

jussaid 0} 6102
saoiuag Bupunosoy paainosing

uaAnby Buonyd pue 1sapp UsisLy ‘epndy sor
jussaid 0} #1.0¢ aunp
saoinueg Bununodoy peolnosing

uahAnbiy Buonyd ‘1sop) usisuy 9y Juasg “ejinby sop

jussald niyy | .02
saojueg Bununosoy paanosing

wea | juswabebug
E=INTENTE
Hjom jo adoog

‘wea) juswabebugy
1T
oM jo adoog

‘wed ) wawabebug
‘weyswl |
jiom jo edoog

: wiea | Juswabebug
:aweldWI |
jom Jo adoog

L LPE-96Z (1.99) YW uoy PEULD
0956 VD ‘puowiesoy

1S9 J9RUI8 yGE 6L1LE
JoU)SI] S921AI9G AJUNWIWOY PUOWESOY

L069-L62-916) BAIIS BUUO( J9EIUC)
89266 VO ‘Aeg ajueln

peoy wosjo4 wnqny £/ Ly}
10)SI(] J9Je ueNP ueS

ZL12-G69 (0EG) umpooD ung pejuo)
£G6G6 VD "NeQ aAr]

"PAIG XeQ @A 5566

3eQ an jo Ao

GG8E-GEY (092) UosIYJIIA dusp PEUO)
5026 VO 'episuesoQ

AemybiH 15800 °N 00€

apIsuead jo 19

(y3senbai uodn papinocid

2q Ueo SaOUAIBRI [BLONIPPY) "SBUISLLI JOL)S J9aLU O} ANIIGE INO PUB ‘JUBLLIBAI0AUI JauLed ‘yels ‘adiaies ino Buipiebal

)oeqpes; J1ayl 186 pue sjualo Jno 1oejuod o} noA abeinooua s\ “sjuald pauie)al jo abejuaoied ybiy ino jo pnoid sI LA

S92U219})9Yy pue sjuswabebug tejiuig

LY

DI



(20ud 10813U00 LI BSEAITYY %P SEUWINSSY)

(Aiyiuow papq o} seojnieg)

(2102 sunp ul pauwnoyad o} 30M 10} ajewnsy)

€8s

coLs
Sris
0LL$
S6L$

61-810¢

08$

00}$
oris
g91L$
9813

8i-210¢

004'26$ 61-8L02 Ad
001'68% 81-2102 A4
000'9% L1-910C A4
'$JS09) |enuuy
08$ JUEJUNOJDY Jjels
00L$ JUBJUNO2DY J0JURS
oris Josimadng
091$ 1abeuep
G/L$ Jaupeq
L1-910¢
ajey AUnoH uonisodq

Juawabebua siy Jo 1509 pajewnsa Jno s| mojag

Jesodoud aLid/oo4

=




GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/2017
AGENDA ITEM #6D
Attachment 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-17

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH VAVRINEK, TRINE,
DAY & CO., LLP FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $89,100
FOR FINANCE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

WHEREAS, the District retained Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP (VTD) to perform initial finance
and accounting oversight to address immediate needs of the District; and

WHEREAS, that initial work is now complete, and VTD has been very responsive and performed
high quality and professional work; and

WHEREAS, the District has a need for additional financial management and support services
for Fiscal Year 2017-2018; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager requested and VTD provided a proposal to provide additional
financial management and support services for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 for a total amount not to exceed
$89,100; and

WHEREAS, VTD is well qualified and provided the District with an acceptable proposal and
scope of work; and

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the General Manager is authorized to
execute a professional services agreement with VTD in the amount of $89,100 for Finance Management
Services.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 8th day of August, 2017, by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:

Londres Uso, President
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

ATTEST:

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2017-17 Page 1 of 2



CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2017-17, duly and
regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, County of
El Dorado, State of California, on the 8" day of August 2017.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2017-17 Page 2 of 2



GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/2017
AGENDA ITEM #6D
Attachment 3

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and
entered into this _ day of 201, (the “Effective Date”) by and between the
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District, a California Public Utilities District (“District”), and
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co. a Limited Liability Partnership (“Consultant”). District and
Consultant may herein be referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”.
There are no other parties to this Agreement.

RECITALS

A. District has determined that consultant services are required for non-audit services
to assist the District in reviewing and updating finance and accounting policies and procedures
(the “Project”).

B. Consultant has submitted a proposal to District that includes a scope of proposed
consultant services, attached hereto and described more fully in Exhibit A (“Services”).

C. Consultant represents that it is qualified, willing and able to provide the Services to
District, and that it will perform Services related to the Project according to the rate schedule
included in the scope of proposed consultant services attached hereto as Exhibit B (the “Rates”).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants set forth below,
the Parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above (“Recitals™) are true and correct and are
hereby incorporated into and made part of this Agreement by this reference. In the event of any
inconsistency between the Recitals and Sections 1 through 20 of this Agreement, Section 1
through 20 shall prevail.

2. Consulting Services. Consultant agrees, during the term of this Agreement, to
perform the Services for District in connection with the Project. Any request for services in
addition to the Services described in Exhibit A will be considered a request for additional
consulting services and not compensated unless the Parties otherwise agree in writing. No
subcontract shall be awarded or an outside consultant engaged by Consultant unless prior written
approval is obtained from District.

3. Compensation. District shall pay Consultant according to the fee schedule set forth
in Exhibit B for a time and materials cost not to exceed $89,100, as full remuneration for the
performance of the Services. Consultant agrees to maintain a log of time spent in connection with
performing the Services. On a monthly basis, Consultant shall provide District, in reasonable and
understandable detail, a description of the services rendered pursuant to the Services and in
accordance with the Rates. If the work is satisfactorily completed, District shall pay such invoice

{CW021899.1}
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and Vavianek, Trine, Day & CO, LLP
Page 1 of 8



within thirty (30) days of its receipt. If District disputes any portion of any invoice, District shall
pay the undisputed portion within the time stated above, and at the same time advise Consultant in
writing of the disputed portion.

4. Reimbursement. District shall pay Consultant for reimbursable expenses
related to travel, lodging, conference calls, reproduction and other costs incurred related to
Consultant’s performance of the Services. Such reimbursable costs shall be invoiced and billed to
the District on a monthly basis.

S. Term. This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date and will
continue in effect until the Services provided herein have been completed, unless terminated earlier
as provided in Section 6 or 7 below (the “Term”).

6. Termination. District may terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration of the
Term (“Termination™), without cause or reason, by notifying Consultant in writing of District’s
desire to terminate this Agreement (the “Termination Notice”). Upon receipt of a Termination
Notice, Consultant shall immediately cease performing the Services. Consultant will be entitled to
compensation, as of the date Consultant receives the Termination Notice, only for Services actually
performed.

7. Termination for Cause. Notwithstanding Section 6 above, this Agreement may
be terminated by District for cause based on the loss or suspension of any licenses, permits or
registrations required for the continued provision of the Services, or Consultant’s malfeasance.
Termination of the Agreement for cause as set forth in this Section shall relieve District from
compensating Consultant.

8. Confidential Information. Consultant understands and agrees that, in the
performance of Services under this Agreement or in the contemplation thereof, Consultant may
have access to private or confidential information that may be owned or controlled by District and
that such information may contain proprietary or confidential details, the disclosure of which to
third parties may be damaging to District (“Confidential Information”).

Consultant shall not, either during or after the Term, disclose to any third party any
Confidential Information without the prior written consent of District. If District gives Consultant
written authorization to make any such disclosure, Consultant shall do so only within the limits
and to the extent of that authorization. Such authorization does not guarantee that the District will
grant any further disclosure of Confidential Information. Consultant may be directed or advised
by the District’s General Counsel on various matters relating to the performance of the Services
on the Project or on other matters pertaining to the Project, and in such event, Consultant agrees
that it will treat all communications between itself, its employees and its subcontractors as being
communications which are within the attorney-client privilege.

9. Performance by Key Employee. Consultant has represented to District that
Kristen West will be the person primarily responsible for the performance of the Services and all
communications related to the Services. District has entered into this Agreement in reliance on
that representation by Consultant.

{CW021899.1}
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and Vavianek, Trine, Day & CO, LLP
Page 2 of 8



10.  Property of District. The following will be considered and will remain the
property of District:

A. Documents. All reports, drawings, graphics, working papers and
Confidential Information furnished by District in connection with the Services (“Documents”).
Nothing herein shall be interpreted as prohibiting or limiting District’s right to assign all or some
of District’s interests in the Documents.

B. Data. All data collected by Consultant and produced in connection with
the Services including, but not limited to, drawings, plans, specifications, models, flow diagrams,
visual aids, calculations, and other materials (“Data”). Nothing herein shall be interpreted as
prohibiting or limiting District’s right to assign all or some of District’s interests in the Data.

C. Delivery of Documents and Data. Consultant agrees, at its expense and
in a timely manner, to return to District all Documents and Data upon the conclusion of the Term
or in the event of Termination.

11.  Duties of District. In order to permit Consultant to render the services required
hereunder, District shall, at its expense and in a timely manner:

A. Provide such information as Consultant may reasonably require to
undertake or perform the Services;

B. Promptly review any and all documents and materiais submitted to District
by Consultant in order to avoid unreasonable delays in Consultant’s performance of the Services;
and

C. Promptly notify Consultant of any fault or defect in the performance of
Consultant’s services hereunder.

12.  Representations of Consuitant. District relies upon the following representations
by Consultant in entering into this Agreement:

A. Qualifications. Consultant represents that it is qualified to perform the
Services and that it possesses the necessary licenses, permits and registrations required to perform
the Services or will obtain such licenses or permits prior to the time such licenses or permits are
required. Consultant represents and warrants to District that Consultant shall, at Consultant’s sole
cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times during the Term of this Agreement, any
licenses, permits, and registrations that are legally required for Consultant to practice Consultant's
profession at the time the Services are rendered.

B. Consultant Performance. Consultant represents and warrants that all

Services under this Agreement shall be performed in a professional manner and shall conform to

the customs and standards of practice observed on similar, successfully completed projects by

specialists in the Services to be provided. Consultant shall adhere to accepted professional
{CW021899.1}

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and Vavianek, Trine, Day & CO, LLP
Page 3 of 8



standards as set forth by relevant professional associations and shall perform all Services required
under this Agreement in a manner consistent with generally accepted professional customs,
procedures and standards for such Services. All work or products completed by Consultant shall
be completed using the best practices available for the profession and shall be free from any
defects. Consultant agrees that, if a Service is not so performed, in addition to all of its obligations
under this Agreement and at law, Consultant shall re-perform or replace unsatisfactory Service at
no additional expense to District.

13.  Compliance with Laws and Standards. Consultant shall insure compliance with
all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, regulations and permits, including but not
limited to federal, state, and county safety and health regulations. Consultant shall perform all
work according to generally accepted standards within the industry. Consultant shall comply with
all ordinances, laws, orders, rules, and regulations, including the administrative policies and
guidelines of District pertaining to the work.

14.  Independent Contractor; Subcontracting. Consultant will employ, at its own
expense, all personnel reasonably necessary to perform the Services. All acts of Consultant, its
agents, officers, employees and all others acting on behalf of Consultant relating to this Agreement
will be performed as independent contractors. Consultant, its agents and employees will represent
and conduct themselves as independent contractors and not as employees of District. Consultant
has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of District. Except as District may
specify in writing, Consultant shall have no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of
District in any capacity whatsoever as an agent. Consultant shall have no authority, express or
implied, pursuant to this Agreement to bind District to any obligation whatsoever. Consultant is
prohibited from subcontracting this Agreement or any part of it unless such subcontracting is
expressly approved by District in writing.

15.  Insurance. Consultant and all of Consultant’s contractors and subcontractors shall
obtain and maintain insurance of the types and in the amounts described in this paragraph and its
subparagraphs with carriers reasonably satisfactory to District.

A. General Liability Insurance. Consultant shall maintain occurrence
version commercial general liability insurance or an equivalent form with a limit of not less than
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per claim and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for each

occurrence.

B. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. Consultant shall carry workers’
compensation insurance as required by the State of California under the Labor Code. Consultant
shall also carry employer’s liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00) per accident, with a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) policy limit for bodily
injury by disease, and a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) limit for each employee’s bodily
injury by disease.

C. Errors and Omissions Liability. Consultant shall carry errors and
omissions liability insurance in the amount of no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
per occurrence or greater if appropriate for the Consultant's profession. Architects and engineers
{CW021899.1}

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and Vavianek, Trine, Day & CO,LLP
Page 4 of 8



coverage is to be endorsed to include contractual liability. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions must be declared to and approved by the District. At the option of the District, either
the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to the
District, elected and appointed councils, commissions, directors, officers, employees, agents, and
representatives (“District’s Agents”); or the Consultant shall provide a financial guarantee
satisfactory to the District guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claims
administration and defense expenses.

D. Other Insurance Requirements. Within five (5) days of the Effective
Date, Consultant shall provide District with certificates of insurance for all of the policies required
under this Agreement (“Certificates”), excluding the required worker’s compensation insurance.
Such Certificates shall be kept current for the Term of the Agreement and Consultant shall be
responsible for providing updated copies and notifying District if a policy is cancelled, suspended,
reduced, or voided. With the exception of the worker’s compensation insurance, all of the
insurance policies required in this Agreement shall: (a) provide that the policy will not be
cancelled, allowed to expire, or materially reduced in coverage without at least thirty (30) days’
prior written notice to District of such cancellation, expiration, or reduction and each policy shall
be endorsed to state such; (b) name District, and District’s Agents as additional insureds with
respect to liability arising out of Services, work or operations performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant; products and completed operations of the Consultant; premises owned, occupied, or
used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased, or hired or borrowed by the Consultant.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District;
(c) be primary with respect to any insurance or self-insurance programs covering District or
District’s Agents and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by District or District’s Agents
shall be in excess of Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute to it; (d) contain standard
separation of insured provisions; and (e) state that any failure to comply with reporting or other
provisions of the policy including breaches of warranties shall not affect the coverage provided to
the District.

16. Indemnification. Consultant hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
District, its agents, officers, employees and volunteers, against all liability, obligations, claims,
loss, and expense (a) caused or created by Consultant, its subcontractors, or the agents or
employees of either, whether negligent or not, pertaining to or related to acts or omissions of
Consultant in connection with the Services, or (b) arising out of injuries suffered or allegedly
suffered by employees of Consultant or its subcontractors (i) in the course of their employment,
(ii) in the performance of work hereunder, or (iii) upon premises owned or controlled by District.
Consultant’s obligation to defend, indemnify and hold District and its agents, officers, employees
and volunteers harmless is not terminated by any requirement in this Agreement for Consultant to
procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

17.  Consequential Damages. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement,
in no event shall District be liable, regardless of whether any claim is based on contract or tort, for
any special, consequential, indirect or incidental damages, including, but not limited to, lost profits
or revenue, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or the Services performed in
connection with this Agreement.

{CW021899.1}
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and Vavianek, Trine, Day & CO, LLP
Page 5of 8



18.  Litigation. In the event that either Party brings an action under this Agreement for
the breach or enforcement hereof, or must incur any collection expenses for any amounts due
hereunder the prevailing Party in such action shall be entitled to its costs including reasonable
attorney’s fees, whether or not such action is prosecuted to judgment.

19.  Notices. Any notice or communication required hereunder between District or
Consultant must be in writing, and may be given either personally, by registered or certified mail
(return receipt requested), or by Federal Express, UPS or other similar couriers providing overnight
delivery. If personally delivered, a notice shall be deemed to have been given when delivered to
the Party to whom it is addressed. Notices given by registered or certified mail shall be deemed
to have been given and received on the first to occur of (a) actual receipt by any of the addressees
designated below as the party to whom notices are to be sent, (b) on the date delivered as shown
on a receipt issued by the courier, or (c) five (5) days after a registered or certified letter containing
such notice, properly addressed, with postage prepaid, is deposited in the United States mail. If
given by Federal Express or similar courier, a notice or communication shall be deemed to have
been given and received on the date delivered as shown on a receipt issued by the courier. Any
Party hereto may at any time, by giving ten (10) days written notice to the other Party hereto,
designate any other address in substitution of the address to which such notice or communication
shall be given. Such notices or communications shall be given to the Parties at the addresses in
this paragraph set forth below:

If to District: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
P.O. Box 4240
6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634
Attention: General Manager

With courtesy copies to: Churchwell White LLP
1414 K Street, 3rd Floor
Sacramento, California 95814
Attention: Barbara A. Brenner, Esq.

If to Consultant: Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
251 River Plaza Drove, Suite 308
Sacramento, CA 95833
Attention: Joseph Aguilar

20. General Provisions.

A. Modification. No alteration, modification, or termination of this
Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and executed by all Parties.

{CW021899.1}
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and Vavianek, T rine, Day & CO, LLP
Page 6 of §



B. Waiver. The waiver by any Party of a breach of any provision hereof shall
be in writing and shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or subsequent breach
hereof unless specifically stated in writing.

C. Assignment. No Party shall assign, transfer, or otherwise dispose of this
Agreement in whole or in part to any individual, firm, or corporation without the prior written
consent of the other Party. Subject to the forgoing provisions, this Agreement shall be binding
upon, and inure to the benefit of, the respective successors and assigns of the Parties.

D. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the state of California.

E. Venue. Venue for all legal proceedings shall be in the Superior Court of
California for the County of El Dorado.

F. Partial Invalidity. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

G. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more
counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall be deemed a single
agreement.

H. Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement is held
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in
effect.

I. Audit. District shall have access at all reasonable times to all reports,
contract records, contract documents, contract files, and personnel necessary to audit and verify
Consultant’s charges to District under this Agreement.

J. Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding
between the Parties as to the subject matter of this Agreement and merges all prior discussions,
negotiations, proposal letters or other promises, whether oral or in writing.

K. Headings Not Controlling. Headings used in this Agreement are for
reference purposes only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement.

L. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement for each
covenant and term of a condition herein.

{CW021899.1}
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and Vavianek, Trine, Day & CO, LLP
Page 7 of 8



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the last day and date
below written.

DISTRICT: CONSULTANT:
\ ; LL
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC VawvineKTrine_Day ¢ Cs P :
UTILITIES DISTRICT, a California Public LimeY Lok LW [AL{‘\T@( 5‘\‘#’
Utilities District / -
By:
By: -
Steven V. Palmer, General Manager Name: 5¢[Pk A'g L) la /
Date: .7/ ; ’7 / ’ 7
Date: ! /

Approved as to Form:

Barbara A. Brenner, General Counsel

{CW021899 1}
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and Vavianek, Trine, Day & CO, LLP
Page 8 of 8



EXHIBIT A
Services

Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP will provide finance and accounting services as directed by the
General Manager. Consultant will provide personnel to function as finance/accounting manager
for 8 to 16 hours per week, and assume an average of 12 hours per week. Services will include
tasks typical of a finance/accounting manager, and are likely to include the following:

e Oversee and review various tasks needed to assist the District in closing the accounting
records (“books™), preparing financial statements, etc. in preparation of the 2016-2017
financial audit. This will include inspecting and evaluating the condition of the “books of
original entry” (eg. accounts payable, payroll, billing, etc.)

¢ Entering fiscal year 2017-2018 budgets into District accounting software and instructing
District staff on same

¢ Ensuring contracts are properly encumbered in District accounting software and
instructing District staff on same

e Assist with format and staff training for monthly budget to actual tracking and reports,
monthly, quarterly, and annual financial reports to Board for FY2017-2018

e Assist in preparation of any FY2017-2018 budget amendments

e Assist in development of purchasing policy and Board adoption of uniform construction
cost accounting act

o Develop purchase order format and assist in training staff in proper utilization and
tracking

e Support preparation of FY2018-2019 budget and 5-year capital improvement plan

{CW021899.1}



EXHIBIT B
RATES

(oo1d 19e11U0D U} BSEBIUY %P SBWNSSY)
(Alywuow payjiq 0} seoIAIgG)
(2102 8unp Ul pawioyad 0} 3UOM JO} BjeWHST)

€89 08$
soL$ 001%
Sri$ orLs
0LL$ 591$
G61% S8L$
61-810¢ 81-,10¢

00.'26% 61-8L0C Ad
001'68% 81-210C Ad
000°'0$ £1-910C Ad
:$1S07) [enuuy
08$ JURIUNODDY JelS
00L$ JUBJUNO22Y JoluSg
ovi$ Josinadng
091% Jabeuepy
G/L% Jauped
£1-910¢
ajey ApunoH uonIsod

-Juswabebua siyj JO }SOI PaJeWIISS JNO S| Mojag

jesodoud @211d/994

A



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS I

BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 8, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6E .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: AGREEMENT FOR GENERAL COUNSEL LEGAL SERVICES
PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager ﬂ

BACKGROUND

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (District) issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for
Services as General Counsel in March 2013 (Attachment 1). As a result of that RFP, a
Professional Services Agreement was executed between the District and Churchwell White,
LLP, (Churchwell) on August 15, 2013 (Attachment 2).

In December 2016, Churchwell submitted a letter notifying the District of a rate increase
pursuant to Section 3 of the Professional Services Agreement. This rate increase was included
on the Board agenda for the meeting on January 10, 2017, however, the item was withdrawn
and the item was not presented or discussed at the meeting. After that meeting, Churchwell
submitted a Draft Agreement for General Counsel Legal Services, dated April 7, 2017.
Churchwell is requesting that the District execute this new agreement for continued legal
services. The December 2016 letter from Churchwell, January 2017 Staff Report, and April
2017 Draft Agreement General Counsel Legal Services are included as Attachment 3.

DISCUSSION
The Draft Agreement proposed by Churchwell includes the following changes from the existing
agreement:

1. Increase of monthly retainer from $3,000 to $3,500 for up to twenty (20) hours of service
(increase average rate from $150 per hour to $175 per hour).

2. Increase of hourly rates from $175 per hour to $180 per hour for attorneys, and from
$100 per hour to $105 per hour for paralegals and clerks.

3. Special Counsel services for litigation, water, complex real estate transactions,
enterprise funds, complex environmental, and labor and employment services will be
billed separately and at separate rates of $250 per hour for attorneys and $125 per
hour for paralegals and law clerks. Current agreement states that these services will
be provided under a separate agreement.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



General Counsel Legal Services Page 2
Board Meeting of August 8, 2017
Agenda Item No. 6E

4. Automatic annual rate increase for inflation based on October Consumer Price Index
data that is released in November, with an annual cap of 5%, and no inflationary
decrease.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Fiscal Year 2017-2018 budget includes an estimate of $110,000 for legal services. This
estimate is based on historical averages, and all legal expenses are paid on a time and
materials basis. Legal expenses can vary significantly depending on number of lawsuits and
special services required, including labor negotiations, employment disputes, etc.

The proposed rates are a 16.67% increase in the hourly rate for services performed under
retainer, 2.8% increase for attorney services, and a 5% increase for paralegal and clerk
services.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
Not a CEQA project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
provide direction to Staff on how to move forward with Services for General Counsel.

Possible actions include:
1. Direct staff to finalize and execute the proposed agreement as drafted by Churchwell;
2. Provide direction to negotiate terms within the draft agreement;
3. Direct staff to prepare an RFP for legal services and solicit proposals.

ATTACHMENTS
1.  March 2013 RFP for Services as General Counsel

2.  Current Agreement
3. December 2016 Letter, January 2017 Staff Report, and April 2017 Draft Agreement




GDPUD Meeting of 8/8/2017
AGENDA ITEM #6E
Attachment 1

Request For Proposal (RFP) For Services as General Counsel
For The Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

March 4, 2013

1. PURPOSE

The Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD) is soliciting proposals to
select an attorney to act as General Counsel. The selected attorney reports directly to
the GDPUD Board of Directors, as represented by the Board President, and will be
awarded a Professional Services Contract for a one-year period with an option to
continue service for one year subject to a 30-day cancellation.

2. SCOPE OF WORK

a. Attend Board Meeting when requested by the Board President either
physically or via teleconference (for closed session only).

b. Advise to the Board of Directors and GDPUD staff on Special District
government legal matters including the Brown Act and parliamentary
procedures for running meetings, public official conflict requirements,
ethics, risk avoidance and legal compliance.

c. Prepare and/or review all ordinances, resolutions, contracts and other
agreements entered into by GDPUD staff and requested by the Board
President.

d. Review and comment in a timely manner on documents prepared by
GDPUD Staff or Board members, including meeting materials, agendas
and correspondence.

e. Research and submit legal opinions on Special District or other legal
matters as requested by the Board President.

f. Coordinate and manage the services of outside legal counsel for any legal
assistance required by the District that falls outside of this contract or the
Counsel’s expertise as requested by the Board President.

g. Interpret laws, rulings and regulations for GDPUD.

h. Provide written update on new State and Federal legislation and judicial
decisions impacting GDPUD and suggest action or changes in operations
of procedures to assure compliance.

i. Examine legal matters to determine advisability of defending or
prosecuting lawsuits.

j. Advise GDPUD concerning transactions of business involving internal
affairs, directors, officers and relations with the general public.

k. Administer matters pertaining to personnel and labor laws as requested by
the Board President.

1. Abide by current GDPUD Use of Legal Counsel policy.

GDPUD RFP For Legal Counsel 3/4/13 Page 1 of 4




3. QUALIFICATIONS

The firm or individual selected must have knowledge of en the variety of issues
confronting GDPUD. Relevant expertise should include but not be limited to the
following:

o Aan o

g.

Ralph M. Brown Act compliance;

The California Public Records Act;

Conflict of Interest code;

Employee labor law;

Contract law;

State and Federal Environmental law;

And be a member of good standing with the California State Bar

4. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

a.

The selected attorney or firm, at its sole cost and expense, shall procure

and maintain for the duration of the engagement the following types and

limits of insurance:

« Professional Liability Insurance with limits of $1,000,000 per claim and
$1,000,000 in the aggregate.

 Automobile Liability with a combined single limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accident.

» Workers’ Compensation as required under the Workers’ Compensation
Insurance and Safety Act of the State of California.

5. REQUIRED INFORMATION AND DOCUMENTATION

o o

e

RFP Contact Information

Introductory description of the services offered

Approach to accomplishing the Scope of Work

Resume and qualifications including knowledge of, and experience with,
California Special Districts, Water Law or other public sector experience,
legal training and years of practice, date of admission to the California
Bar.

Professional references (at least 3) including contact information, scope of
work performed

Listing of all conflicts of interest

Statement of fees (charge out rates for different categories)

If separate charges will apply for incidentals (e.g., photocopies, faxes, etc.)
and indicate whether they will be billed at cost or include a markup
Summary of proposed services and responsibilities

Professional Services Agreement

Proof of Professional Liability and Workers” Compensation Coverage

GDPUD RFP For Legal Counsel 3/4/13 Page 2 of 4



1. Any additional comments or statements, which will assist in the evaluation
of your firm’s information.

6. EVALUATION AND SELECTION PROCESS
a. Proposals will remain sealed until opened and screened by the Board.
b. Qualifications for top candidates will be verified by the Board.
c. The top candidates will be interviewed by the Board.
d. In reviewing the proposals, the District will consider:

i.  Depth and breadth of experience and expertise in the practice of
law, most specifically in those areas most often encountered in
special district/water district operations

ii. Capability to perform legal services promptly and in a manner
that permits the District and staff to meet established deadlines
and to operate in an effective and efficient manner

iii. Degree of availability for quick response to inquires that arise
out of day-to-day operating questions or problems;

iv. Degree to which the firm/attorneys stay current through
continued professional development and active communication
with practitioners in special districts/water district law

v. Communication skills

vi. Cost of services

vii. Other qualifications and criteria as deemed appropriate by the
Board of Directors.

7. CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS
a. The Board will negotiate the final contract with the selected attorney
regarding final scope of work and fees. If agreement cannot be reached to
the satisfaction of the District, the negotiations will be terminated and the
District will begin negotiations with the next most qualified attorney.
b. The Board of Directors will formally approve the contract and appoint the
next legal counsel for GDPUD.

8. ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

The GDPUD Board of Directors reserves the right without qualification to:

a. Request clarification or additional information from any proposing
attorney or firm at any time.

b. Select any proposal based on written or oral communication with any or
all of the firms or individuals when such action is considered to be in the
best interest of the District.

c. Reject all proposals

d. Exercise discretion and apply its judgment with respect to any proposals
submitted.

e. No materials submitted will be considerd confidential and will be subject
to full disclosure. Any documents you provide to GDPUD will be
accessible by the public.

GDPUD RFP For Legal Counsel 3/4/13 Page 3 of 4



9. RFP SUBMISSION DEADLINE AND INSTRUCTIONS

a. Submittal Due: 4:30pm, Friday, March 29, 2013

b. Proposal submission with 5 copies should be addressed to: Attn: Board
President Bonnie McLane, Georgetown Divide Public Utility District,
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 4240, Georgetown, CA 95634. Physical
Address: 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634. Office hours are
Monday through Friday 8:00am — 4:30pm.

c. Proposals must be received in the District office by the day and time
indicated.

d. All firms/attorneys submitting proposals will receive a written response by
GDPUD on the status of their proposal.

10. INQUIRIES (CLARIFICATIONS ONLY):

a. Questions may be directed to: Bonnie McLane, GDPUD Board President
b. Email: davemclane@att.net.

GDPUD RFP For Legal Counsel 3/4/13 Page 4 of 4



GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/2017
AGENDA ITEM #6E,
) Attachment 2

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT FOR GENERAL COUNSEL SERVICES (“Agreement’) is made and entered
into this _] © *day of August, 2013 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the Georgetown Divide Public
Utility District, a public utility district of the State of California (“GDPUD"), and the law firm of Churchwell
White LLP, a California limited liability partnership (“Firm"). GDPUD and Firm may be referred to herein
individually as a “Party” or collectively as the “Parties”. There are no other parties to this Agreement.

1. Appointment

GDPUD hereby retains Firm to provide General Counsel Services required by GDPUD (inciuding
such other public agencies or entities selected or appointed by GDPUD), and Firm hereby agrees
to perform such legal services. Barbara A. Brenner, Partner of Firm, is hereby appointed General
Counsel for GDPUD.

2. Lepal Services

Legal Services under this Agreement shall include General Counsel Services only, detailed as
follows:

2.1. General Counsel Services

a. Attend Board Meeting when requested by the Board President or Board General
Manager either physically or via teleconference.

b. Advise the Board of Directors and GDPUD staff on Special District government legal
matters including the Brown Act and parliamentary procedures for running meetings,
public official conflict requirements, ethics, risk avoidance and legal compliance.

c. Prepare and/or review ali District policies, ordinances, resolutions, contracts and other
agreements entered into by GDPUD staff as requested by the Board or Board General
Manager.

d. Review and comment in a timely manner on documents prepared by GDPUD staff or
Board members, including meeting materials, agendas and correspondence.

e. Research and submit legal opinions on Special District or other legal matters as
requested by the Board or Board General Manager that are not within the areas of law
set forth below as "Specialized Services".

f  Coordinate and manage the services of outside legal counsel for any legal assistance
required by the District that falls outside of this contract or the Firm's expertise as
requested by the Board.

g. Interpret laws, rulings and regulations for GDPUD.

h. Provide written update on new State and Federal legislation and judicial decisions
impacting GDPUD and suggest action or changes in operations or procedures to
assure compliance.

i. Examine legal matters to determine advisability of defending or prosecuting lawsduits.

Georgetown Divide Public Ultility District
General Counsel Agreement
PAGE10F5



j. Advise GDPUD concerning transactions of business involving internal affairs,
directors, officers and relations with the general public.

k. Administer matters pertaining to personnel and labor laws as requested by the Board.

I.  Abide by current GDPUD Use of Legal Counsel policy.

2.2, Specialized Services

Specialized Services include the following items:

a. Legal advice pertaining to property acquisition and disposal, public improvements,
utilities, rights of way and easements.

b. Prosecution of local ordinance violations, failure to pay, and formal administrative
hearings and litigation regarding ordinance compliance.

c. Al litigation, including both defense of claims against GDPUD and pursuit of legal and
judicial remedies to collect damages due to GDPUD.

d. Advice regarding specialized employment law issues, personnel disciplinary matters,
attendance at Skelly hearings, as necessary, and Personnel Commission disciplinary
hearings, as appropriate.

e. Construction disputes, such as pursuing performance bonds.

f  Advice regarding non-routine or specialized matters such as updates to GDPUD's
water supply and similar plans, annexations, pursuit of grant or other funding, rate
setting, and CEQA compliance.

g. Advice regarding evaluation, defense, or transfer of water rights, water treatment and
water quality compliance or defense matters, and any other environmental compliance
matters.

GDPUD and Firm will enter into a separate written agreement in the event GDPUD seeks to retain
Firm to provide Specialized Services.

Compensation

GDPUD shall pay Firm a monthly retainer of three thousand dollars ($3,000) (“Retainer”) for which
GDPUD will receive up to 20 {twenty) hours per month of General Counsel Services from our
attorneys. Should the GDPUD require additional General Counsel Services (e.g., Brown Act, office
hours, responses to public record act requests) above and beyond the retained amount, these
services will be provided at a flat rate of $175 (one hundred seventy five dollars) per hour for
attorneys and $100 (one hundred doliars) per hour for paralegals. Firm may change the standard
hourly billable rates for General Counsel Services from time to time upon thirty (30) days written
advance notice to GDPUD after one year from the contract date. Such changes shall be effective
and not require any amendment to this Agreement.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
General Counsel Agreement
PAGE 2 OF 5



Qutside Counsel

if Firm requires assistance from attorneys not associated or affiliated with Firm who specialize in a
specific field, such as tax or bankrupicy, even with regard to services within the scope of the
General Counsel Services listed above, Firm will charge and GDPUD agrees to pay the billing
rates for those attorneys in the event GDPUD elects to have such services contracted through Firm,
Firm shall obtain the written consent of the GDPUD Board or GDPUD Board President prior to
engaging any attorney not affiliated or associated with Firm to provide legal services to GDPUD.

Retainer, invoices and Statements

a. During the term of this Agreement, GDPUD shall pay Firm a monthly retainer of three thousand
doliars ($3,000), for General Counsel Services. Unless otherwise agreed, GDPUD is not
required to pay Firm more than twenty thousand dollars ($20,000) per month for General
Counsel Services (the “Monthly Payment Cap®). General Counsel Services exceeding twenty
thousand dollars ($20,000) in any month shall remain as an outstanding balance and be paid
by GDPUD to Firm during any month where General Counsel Services rendered to GDPUD
are less than twenty thousand dollars ($20,000) per month. For instance, if the GDPUD has a
balance of fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000) and Firm renders only ten thousand doilars
($10,000) of General Counsel Services to GDPUD in a month, GDPUD will pay Firm twenty
thousand dollars ($20,000) and GDPUD will continue to have a five thousand dollar {($5,000)
balance owed to Firm. Any outstanding balance owed pursuant to this Section shall be
assessed interest at a rate of one percent (1%). GDPUD and Firm shall make reasonable
arrangements to increase the Monthly Payment Cap if the outstanding balance for General
Counsel Services exceeds eighty thousand dollars ($80,000).

b. Firm shall provide GDPUD with an itemized statement or invoice for fees, costs and expenses
incurred on a periodic basis (generally monthly). All statements and invoices shall indicate the
basis for all charges, including the hours worked or cost incurred, the hourly rate, and a brief
description of the work performed. Firm will establish separate billing projects for specific
matters and funding categories as GDPUD may direct. Reimbursable costs and fees will be
separately itemized.

c. Payments shall be made by GDPUD to Firm within thirty (30) days of receipt of any statement
or invoice, except for those specific items on an invoice that are contested or questioned and
are returned by GDPUD with a written explanation of the question or contest, within thirty (30)
days of receipt of the statement or invoice. Payments made to Firm more than thirty (30) days
after the due date shall draw interest at ten percent (10%) per annum except as otherwise set
forth herein.

Term and Termination

This Agreement shall continue until terminated by GDPUD or Firm upon thirty (30) days advance
written notice to the non-terminating party. Upon termination Firm shall be entitled to and GDPUD
shall immediate pay all amounts owed to Firm.

Attorney’s Fees

The prevailing party in any dispute arising from this Agreement shall be allowed reasonable
attorney'’s fees and costs incurred for any legal expenses whether or not arbitration or legal action
was necessary to enforce the terms of this Agreement.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
General Counsel Agreement
PAGE 30OF 5



10.

1.

12

Independent Contractor

The Firm shall perform General Counsel services required under this Agreement as an independent
contractor of the GDPUD, and shall remain, at all times as to the GDPUD, a wholly independent
contractor with only such obligations as are required under this Agreement. Neither the GDPUD,
nor any of its employees, shall have any control over the manner, mode, or means by which the
Firm, its agents or employees, render the legal services required under this Agreement, except as
otherwise set forth. GDPUD shall have no voice in the selection, discharge, supervision or control
of the law firm employees, servants, representatives, or agents, or in fixing their number,
compensation, or hours of service.

Conflicts

9.1 The Firm has no present or contemplated employment that is adverse to the GDPUD. The
Firm agrees that it shall not represent clients in matters, either litigation or non-litigation,
against the GDPUD. However, the Firm may have past and present clients or may have
future clients, who, from time to time, may have interests adverse to GDPUD, and the Firm
reserves the right to represent such clients in matters not connected with its representation
of the GDPUD.

9.2 if a potentiai conflict of interest arises in the Firm representation of two clients, if such
conflict is only speculative or minor, the Firm shall seek waivers from each client with
regards to such representation. However, if real conflicts exist, the Firm would withdraw
from representing either client in the matter, and assist them in obtaining special counsel.

Professional Liability Coverage

During the term of this Agreement, the Firm shall at all times maintain insurance coverage for
professional liability. A Certificate of Insurance shall be provided to the GDPUD within ten (10)
days of execution of this Agreement.

Amendment

This Agreement may be amended at any time by the mutual consent of the Parties by an instrument
in writing signed by both Parties. Any changes to the Agreement shall require the approval of
GDPUD Board.

Severability

In the event that any one or more of the phrases, sentences, clauses, paragraphs, or sections
contained in this Agreement are declared invalid or unenforceable by a valid judgment or decree
of a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect any of the
remaining phrases, sentences, clauses, paragraphs, or sections of this Agreement which are
hereby declared as severable and shall be interpreted to carry out the intent of the Parties herein.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
General Counsel Agreement
PAGE 4 OF §



13. Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed simuitaneously and in several counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, but which together shall be deemed one and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date of
execution by the GDPUD.

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

By: 6 Nt M Z@d\

Bonnie McLane, Board President

CHURCHW. /W?/VE LLP
By: Z /4‘ /

B4tbara A. Brenner, Paftner N/

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
General Counsel Agreement
PAGE 5 OF 5



GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/2017

AGENDA ITEM #6E
DRAFTED (April 7, 2017) Attachment 3

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES
AGREEMENT FOR GENERAL COUNSEL LEGAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT FOR GENERAL COUNSEL LEGAL SERVICES
(“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ____ day of , 2017 (the “Effective
Date”), by and between Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, a public utility district of the
state of California (“District”), and the law firm of Churchwell White LLP, a California limited
liability partnership (“Firm”). District and Firm may be referred to herein individually as a “Party”
ot collectively as the “Parties.” There are no other parties to this Agreement.

RECITALS

A. The Parties seek to enter into this Agreement to authorize the Firm to provide legal
services to District.

B. The Parties desire to amend and replace the prior agreement dated August 15,2013.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants entered into between the
Parties, and in consideration of the benefits that accrue to each, it is agreed as follows:

AGREEMENT

Section 1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein by this reference and
made part of this Agreement. In the event of any inconsistencies between the recitals and Sections
1 through 24 of this Agreement, Sections 1 through 22 will prevail.

Section2.  Appointment. District hereby retains Firm to provide all legal services required
by District, and Firm hereby agrees to perform such legal services and scope of work set forth in
Exhibit A to this Agreement (“Legal Services”). The District General Manager (“General
Manager”) is authorized and charged with executing this Agreement. Barbara Brenner is hereby
appointed District Counsel for District. District Counsel may from time to time assign alternate
attorneys employed by Firm to perform the Legal Services set forth in this Agreement.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective and Firm shall commence
performance under the terms of this Agreement on , 2017 (“Effective Date”).

Section 4. Integrated Agreement. The Agreement contains all of the agreements of the
Parties and all previous understandings and negotiations are integrated into this Agreement. Prior
agreement dated August 15, 2013 is null and void.

Section 5. Amendment. The Agreement may be amended at any time by the mutual consent
of the Parties by an instrument in writing signed by both Parties. Any non-material change to the
Agreement may become effective thirty (30) days following approval of such change in writing
by the General Manager for District and the Firm and shall not require the approval of the Board
(e.g. changes to Firm name or address).

{CW040311.2}
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

Agreement for General Counsel Legal Services
Page 10f 11



DRAFTED (April 7, 2017)
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES

Section 6. Compensation and Services.

6.1. Standard of Performance. Firm shall perform all Legal Services required
pursuant to this Agreement in the manner and according to the standards observed by a competent
practitioner of the profession in which Firm is engaged in the geographical area in which Firm
practices its profession. Firm shall prepare all work products required by this Agreement ina
substantial, first-class manner and shall conform to the standards of quality normally observed by
a person practicing in Firm’s profession.

6.2 Time. Firm shall devote such time to the performance of the Legal Services
pursuant to this Agreement as may be reasonably necessary to meet the standard of performance
provided in Section 6.1 above and to satisfy Firm’s obligations hereunder.

6.3. Hourly Rate for Legal Services. All Legal Services provided by Firm for District
shall be billed at a blended hourly rate as follows:

6.3.1. Monthly Retainer. District shall pay Firm a monthly retainer of Three
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($3,500.00), which will be applied to all Legal Services
performed by Firm (the “Retainer”). In exchange for paying the Retainer to Firm, District shall
receive up to twenty (20) hours of Legal Services per month. Firm shall bill District for all hours
in excess of the Retainer at the rates set forth in this Agreement. Firm will also charge and invoice
District for all postage, photocopying, expenses and other administrative costs to provide Legal
Services to District.

6.3.2. General Municipal Legal Services. District shall pay Firm One Hundred
Eighty Dollars ($180.00) for all attorneys (partners, of counsel, and associates) and One Hundred
Five Dollars ($105.00) for paralegals and law clerks for all General Counsel Legal Services..

6.3.3. Special Counsel Legal Services. District. District shall pay Firm Two
Hundred Fifty Dollars ($250) for all attorneys (partners, of counsels, and associates) and One
Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($125.00) for paralegals and law clerks for all special counsel legal
services which include but is not limited to litigation, water, complex real estate transactions,
enterprise funds, complex environmental, and Jabor and employment services. Special counsel
legal services will be provided in addition to, and billed separately from, the General Counsel
Legal Services and is subject to prior approval from the Board before Firm may commence such
services.

6.3.4. Reimbursable Services. District shall pay Firm the published standard
private client rates, minus ten percent (10%), for cost recovery legal services for which the District
received reimbursement, Cost recovery legal services may include work on developer funded
projects, community facility districts and the li

6.3.5 CPI Increase. The rates herein will be adjusted annually in accordance
with an increase in the All Urban Consumer Price Index for California (“CPI”), but will not be
decreased in the event there is any year-to-year or cumulative decrease in the CPI during the Term

{CW040311.2}
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Agreement for General Counsel Legal Services
Page 2 of 11



DRAFTED (April 7, 2017}
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES

of this Agreement. Any increase in rates herein as a result of an increase to the CIPI, shall be
rounded up to the nearest dollar. Any changes in Firm’s rates will be based on the October CPI,
release very year in November, and shall become effective on January 1% of each year.
Notwithstanding the aforementioned, at no time shall Firms® rates be increased more than five
percent (5%) per year.

6.4. Outside Counsel. If Firm requires assistance from attorneys not associated or
affiliated with Firm who specialize in a specific field (e.g. workers compensation attorney), Firm
will charge and District agrees to pay the billing rates for those attorneys. Firm shall obtain the
consent of the General Manager prior to engaging any attorney not affiliated or associated with
Firm to provide legal services to District.

6.5. Costs, Expenses & Advances. District shall pay for costs, expenses and advances
incurred by Firm on behalf of District, and services provided by or obtained through the Firm on
behalf of Distirct (“Costs and Advances”). Such Costs & Advances shall be the actual cost of the
service obtained and there shall be no mark-up of the Costs by the Firm. Costs and Advances
include, but are not limited to: outside courier service, court runner service, court reporter services,
and transportation costs. The Parties agree that District shall pay the Costs and Advances of
copying and printing at a rate of twenty cents (0.20 cents) per page. The District shall pay Costs
and Advances for transportation and mileage calculated at the rate per mile that is provided by the
Internal Revenue Service at the time the expense is incurred. The District shall pay Costs and
Advances for reasonable expenses associated with meals and lodging in accordance with the
District’s policy for such reimbursements. All Costs and Advances shall be itemized on the Firm’s
monthly invoice to the District and shall be due pursuant to Section 6.8 of this Agreement.

6.6. Legislative/lobbying Services. District authorizes Firm to provide legislative and
governmental relation services to the District as its registered lobbyist in the State of California.
Governmental relation and lobbying services for the District may include updating the District on
potential legislation impacting the District’s interests and informing legislative committees of the
District’s positions on relevant legislation. Firm shall not charge or invoice District for legislative
services under the compensation structure set forth in this Agreement

6.7. Included Services. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, District will not be required to pay any separate or additional charge for the following:

a. Secretarial, word processing or clerical services which are included in the hourly
rates of the Firm’s legal professionals;

b. Charges associated with telephone or facsimile services.
6.8. Invoices and Statements.

a. Firm shall provide District with an itemized statement or invoice for fees, costs,
expenses and advances incurred on a monthly basis. All statements and invoices shall indicate the
basis for all charges, including the hours worked or cost incurred, the hourly rate, and a brief

{CW040311.2}
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

Agreement for General Counsel Legal Services
Page 3 of 11



DRAFTED (April 7, 2017)
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES

description of the work performed. Firm will establish separate billing projects for specific matters
and funding categories as District may direct.

b. Payments shall be made by District to Firm within thirty (30) days of receipt of any
statement or invoice, except for those specific items on an invoice that are contested or questioned
and are returned by District with a written explanation of the question or contest, within thirty (30)
days of receipt of the statement or invoice. Payments made to Firm more than thirty (30) days
after the due date shall draw interest at ten percent (10%) per annum except as otherwise set forth
herein.

6.9. Payment of Taxes. Firm is solely responsible for the payment of employment
Taxes incurred under this Agreement and any similar federal or state taxes.

6.10. Authorization to Perform Services. Firm is not authorized to perform any
services or incur any costs whatsoever under the terms of this Agreement until receipt of
authorization from District.

Section 7. Term and Termination.

7.1. Term. This Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and shall continue until
terminated by District or Firm upon thirty (30) days advance written notice to the non-terminating
party (the “Term”). Upon termination Firm shall be entitled to and District shall immediately pay
all amounts owed to Firm. District, however, may condition payment of such compensation upon
Firm delivering to District copies of any or all reports, data, maps, models, charts, studies, surveys,
photographs, memoranda, plans, specifications, records, files, or any other documents or materials,
in electronic or any other form, that Firm prepares or obtains pursuant to this Agreement and that
relate to the matters covered hereunder. Originals of attorney work product shall remain the
property of the Firm.

Section 8. Independent Contractor and Assignment.

8.1. Independent Contractor. The Firm shall perform all Legal Services required
under this Agreement as an independent contractor of the District, and shall remain, at all times as
to the District, a wholly independent contractor with only such obligations as are required under
this Agreement. Neither the District, nor any of its employees, shall have any control over the
manner, mode, or means by which the Firm, its agents or employees, render the Legal Services
required under this Agreement, except as otherwise set forth. District shall have no voice in the
selection, discharge, supervision or control of the Firm employees, servants, representatives, or
agents, or in fixing their number, compensation, or hours of service

8.2. Assignment and Subcontracting. District and Firm recognize and agree that this
Agreement contemplates personal performance by Firm and is based upon a determination of
Firm’s unique personal competence, experience, and specialized personal knowledge. Moreover,
a substantial inducement to District for entering into this Agreement was and is the professional
reputation and competence of Firm. Firm may not assign this Agreement or any interest therein

{CW040311.2}
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

Agreement for General Counsel Legal Services
Page 4 of 11



DRAFTED (April 7, 2017)
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES

without the prior written approval of the General Manager. Firm shall not subcontract any portion
of the performance contemplated and provided for herein, other than to outside counsel as
described in Section 6.4 of this Agreement, without prior written approval of the District.

Section 9. Conflicts.

9.1. No Present Conflicts. The Firm has no present or contemplated employment that
is adverse to the District. The Firm agrees that it shall not represent clients in matters, either
litigation or non-litigation, against the District. However, the Firm may have past and present
clients or may have future clients, who, from time to time, may have interests adverse to District,
and the Firm reserves the right to represent such clients in matters not connected with its
representation of the District.

9.2. Duty to Disclose Future Conflicts. If a potential conflict of interest arises in the
Firm’s representation of two clients, if such conflict is only speculative or minor, Firm shall inform
the District and seck waivers from each client with regards to such representation. However, if
real conflicts exist, the Firm would withdraw from representing either client in the matter, and
assist them in obtaining special counsel.

93. No Conflict in Violation of Government Code Section 1090. Firm may serve
other clients, but none whose activities within the corporate limits of District or whose business,
regardless of location, would place Firm in a “conflict of interest,” as that term is defined in the
rules of professional responsibility governing Firm’s profession, unless such conflict may be
waived by District and District chooses to waive such conflict in writing.

Section 10  Errors and Omissions Insurance Coverage.

10.1. Insurance Coverage. During the Term of this Agreement, the Firm shall at all
times maintain insurance coverage for Errors and Omissions with a limit not less than One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence and Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000.00) in the
aggregate. A certificate of insurance shall be provided to the District within thirty (30) days of
execution of this Agreement. In the event that any coverage required by this section is reduced,
limited or materially affected in any manner, Firm shall provide written notice to District at Firm’s
earliest possible opportunity and in no case later than thirty (30) days after Firm is notified of the
change in coverage.

10.2. Remedies. In addition to any other remedies District may have if Firm fails to
provide or maintain any insurance policies or policy endorsements to the extent and within the
time herein required, District may, at its sole option, exercise any of the following remedies, which
are alternatives to other remedies District may have and are not the exclusive remedy for Firm’s
breach:

a. Order Firm to stop work under this Agreement or withhold any payment
that becomes due to Firm hereunder, or both stop work and withhold any payment, until Firm
demonstrates compliance with the requirements hereof; or

{CW040311.2}
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Agreement for General Counsel Legal Services
Page S of 11



DRAFTED (April 7, 2017)
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES

b. Terminate this Agreement.

Section 11.  Legal Requirements.
11.1. Governing Law. The laws of the state of California shall govern this Agreement.

11.2. Compliance with Applicable Laws. Firm and any subcontractors shall comply
with all laws applicable to the performance of the work hereunder.

11.3. Other Governmental Regulations. To the extent that this Agreement may be
funded by fiscal assistance from another governmental entity, Firm and any subcontractors shall
comply with all applicable rules and regulations to which District is bound by the terms of such
fiscal assistance program.

11.4. Licenses and Permits. Firm represents and warrants to District that Firm and its
employees, agents, and any subcontractors have all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals
of whatsoever nature legally required to practice their respective professions. Firm represents and
warrants to District that Firm and its employees, agents, any outside counsel shall, at their sole
cost and expense, keep in effect at all times during the Term of this Agreement any licenses,
permits, and approvals legally required to practice their respective professions. In addition to the
foregoing, Firm and any outside counsel shall obtain and maintain during the Term of this
Agreement any required business licenses from District.

Section 12.  Severability. In the event that any one or more of the phrases, sentences, clauses,
paragraphs, or sections contained in this Agreement are declared invalid or unenforceable by a
valid judgment or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unenforceability
shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, sentences, clauses, paragraphs, or sections of this
Agreement which are hereby declared as severable and shall be interpreted to carry out the intent
of the Parties herein.

Section 13. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously and in several
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but which together shall be deemed one
and the same instrument.

Section 14, Work Product.

14.1. Records Created as Part of Firm’s Performance. The Firm hereby agrees to
deliver copies of all reports, data, maps, models, charts, studies, surveys, photographs, memoranda,
plans, studies, specifications, records, files, or any other documents or materials, in electronic or
any other form, that the Firm prepares or obtains pursuant to this Agreement to District upon
termination of the Agreement. It is understood and agreed that the documents and other materials,
including but not limited to those described above, prepared pursuant to this Agreement are
prepared specifically for the District and are not necessarily suitable for any future or other use.

{CW040311.2}
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Agreement for General Counsel Legal Services
Page 6 of 11



DRAFTED (April 7, 2017)
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES

14.2. Firm’s Books and Records. Firm shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of
account, invoices, vouchers, canceled checks, and other records or documents evidencing or
relating to charges for services or expenditures and disbursements charged to District under this
Agreement for a minimum of three (3) years, or for any longer period required by law, from the
date of final payment to the Firm pursuant to this Agreement.

143 Inspection and Audit of Records. Any records or documents that Section 14.2 of
this Agreement requires Firm to maintain shall be made available for inspection, audit, or copying
at any time during regular business hours, upon oral or written request of District.

Section 15. Notices. Any notice or communication required hereunder between District and
Firm must be in writing, and may be given either personally, by facsimile (with original forwarded
by regular U.S. Mail), by registered or certified mail (return receipt requested), or by Federal
Express, UPS or other similar couriers providing overnight delivery. If personally delivered, a
notice shall be deemed to have been given when delivered to the Party to whom it is addressed. If
given by facsimile transmission, a notice or communication shall be deemed to have been given
and received upon actual physical receipt of the entire document by the receiving Party’s facsimile
machine. Notices transmitted by facsimile after 5:00 p.m. on a normal business day or on a
Saturday, Sunday or holiday shall be deemed to have been given and received on the next normal
business day. If given by registered or certified mail, such notice or communication shall be
deemed to have been given and received on the first to occur of (a) actual receipt by any of the
addressees designated below as the party to whom notices are to be sent, or (b) five (5) days after
a registered or certified letter containing such notice, properly addressed, with postage prepaid, is
deposited in the United States mail. If given by Federal Express or similar courier, a notice or
communication shall be deemed to have been given and received on the date delivered as shown
on a receipt issued by the courier. Any Party hereto may at any time, by giving ten (10) days
written notice to the other Party hereto, designate any other address in substitution of the address
to which such notice or communication shall be given. Such notices or communications shall be
given to the Parties at their addresses set forth below:

If to District: 6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634
Mailing Address
P.O. Box 4240
Georgetown, CA 95634
Tel: 530.333.4356
Fax: 530.333.9442

If to Firm: Churchwell White, LLP
1414 K Street, 3 Floor
Sacramento, California 95814
Attention: Barbara A. Brenner, Esq.
Tel: (916) 468-0950
Fax: (916) 468-0951

{CW040311.2}
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

Agreement for General Counsel Legal Services
Page 7 of 11



DRAFTED (April 7, 2017)
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES

Section 16  Governing Law. The validity, interpretation and performance of this Agreement
shall be controlled by and construed pursuant to the laws of the state of California.

Section 17. Venue. Venue for all legal proceedings shall be in the Superior Court for the
County of El Dorado.

Section 18. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with its specific references,
attachments and exhibits, constitute all of the agreements, understandings, representations,
conditions, warranties and covenants made by and between the Parties hereto with respect to the
subject matter of this Agreement. Unless set forth herein, neither Party shall be liable for any
representations made express or implied not specifically set forth herein.

Section 19.  Authority. All Parties to this Agreement warrant and represent that they have the
power and authority to enter into this Agreement and the names, titles and capacities herein stated
on behalf of any entities, persons, states or firms represented or purported to be represented by
such entities, persons, states or firms and that all former requirements necessary or required by the
state or federal law in order to enter into this Agreement had been fully complied with.

Section 20. Document Preparation. This Agreement will not be construed against the Party
preparing it, but will be construed as if prepared by all Parties.

Section 21.  Advice of Legal Counsel. Each Party acknowledges that it has reviewed this
Agreement with its own legal counsel, and based upon the advice of that counsel, freely entered
into this Agreement.

Section 22. No Implied Waiver of Breach. The waiver of any breach of a specific provision
of this Agreement does not constitute a waiver of any other breach of that term or any other term
of this Agreement.

Section 23.  Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the
benefit of and shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns of the Parties.

Section 24.  Attorney’s Fees and Costs. If any action at law or in equity, including action for
declaratory relief, is brought to enforce or interpret provisions of this Agreement, the prevailing
Party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney's fees and costs, which may be set by the court in the
same action or in a separate action brought for that purpose, in addition to any other relief to which
such Party may be entitled.

{CW040311.2}
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Agreement for General Counsel Legal Services
Page 8 of 11



DRAFTED (April 7, 2017)
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been entered into by and between District
and Firm as of the date of execution by the District.
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District,

a public utility district of the state of California

By:
Steven Fuller, General Manager

Date Signed:

CHURCHWELL WHITE, LLP
a California limited liability partnership

By:
Barbara A. Brenner

Date Signed:

{CW040311.2}
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

Agreement for General Counsel Legal Services
Page 9 of 11



DRAFTED (April 7, 2017)
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES

Exhibit A

Scope of Work

Firm shall perform the following Legal Services for the District:

1.

{CW040311.2}

The review of agendas and related consultation with District staff and members of
the Board of Directors regarding the proper placement or description of business
items on agendas;

Attendance at meetings of the District and their duly appointed committees, for
which attendance is requested by the General Manager or Board President, unless
excused by the General Manager or the Board President;

Routine preparation of ordinances and resolutions by District staff with form
content and format reviewed by General Counsel;

Preparation and approval as to legal form all contracts, agreements, and any other
legal documents or matters which are referred to for advice, review, or handling
during the Term of this Agreement;

Preparation of all legal advice on behalf of the District to Board members, General
Manager, and other designated departmental heads or personnel as directed by the
General Manager;

Review and evaluation of the need as well as the engagement, coordination, and
supervision of activities of any special counsel retained by Board. This will include
financial management, including cost containment strategies; and administration of
contracts that District may execute with special legal counsel. Such administration
shall include oversight services such as review of attorney invoices coordination of
special legal counsel's activities, and direction to special legal counsel with regard
to strategies and communication;

Provide conflict of interest assistance to the Board and General Manager on behalf
of the District, and assist Board members and staff in seeking advice from the Fair
Political Practices Commission;

Review, analyze, redact or develop written responses to any single California
Public Records Act request (Gov. Code section 6250 et seq.);

Provide advice as it pertains to the general powers and duties assigned to the
District and ensure its operational compliance with all applicable federal, state, and
local legislation, statutes, codes and procedures.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Agreement for General Counsel Legal Services
Page 10 of 11



DRAFTED (April 7, 2017)
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES

10.  Provide legal expertise in the Firm’s areas of practice including but not limited to: ethics,
public contracting, employment and personnel matters, environmental law, real estate,
water law, litigation, elections law, and in-service training and development as requested

by District.

{CW040311.2)
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

Agreement for General Counsel Legal Services
Page 11 of 11



GDPUD Board Meeting, January 10, 2017
AGENDA ITEM #11, ATTACHMENT A

ChU!’Chwell White LLP churchwellwhite.com

1414 K Street, 3" Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
T916.468.0950 | F 916468.0951

Barbara A. Brenner
T; 916.468.0625
Barbara@churchwellwhite.com

December 29, 2016

VIA US MAIL AND E-MAIL (luso@gd-pud.org) e ———

)ECEIVE

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Attn: Lon Uso, Board President JAN D & 207
P.O. Box 4240

Georgetown, CA 95634 “5{?}}%5}2%‘!3”

Re: Professional Services Agreement

Dear Mr. Uso:

Pursuant to Section 3 of the Professional Services Agreement by and between
Georgetown Public Utility District (the “District”) and Churchwell White LLP (the

“Firm”), this letter is to inform the District of an increase in the Firm’s rates for legal
services. The following rates will take effect on February 1, 2017.

General Counsel Services Beyond Retainer (per hour rate)

Partner $180
Of Counsel $180
Senior Associate $180
Associate $180
Law Clerk $105
Paralegal $105
Administrative No Charge

In addition, the monthly retainer, for which the District receives up to twenty (20) hours
per month of General Counsel Services, will be increased to $3,250 as of February 1,
2017.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. We look forward
to another successful year working with you and representing the District.

Kind regards,

Churchwell

arbaraA. Brenner
BAB/crp

(CW025448.3)



Memo

To: Board of Directors
From: Darrell Creeks, Interim General Manager
Date: January 4, 2017

SUBJECT: RATE INCREASE NOTIFICATION FOR LEGAL SERVICES
Board Meeting of January 10, 2017; Agenda Item #11

BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION

The District is in receipt of a letter, dated December 29, 2016, (Attachment A) from
Churchwell White notifying the District of an increase in the Firm’s rates for legal
services. The new rate represents a 2.8% increase and is effective February 1, 2017.

The Professional Services Agreement (Attachment B) was entered into between the
District and Churchwell White on August 15, 2013. The agreement provides for the
Firm to change the standard hourly billable rates for General Counse! Services upon
thirty (30) days written notification to GDPUD after one year from the contract date.

RECOMMENDATION

It is Staff's recommendation that the Board approve the rate increase for legal
services by Churchwell White, LLP.



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF August 8, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6F .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: APPROVE SPONSORSHIP OF GENERAL COUNSEL, BARBARA
BRENNER, TO THE ACWA LEGAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE AND
STATE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE

PREPARED BY: Barbara A. Brenner, District General Counsel

APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Managero%

BACKGROUND

The Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (‘GDPUD” or “District”) is a member agency of the
Association of California Water Agencies (‘ACWA”). ACWA has 12 active outreach committees that
meet throughout the year: Business Development Committee, Communications Committee, Energy
Committee, Executive Committee, Federal Affairs Committee, Finance Committee, Groundwater
Committee, Legal Affairs Committee, Local Government Committee, Membership Committee, State
Legislative Committee, Water Management Committee, and Water Quality Committee. The committees
provide key technical and policy input to the ACWA Board of Directors. The committees bring together
expertise and perspectives on important state and federal issues to help ACWA members advance their
interests.

DISCUSSION

The ACWA committee appointment process is currently underway for the 2018-2019 term.
Consideration forms are due by September 29, 2017. To be considered for an ACWA committee, an
ACWA agency member must submit the required committee consideration form. An agency member
may also sponsor a non-agency member for consideration of committee membership. GDPUD is
interested in sponsoring the General Counsel, Barbara Brenner, for membership on the ACWA Legal
Affairs Committee and State Legislative Committee. The General Counsel would represent GDPUD'’s
interests on the committee. Participating on an ACWA committee helps GDPUD stay current with
emerging issues and provides a forum for the GDPUD to engage in important issues that concem
California water districts.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with sponsoring the District General Counsel to be on an ACWA
committee. The District will not incur fees for the District General Counsel’s preparation and participation
in committee meetings.

{CW045560.1)Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 # (530) 333-4356 & gd-
pud.org



SPONSORSHIP OF GENERAL COUNSEL TO ACWA COMMITTEES Page 2
Board Meeting of August 8, 2017
Agenda ltem # 6F

CEQA ASSESSMENT
The proposed action does not constitute a project under the California Environmental Quality Act,
pursuant to Public Resources Code sections 21065 and 21080.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of GDPUD authorize the General Manager to sponsor General
Counsel, Barbara Brenner, for membership on the ACWA Legal Affairs Committee and State Legislative
Committee.

ATTACHMENTS

1.  ACWA Committee Application Form

{CW045560.1}



GDPUD Board Meeting of 8/8/2017
AGENDA ITEM #6F

AC WA %, Attachment 1

iation of California Woter Ag

MEMORANDUM

July 18, 2017

TO: ACWA MEMBER AGENCY BOARD PRESIDENTS
ACWA MEMBER AGENCY GENERAL MANAGERS

FROM: Kathy Tiegs, ACWA PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: ACWA COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT CONSIDERATIONS FOR THE 2018-2019 TERM

PLEASE RESPOND BY SEPTEMBER 29, 2017

Thank you for your involvement with ACWA. As you know, Committees are an integral part of ACWA's
activities and policy development. With the end of the current Committee term fast approaching, it is time
again to request 2018-2019 Committee nominations from ACWA members. All Committees will be
reconstituted following the election of new officers (ACWA's President / Vice-President) at the 2017 ACWA
Fall Conference.

In submitting names for consideration, please do so with the understanding that Committees need active,
involved individuals able to expend the time and provide their expertise, if appointed. Please keep in mind
that the district is responsible for all costs associated with the participation of its representatives on
Committees.

The following information is available at ACWA's website or by clicking on each link.

o ACWA Policy Committee Composition
» ACWA Committee Consideration Form

¢ ACWA Committee Consideration Process Timeline

If you would like to reference current Committee members serving on a ACWA Committee please click here.

All correspondence and forms regarding Committee appointments must be submitted to the ACWA office no
later than September 29, 2017 to be eligible for consideration. Committee appointments will be made by the
incoming ACWA President in December. Please contact Region and Member Services Specialist Il, Ana Javaid,
at anaj@acwa.com or (916) 441-4545, if you have any questions concerning the Committee appointment
process,

We appreciate your timely attention to this matter.



Associotion of Californic Water Agencies

L

COMMITTEE

CONSIDERATION FORM

PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY

Agency Name (DO NOT use acronyms or abbreviations)

Phone

Agency Address

City, State & Zip

BELOW PLEASE LIST ALL THOSE INTERESTED IN BEING ON ACWA COMMITTEES FOR YOUR AGENCY.
FOR ADDITIONAL RECOMMENDATIONS PLEASE FILL OUT ANOTHER FORM.
*if an individual is not an agency employee or director, please indicate company affiliation.

Name

Title/Company*

Email Address

Committee 1st Choice

Committee 2nd Choice

Committee 3rd Choice

Name

Title/Company*

Email Address

Committee 1st Choice

Committee 2nd Choice

Committee 3rd Choice

Name

Title/Company*

Email Address

Committee 1st Choice

Committee 2nd Choice

Committee 3rd Choice

Name

Title/Company*

Email Address

Committee 1st Choice

Committee 2nd Choice

Committee 3rd Choice

Name

Title/Company*

Email Address

Committee 1st Choice

Committee 2nd Choice

Committee 3rd Choice

Name

Title/Company*

Email Address

Committee 1st Choice

Committee 2nd Choice

Committee 3rd Choice

Signature (Agency/District General Manager or Board President signature required) Title Date

910 K Street, Suite 100
Sacramentoc, CA 95814
Wwww.acwa.com

QUESTIONS?
Contact Region and Member Services Specialist ||
Ana Javaid at anaj@acwa.com or (916) 441-4545



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 8, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7 .

AGENDA SECTION: PUBLIC HEARING

SUBJECT: SECOND READING OF AN ORDINANCE CERTIFYING ANNUAL
DIRECT CHARGES-FEES AND ASSESSMENTS

PREPARED BY: Stephanie Beck, Administrative Assistant I

APPROVED BY:

BACKGROUND

Ordinance 2017-01 (“Ordinance”) allowing the District to place a lien on property of customers with
delinquent balances as of June 30, 2017, and to place the annual charges for the District's
assessment districts. Ordinance was introduced at the regular Board meeting of July 11, 2017.

Attached to this ordinance is a preliminary list of delinquent customers. The list will be modified up to
the date of submission to the County, which can be no later than August 10, 2017, by removing all
customers who have made payments on the balances. The other amounts to be placed on certain
property owners’ tax bills relate to previously implemented water facility assessment districts. These
annual assessments typically continue until the related assessment district debt is retired.

DISCUSSION

This is the second reading of Ordinance 2017-01 (Attachment 1). As required by law, the notice of
this Public Hearing was published in the Georgetown Gazette on August 3, 2017. The Proof of
Publication is included with this report as Attachment 2.

The adopted Ordinance will be submitted to the County for the approval of the charges to be placed
on the tax bills, along with the following documents:

Governing Authorization Certification

Proposition 218 Certification

Direct Charge Information Sheet

Local Agency Special Tax & Bond Accountability Act — Response Form
Secured/Unsecured Tax Roll Certification Form

Consultant Authorization, if needed

FISCAL IMPACT

This action is required for the District to collect the annual assessments and any unpaid charges.

Georgetown Divide Public Utlity District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 ¢ (530) 333-4356 ¢ gd-pud.org



First Reading of Ordinance 2017-01 Page 2
Board Meeting of August 8, 2017
Agenda ltem No. 7

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors adopt Ordinance 2017-01.

ATTACHMENTS

1.  Ordinance
2.  Proof of Publication



GDPUD Board Mtg of 8/8/17
AGENDA ITEM #7
Attachment 1

ORDINANCE 2017-01

AN ORDINANCE OF THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC
UTILITY DISTRICT STATING THE PURPOSE FOR ADDING
TO AND MAKING ASSESSMENTS LEVIED UPON THE LAND UPON WHICH
WATER SERVICE WAS USED AND CHARGES UNPAID AND FOR ANNUAL
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT LEVIES

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Directors of the GEORGETOWN DIVIDE
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT, County of El Dorado, State of California, as follows:

1. The Board of Directors of GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY
DISTRICT hereby declares that for Fiscal Year 2016-17 the Georgetown Divide Public
Utility District, water service and related water quality services were furnished to and used
on certain parcels of land upon which the annual assessment is, by this said ordinance
levied for unpaid charges thereof, as of June 30, 2017. Said parcels are set forth in Exhibit
A attached hereto and made a part hereof. It is further declared said certain parcels of
land are owned, controlled, or in the possession of the same person who owned,
controlled, or was in possession of it during the time such service charges were incurred,
or if transfers were made of the property since the date such charges were incurred, such
transfers have been made by gift, descent, bequest, or devise. It is further declared that
said unpaid charges are to be added to and made a part of the annual assessment levied
upon said certain parcels of land, shall become a lien upon said parcels of land, and the
Board of Directors shall include in its statement to be transmitted to the County Auditor,
the amount of said charges upon said certain parcels of land.

2. The Board of Directors hereby orders the Clerk of said GEORGETOWN
DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT to transmit to the County-Auditor a statement of
the unpaid charges to be levied which may be added to and become a part of the first
installment of the assessment.

3. The Board of Directors hereby orders the Clerk of said GEORGETOWN
DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT to transmit to the County Auditor the forms
required to levy the annual assessments for the assessment districts within the Georgetown
Divide Public Utility District with outstanding debt. For fiscal year 2017-18, outstanding
debt remains for the following assessment districts:

Stewart Mine Water Assessment District
Kelsey North Water Assessment District

4. A certified copy of this Ordinance shall be transmitted to the County-Auditor
of the County of El Dorado, State of California, upon its adoption.

2017-01 Direct Charges — Fees and Assessments for 2017-13 Page 1 of 3



**EXHIBIT A**

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
2017 Tax Roll Delinquencies

This list is the preliminary list, it could be reduced before publishing in the paper

and before forwarding to the County

Assessor’s Parcel Number Legal Owner Amount
AMA0006 | AMARAL, DANIEL/SUSAN 272.29
CRE0006 | CREWS, TIM/RACHELLE 392.96
DEK0002 | DEKKER JR, WILLIAM 183.26
FRE0029 FRENCH, CHARLOTTE 242.81
GRA0021 | GRAYBILL, DEWITT 115.16
HAY0001 | HAY, LEE/PATRICIA 179.49
HER0028 | HERNANDEZ, MANUEL 272.29
HER0029 | HERNANDEZ, MANUEL 272.29
HOL0002 | HOLLINGSWORTH, BEN 78.07
SAN0028 | SANCHEZ, DENNIS 272.29
VIR0003 VIRAY, MARCELINO 1/ANITA 272.29
WIL0142 | WILMINGTON SAVINGS TRUST 73.37
TOTAL 2626.57
2017-01 Direct Charges — Fees and Assessments for 2017-18 Page 3 of 3




/";"‘_ e e
O.R. G ETI0:WIN e

ARk

PROOF OF PUBLICATION _
(2015.5 C.C.P.)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
County of El Dorado

I am a citizen of the United States and a resident
of the County aforesaid; I'm over the age of
eighteen years, and not a party to or interested in
the above-entitled matter. I am a principal agent
of and/or the publisher of the El Dorado Gazette,
Georgetown Gazette & Town Crier, a newspaper
of general circulation printed and published
once each week in the town of Georgetown,
Ponderosa Judicial District, County of El
Do_rado, and which newspaper has been
adjudged a newspaper of general circulation

by the Superior Court to the County of El
Dorado, State of California, under the date of
April 3, 1970, Case Number 18589; that the
notic.e, of which the attached is a printed copy
(set in type no smaller than non-pareil), has been
published in each regular and entire issue of said

newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on
the following dates; to-wit:

08/03

All in the year 2017

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that
the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated at Placerville, California, this 3%°

day of AUGUST, 2017

" :
% ok
AN e

Signature

AGENDA ITEM #7
Attachment 2

GDPUD Board Mtg of 8/8/17

Proof of Publication of:

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICGE OF PUBLIC HEARING

AN ORDINANGE OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE GEORGETOWN
DIVIDE PUBLIG UTILITY DISTRICT ADDING
ORDINANCE 2017-01 STATING THE
PURPOSE FOR ADDING TO AND MAKING
ASSESSMENTS LEVIED UPON THE LAND
UPON WHICH WATER SERVICE WS USED
AND CHARGES UNPAID AND FOR ANNUAL.

ASSESSMENT LEVIES - -

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN - that a public
hearing will be held by.the Board of Directors of
the Georgstown Divide Public Utility District (the
“District") at its next regularly scheduled meeting
of August 8, 2017, at 2:00 PM at the District
Office located at 6425 Main Strest, Georgetown,
Callforria, for a vote on the adoption of Ordinance
2017-01 (the “Ordinance’} stating the purpose
for adding to and rmaking: assessments levied
upon the land upon which water service was
used during fiscal year 201 6-2017, and for which
charges are unpald as of June 30, 2017, and
further declaring that said unpaid' charges are
to be added to and made a part of the annual
assessment levied upon said certain parcels

offand. - - S
ALL INTERESTED PARTIES are invited to
attend the August 8, 2017, Public Hearing 1o
express . opinions of submit evidence for of
against the approval of the Ordinance. At the
above-noted time and place, testimony from
interested persons wit be heard and considered
by the District Board of Directars prior to taking
action or asking any recommendation on the
Ordinance. Upon request, the agenda and the
documents in the hearing agenda packst can be
made available to persons with a disability. In
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act, the District encourages those with disabilities
to participate fully in-the public hearing process.
Any person requiring special assistance to
participate in the meeting should call {530) 333-
4356 or email spal -pud.ora at least forty-
eight (48) hours prior 10 the meeting.. -

Wiitten comments are also accepted, prior 10
the hearing by the District at PO. Box 4240,
Georgetown, CA 95634, Information regarding.
the hearing is on file and may be viewed by
interested inclividuals at the District Office located
at 6425 Main Strest, Georgetown, California. If
a challenge to the above-propused actions s
rmade in court, persons may be limited to raising
only those issues they or someone else raised at
the public hearing described in this Notice, or in
written correspondence delivered to the District
Board of Directors. T
Copies of the proposed Ordinance are available
for public review at the District Office, located at
5425 Main Street, Georgetown, California.

1f you have any questions, please call the District
Clerk at (530) 333-4356, or stop vy the office at
6425 Main Street, Georgetown, Catifornia.

8/3 luacal



